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GOVERNMENT OF CEYLON

GOVERNOR-GENERAL
His ExceLrency Mr. WiLLiam GoparLawa, M.B.E.
CABINET
[Formep Y THe HoN. DUDLEY SHELTON SENANAYAKE, March 1965]

Prime Minister and Minister of Defence
& External Affairs and Minister of
Planning & Economic Affairs :
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Minister of Land, Irrigation and Power,
and Leader of the House :
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Affairs

Minister of Social Services
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TCHCHIGE SUGATHA-

DASA, MBE M.P.
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. vaMm, Q.C.
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of State

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister
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Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister
of Public Works, Posts and Telecommu-
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of Health
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Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister
of Home Affairs

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister
of Industries and Fisheries

Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister
of Commerce and Trade
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of Finance
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NANEDIRI WIMALASENA, Esqg., M.P.
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MEeERA LEBBE Popbpy MOHAMED MUSTAPHA,
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NaAINA MARIKKAR, Esq., M.P.

DASSANAYARE  MUDIYANSELAGE LoKU

Banpa DASSANAYAKE, Esq., M.P.
RANASINGHE PREMADASA, Esq., M.P.

RATNAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE CHANDRASENA
RATNAYAKE BELIGAMMANA, Esq., M.P.

DiNcirr BANDA WELAGEDARA, Esq., M.P.
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House of Representatives

1965 W mBDE 21 B gonddse
1965, Qer@oioudt 21, QraieuTiiaBpente

Tuesday, 21st September, 1965

g.om 20 @E WREw d& T
g, . U. 2 wneaflé@ & Fmigugl.

The House met at 2 p.M.

e o8

(QeueLsrd)
(The Clerk)

I have to inform this honourable
House that Mr. Speaker is unavoid-
ably absent. I call upon the Deputy
Chairman of Committees to take the
Chair.

eNED Wmdmdtityn Bewdn aweB msTony
3. I3y ymmsye A, Jorumnbid S,

2AgeTInG, Guéseiar eu sE@rrseart [Ds.
i, @dlewear GuignenGLT] <&@8rn56m %Wtk
S,

Whereupon MR. DEpPUTY CHAIRMAN OF

CoMMITTEES [MR. T. QUENTIN FERNANDO]
took the Chair.

G8 eCammis S de

ewitnssiul L. ugGrasar
PAPERS PRESENTED

Supplementary Estimate No. 31 of
1964-65.—[ gdms®m &, @ @aflm DO S8

Ae o8 6%V o VIED. carnwm]

wmeduw @m B8w anud Bewia wmdm GE.

souller Qewe@asrr g8 @omés Geisad
Qo6 2y levar Uil G,

Ordered to lie upon the Table.

1964-65 &qGomm 32 c¢bsm eCydm GEFD
@i —[ad 8. 8 ¢ 8]

uwmelun O BFw gl Bewla @émn ol

seuller Quuesny SLgha @més Causn®
Gloenr @4 el ULl L gi.

Ordered to lie upon the Table.

Annual Report and Statement of
Accounts for the year 1964 of the Ceylon
Petroleum Corporation, together with
the Auditor’s Report and the com-
ments of the Auditor-General thereon.—

[e6 8. &. gameaes.]

asmelue @ RIa wNed Bewle Bém cL

seudllenn Gewegary S8 Gmés Caeu®
Qoeer gy Zevor il OLICL G

Ordered to lie upon the Table.
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3 Bewddn @535 LI 4

&8m B
1964-60 goz 29 @& 30 ¢ben ©38ybm e’ D
e8I —[qmem & soef mfn DCuy EEAG
F OB 6INBO vl ¢HINBR. |

Becdun Om BAe el Bewe BEéw CE.

saullar QeueSstr SLgfe Qmées Carand
Quoerr g5 % Sl il L gl

Ordered to lie upon the Table.

gemoEe b SO
SNE)ES @S GUTUICHGD ellemr_sem

ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

08 wmed 9ad AT wn VEuHE R

wd OmL snefl @ LTTE@IULBSSGYD GUUTEY
Gl gy

MADHU ROAD LAND ALIENATION AND
CLEARING

3. YOI Lwomnd .
£88w)

(8. espwer QuadsTy—Ga ey uw)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody—Divula-
pitiya)

928, N8&Be wn BeEAC qO@Benxd
s ed®e: (§) csadoBm e
»® 885 ©f wed guwmd 2,000 =¥
DE=nE B3O meyy 25 VY nedexI
e ¢xd0 ©g 6 BE D
D@ T ? (G) OO 9RO g&EHD
e ? (@) O 8w gurny »O €@
@B® A ee® ced mde? e
2@ & e ? (&) dw SSe @RS
58 dfed emrsTed B e ?

(€ac

sreafl, friurser, NeresH IbFFHTE
Gl dley: (o) w@ Cupiiu gyerer 2,000
s sreflowug slurey QFliesplser
solluyrC_ sl 10mpas  Caered g & rEser
Gasmif gjsﬁr@)wuﬁ?e}b GHeTLLLITLD GET L Qeuerl
wrdspsa  eraTLemG et g plersr ?
(o) odaredd] wrmsd Qwrpsiorer g ?
(B) 9a@ m APy-& @i arenflwmider, o
wrGEEy eriQuUrapg st e u@ @’
Lam? (F) 9@ @m pys@iv sresflur
dSar, @ssmasdear Hufser virema?

28w EgRa

asked the Minister of Land, Irrigation
and Power: (a) Is he aware that
there was an advertisement recently
calling for tenders for the clearing of
2,000 acres on the Madhu Road by
private parties ? (b) To whom does
this land belong ? (c) If it belongs
to the Crown to whom was this land
alienated and if so, when ? (d) If it is
Crown land, what are the conditions
of the lease ?

@b B. 8. ¢ 8CD (9RO, hSAS
e S¢ERAC @B o BWHZNGD)

(Qzerras &. (9. g Boeur—arenf], Filir
sar, WHardles JOLEFFmHD FOL (PSY
QL)

(The Hon. C. P. de Silva—Minister of

Land, Irrigation and Power and Leader
of the House)

(a) I am not aware that there was
an advertisement recently calling for
tenders for the clearing of 2,000 acres
on the Madhu Road by private
parties. (b) This land belongs to the
Crown. (¢) This land was alienated
on 27565 to the people in the list
below. There are 27 names in this
list and I wish to read them out as
some people have said that only
Tamils have been given land. The
names are as follows :

LI\?t Name and Address of Allotiee
0.
1 Mr. S. Ambalavanar, 25, Mac-

Carthy Road, Colombo 7, and
group (Messrs. C. Pathmanathan,
S. Kathiravelupillai, C. Renga-
nathan, C. A. Davoodbhoy and
A. A. Davoodbhoy).

3]

Mr. A. J. N. Seneviratne, A. J. N.
Seneviratne & Sons, 5th Floor,
N. M. L. A. Bldg.,, Colombo.

3 M/s. Hema Industries, Colombo.

4 Mr. B. L. Anandappah, 232, 234, 4th
Cross Street, Colombo, and
group (Messrs A. M. R. E. Casie
Chitty, B. J. C. Casie Chitty,
P. A. X. Anandappah, A. X. B.
Anandappah, D. J. L. Anandap-
pah, A. J. F. Casie Chitty and
C. S. Arumugam).

5 Mr. V. J. BE. de Nel,

Iswattiya
Tstate, Ganewatta.
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Lot No. Name and address of allottee

6

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
i

18
19

20
21
22
23

24

25

26

Mr. K. G. S. Abeyaratne, 377, Dema-
tagoda Road, Colombo 9.

Mr. K. Thillainathan, Kachcheri
Road, Chavakachcheri.

Mr. E. Nadarajah, 36, Beach Road,
Mt. Lavinia.

Mr. S. Kathiravelu, Designs Office,
P. W. D., Colombo 1, and group
(Messrs. N. Seevaratnam, S. K.
Chelliah).

Mr. A. Percy Dias & A. Patrick
Dias, 11, Rampart Road, Mt
Lavinia.

Mr. C. Nicholapillai, St. Xavier’s
College, Mannar and group
(Messrs. C. Susaipillai and C. F.
Xavier).

Mr. T. Rajasingham, Xalasalai
Road, Tirunelvely.

Mr. R. Sellamuttu, 21, Sellamuttu
Avenue, Colombo 3.

Mr. P. R. Thambyayah, 21, Sella-
muttu Avenue, Colombo 3.

Mr. R. Subramaniam, 125 1|1, 16th
Lane, Colombo 13.

Mr. H. W. Wijesinghe, 12|1, Jambu-
gasmulla Road, Nugegoda.

Mr. T. Somasuntharam, 11, Nagolla
Road, Matale.

Dr. E. J. Peiris, Pesalai.

Yarl Cashew Growers Society, 15,
Me. Leod Road, Colombo 4.

Mr. A. S. Selvanayagam, 151, Tem-
ple Road, Nallur, Jaffna.

Mrs. M. P. M. Cooray, 14, Selbourne
Road, Colombo 3

Mr. K. Ganesaratnam & Group, 77,
Temple Road, Mt. Lavinia.

Mr. M. Kanthasamy, Uyilankulam
and group (Mr. M. Krishnasamy).

Mr. G. S. M. Marcelline C/o. B. M.
Marcelline & Co., 40, Upper
Chatham Street, Colombo 1 and
group, (Messrs. B. M. Marcelline,
B. M. Marcelline, H. M. A, Mar-
celline and R. G. Peiris),

Dollar Corporation, 14, Dam Street,
Colombo. -

Atlas Chemicals, 5th Floor, Times
Building, Colombo.

&8m E&nd
Lot No. Name and address of allottee

27 Mr. M. Jeyaratnam, 8, Nelson Place,
Wellawatta, Colombo 6, and
group (Messrs S. Sivaguru-
nathan, D. A. Sittampalam,
Viswaratnam and M. Gunarat-
nam).

(d) The selectees will be given an
annual permit in the first instance.
If the land is developed to the satis-
faction of the Government Agent, a
99-year lease will be issued. The
conditions of the annual permits are
as follows:

1. The permit-holder shall pay all rates
and taxes whatsoever payable in res-
pect of the land and of all
improvements thereto.

9. The permit-holder shall clear and
plant at least one-fifth of the land

yearly.

3. The permit-holder shall not erect any
permanent or semi-permanent build-
ings on the land except with the
consent of the Government Agent,
previously obtained in wriling.

4., The permit-holder shall use the land
for the cultivation of cashew but not
for any other purpose except with
the consent of the Government Agent
previously obtained in wriling.

5. The permit-holder will be entitled
to make use of the timber on the land
for erecting upon the land a house,
watch huts, fences or for any other
purpose incidental to the purpose of
the permit.

6. The permit-holder will be entitled to
the timber on the land (after ex-
ploitation by the Forest Department
where necessary) in terms of the de-
partmental regulations. The permit-
holder shall not remove any timber
from the land except with the consent
of the Government Agent previousiy
obtained in writing,

7. The permit-holder shall not sub-let,
assign, or mortgage the land except
with the consent of the Government
Agent previously obtained in writing.

ofef, @d. Dwed AW TNGD Ded.
(ecalees)

(8. erls. oyi. L wen UL TTErLSEs—-
G sribCLs)

(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike—Dompe)

Will the Hon. Minister tell us what
nationalities those people who are on
that list belong to ?
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8= E@ﬁgfﬁf_
@ 8. 8. ¢ BE2
(Oserras &. 1. 19 GHdaur)
(The Hor. C. P. de Silva)

They are Ceylonese nationals, all
of them.

fes. ¥, R AEHSNGD .
(Bs. 6Tl ST, LIS LIGHTL T BTUES)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

The Hon. Minister made the remark
that his object in reading out the list
was to show that they are not all
Tamils. Will he tell us how many are
Tamils ?

oé 8. 8. ¢ 8E
(Qzarres &. 1F. 1y Hevaur)
(The Hor. C. P. de Silva)

I do not know. We can only go by
the names. I have given the names.
I will not brand anyone as a Sinhalese
or a Tamil.

ofed, 8. D AEHMSMwD Do,
(D). eTil. QY. LWV LT TIpTIUEE)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

The Hon. Minister himself said that
his object was to show that they are
not all Tamils.

Cozned 88m» 4iBwsy HBn DFany
R sYesw BowlEmemn 8
o B¥rBsy

@anensule) mepw BN erSanss Caibs . BT,
8o ® B BPuyb . BA. HlLjewmiseEsD

U.N. REPRESENTATIVE AND U.N. EXPERTS OF
RUSSIAN NATIONALITY IN CEYLON

8. 8. Y. B2 Owir. (6NESHIBY D)

(8. &. erar. wHy—Csresrar)

(Mr. C. N. Mathew—Kolonna)

g 8H SHdmbTEn o 8edx
WCu EEAc OB o O 3@em
o @88 wWOwr @OBewsy Gy
gd®w: (g) Cozned 88 Ofesy
SBmes Bewddmam Delwme?
Ry Sdmn8 wnd enferny W™D ? ¥y
e® hBw MO ? () dy Sbwnd
S B ezd G 8ur) HBm O
557 SHR3sTedf BedvxBsf B
ocerdny Qondd ©8dewdc? (@)

28m BEnd

Dy SEmm8 tndeny mud ©88d Siesy
%R Sy SHBfes Sed ewBsI
B ceemn GornEd u8elecwie? (8)
e Comned 8BE® SiBwp) Seood Bez
rved HE w WO e ?
(¢) c@® BSede8s £ ecemmO
D 38IEIWBEY &88c? T WE®
dhBmewic? (o) Comned efdw
RE® ween Sewvmewn evb ey
26 B3O €8s Sdecd gBeebes G
eayesye? (9) 2 =8BIom8m» O
6®4C0 &0 @8 &80 exub S¥el §7)
eBws gwrse? (&) SFwund LB
e e el BewdEmwmes Sznd
e elury x¥exsy mBeg? (D)
et sncw &8s o6® cce o B
0E Bede ? Dot »HE, S¥w W DA
@0 gewtd méxyexsy¢?

Qrzw yeowssamryn, UTgasTiy Geef
dlausrr gyowssamruyb, S B, Qurm
orrgsrr  Mesrr gewssmruyn GCarl
e : () @Qomesudgyerer &5y, priser
srueTsHer OrSHE wri? e Lgeld
CuppQsiQuraps ? e T pHpTL I e S
ogs Cripsai? (8) el UsdSupu
BPE QPITRTT, QOEMEEE QLS (Hop
prigergags Caipsarsorrer osDw
sr@aser srueTgGar glyewiser o1& @der
Cui? (@) et usdlcuppger Sereri
Qonoss@ @ps MOpU [T TS5 5E
Cei s S prbser sruersger pluyeri
sor g Cui? (F) spQurepsm Gom
el guerer (mesw Buyewiseflarg Quuis
@%b, el Eer P&
wreney ? (2.) @eurs@ner, Guorifl Quwiiiir

El_GU‘JLL‘-E@L}J

o &GT oS B HE@er p FLyenri 6T o1 g BT
Cuir 2 gub@Quomr i) Qi Cimend Seir o1 eublevar
prigergogs GCanpsourser? (ear) @ovm
msiiley &L_enwrpoienspOser ByewQrrm
o Qare Qrimwliu®egesr apereri oyf
Frms el Qupliub@arpsr? (er)
Quor tAQL1wr Litimren i sor ‘@ﬁ,mm;@é;@fsfrr e
G D @i BassLBaparart o s o0&
rermas yauwns Casoawr? (o) msbwu
pr@ser sruergfer efeys 9r B g6
Lgelsares erlQurapes g euen wellme
Qerpam? (gg) Crovar fiyiiys Cal sl
Qerer sr 2 oeueur muler, oyrermsh ererer

Qe o &Cs56 88 msaear pa ?
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28 BEné.

asked the Prime Minister and Min-
ister of Defence and External Affairs
and Minister of Planning and Econo-
mic Affairs: (a) Who is the United
Nations Representative in Ceylon ?
When did he assume duties and what
is his nationality ? (b) How many
United Nations experts of Russian
nationality came to Ceylon before he
assumed duties? (¢) How many
United Nations experts of Russian
nationality came to Ceylon after he
assumed duties ? (d) What are the
names and functions of the Russian
experts in Ceylon at present? (e)
How many of these experts hava in-
terpreters attached to them and what
are their nationalities ? (f) Is Gov-
ernment permission obtained before
an expert is nominated to serve in
Ceylon ? (g) Is similar Government
approval necessary before the inter-
preters are allowed to come into this
country ? (h) When is the term of
office of the United Nations Resident
Representative due to expire? (i)
Has an extension been requested ? If
so, what does the Government
propose to do ?

@& 8. 8. Ju2iRm (SH¥s a8
8 gon® MINDCS' T Sr1EMED W
8o DOwm BEAg GdTeaw
L8y e )

Ceg. yi. Querger—Qrr

QTES y@wsFn QTS YOIEFFT b

(Qaerrey

urgsriy  QeefldleusTr g s Gib

L rrensaT p& sl sh&uy)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene—Minister
of State and Parliamentary Secretary
to the Prime Minister and Minister of
Deferce and External Affairs)

(@) Mr. Anatoly Gromov; He
assumed duties on 3rd September
1962 ; Russian. (b) Two Russian
experts had come to Ceylon before
he assumed duties. (c¢) Six Russian
experts and two interpreters have
come to Ceylon after he assumed
duties. (d) (i) Mr. G. Useherbov-—
Economic  Adviser—(attached 1o
Planning Department) ; (ii) Mr. A.
A. Krustalev—Architectural Educa-
tion and Town Planning Adviser;
(iii) Mr. S. S. Agalakov—Dam
Design  Engineer-—Mahaweli-ganga

28m EERGL

Irrigation and Hydro Power Survey ;
(iv) Mr. P. G. Fialkovsky—Project
Manager, Mahaweli Project; (v)
Mr. V. D. Scherbachenko—Logging
Expert, Forestry Project; (vi) Mr.
S. K. Starostin—Administrative
Officer, Mahaweli-ganga Project;
(e) (i) Messrs. G. Useherbov, B
Agalakov and P. G. Fialkovsky have
interpreters attached to them. Their
names are as follows: (1) Mr. A.
Y. Muzalevsky—Russian. (2) Mr. U.
D. Aksenov—Russian. (ii) Inter-
preter to Mr. P. G. Fialkovsky has
not arrived yet. (f) Government
approval is obtained before an exper{
is nominated to serve in Ceylon.
(g) Similar Government approval is
necessary before interpreters are
allowed to come into this country.
(h) The United Nations does not
specify a definite period for which a
Resident Representative is appointed.
(i) The question of extending his
assignment does not arise.

#n8ei 957, 08, oveddh (SwsY
ezn0)

(sor G orer, er, QUGTTr—w g wrp
Cari_en)

(Dr. N. M. Perera—Yatiyantota)

Is the Hon. Minister of State
aware that the U.N. Representative
here has been responsible for making
arrangements for a substantial grant
by way of technical equipment for
training of officers along technical
grounds ?

@aé oF, @md. Lu2inw
(Qeorrey Cop. 947 spuaur sax )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Yes.

ofed. @l. Vwed gTmd o Sw.
(Bm. er. i, Lwew uewL rrpTwsEs)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

I trust it is the intention of the
Government to take the advice of
these experts ?

aé o8, ¢d. LaDIQx
(Qserrey Cepg. oy7. spuieur ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Javewardene)
On what matters ?
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o EEna
afed, qzs"d. Sestd AIHFNEB) Desn.

(Bm. eTii. QY. Lwow LiehTL_ T prilss)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

You said you have a whole lot of
experts and you gave the names. I
trust it is the intention of the
Government to take their advice ?

ag ed. &l LaiAm
(Qeorras Gog. gyi. eguweui Geor)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardere)

That is left to the respective
Ministers and officials.

D% oo owidzn »HBw: D wyny
SRy oy @27 ACWO genY
dew BeeBsY

warausllamamss S @ EBL BTRSET STl

Blyeriaen |

MAHAWELI-GANGA SCHEME ! U.N. EXPERTS

0. &2 @cs.

(8. 15u)
(Mr. Mathew)

0d®, :8d on ScCAC TLeBewxsy
ey SE DG (§) 2AUE o D8&d
tn G 3¢ ewldsn pPed Bww B
DS 03y hBsYesl SedBwmewd 998
ae? (q) cwidsn H® DEOnmd
DHOPE  t5Cen Dz 3y BBy ey
geumewnsy ConeR)dd @l8ewm
WD Ce BO cwmDie? (@) 8
ceBe@ry pd 88z Biedw WE®
Ce Sedvmwmesd O mm» LR
ROV ? (8) duw yRemses wdém
ed ¥¥e? (¢) BwemEed® ®mmy
ewidzn B® WE@NWmé Drecwsy sy
RNEBVD Rbemws DE® cced emmeddd
c? @GBS 88Bxec? (co) cwidmn
DOew ©8uem BecwBw el
¢? (D) sEE® BCNHE mHRS wean
DY sy BsYedd e DEwEY
€IND Y ewfdrn WS BPeeTe ?
(&) *Tea’ BO 8 5B c@mDe?
(R) c®® cewldom m®ed 6O
BCHE 9l 68 WPl e ? (B)

28 &
62® ZHPS e, VW we HBsYed
geadimensy eemnY 8 ewidsx
6 BReed ¢ ? () RYyes’ » &
%8 e@umdic ?

arenfl, Srirger, HarFss) Yomwssars
Car @ : () wveraflsmnams Briior
Far, piller G ibups) gyrrii@erp eps@u
sr@ser sruar fyeriser wri? (9p) S
@psTanwreri LgeHatsar mak,, pr@ser
S@as srilurousSee @Qomms or
FrEs S5l p@Hs switnsasli L QUi ser
wrees ? (@) provursers &% dsen s 5@
furie Qedwinn’ L Huysrfer g QU
Qeurg prigerapd wurg? (F) o por
sfssinL Cgear? (o) S AwoCsrecw
Qow Sl qpsrewwurerirs Huilliugsp
srer  Grwrertd ereefll gHe Qe
g ? wrrre Gedwin’t g ? (ear) o
Sl _sglar plraurs o s8Curss i wri ?
(1) Bmars 2 55Cursssmésrer Lg
dlé@ pas@u prQser sovevésriurewis
Carwy sreuamruresg Qzfley QFiigsr? (a)
96Ul &6itl T BTt &T(ApLD
wrenes ? () oS8 gGer glwss @
Ui ULDLILY GTEhRef L wrt ? (&) oyliis
i@ pa@u pr@ser g@vews srilureowus
Bdms5 Calparrais Qshey Qe
Lrigern ? (@) geiseflar QL s@nkLb,
BTL1g @raph wirenes ?

Gl &@nib,

asked the Minister of Land, Irrigation
and Power : (a) Who are the United
Nations experts on the Mahaweli-
ganga Irrigation and Hydro Power
Scheme ? (b) What were the names
submitted to the Government of
Ceylon by United Nations Head-
quarters for the post of Project
Manager ? (¢) What was the name
and nationality of the expert recom-
mended by the Irrigation Depart-
ment ? (d) Why was it rejected ? (e)
Where was the decision to appoint
Mr. Fialkovsky as Project Manager
made, and by whom ? (f) Who was
the Administrative Officer to the Pro-
ject ? (g) Were there any other nomi-
nations from United Nations Head-
quarters for the post of Administra-
tive Officer ? (h) What were their
names and nationalities ? (i) Who
was the Dam Design Engineer to the
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2.8 Eg8qd

Project ? (j) Were there any other
nominations from United Nations
Headquarters for the post ? (k) What
were their names and nationalities ?

od 8 8. ¢ BFS
(Qserrar &. (. 9. Qeveur)
(The Horn. C. P. de Silva)

(a) 1. Dr. P. G. Fialkovsky—Project
Manager,

2. Mr. A. A. Volkov—Interpreter,

3. Mr. S. K. Starostin—Adminis-
trative Officer,

4. Mr. S. S. Agalkov—Dam
Design Engineer,

5. Mr. A. Hamamori—Hydro-
meteorologist,

6. Mr. J. A. Puttalaz—Geologist
arrived on 1.7.65 and went
back on 2.9.65,

7. Dr. W. James Tudor—Rural
Sociologist—Due to arrive
shortly, and

8. Mr. C. T. Van Vugt—Irrigation
Agronomist—Due to arrive
shortly.

(b) (i) Mr. G. Douglas Saur,
(ii) Mr. Louis Tang Hsueh,
(iii) Mr. Roy Hamilton Roberts,

(iv) Mr. Nicholoy Genrihkinech
Gofman, and

(v) Mr. P. G. Fialkovsky.

(c) The Director of Irrigation
recommended the name of Mr. N.
L. Gofman, the Russian Expert
but Mr. Gofman subsequently
was unable to accept the appoint-
ment. Subsequently the FAO
authorities suggested considera-
tion of Mr. Roy Hamilton Roberts
and D. I. agreed. The Chief
Special Fund Operation, Land
and Water Development Division
of the FAO recommended Dr.
Fialkovsky as a highly competent
specialist and his nomination was
accepted by D. I. (d) Vide (c)
above. (e) The Ministry recom-
mended his acceptance with
concurrence of D. I. (f) Mr. S. K.
Starostin. (@) No. (h) Does not
arise, (i) Mr. S. S. Agaakov (j)
No. (k) Does not arise.

2:8m Bl
@l OrY., 00. cuedd
(sor G erer. erib. QuGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

May I know whether the United
Nations is providing the finances for
this particular work, the preliminary
investigations of the Mahaweli
Scheme ?

o & 8. ¢ BT

(Qsorres &@. (9. 1y Gevaur)

(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)

Not the entire cost but part of it.

Hranda Y. 98. cueld
(seor g erer. erib. QuCrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

How much ?

o 8. 8. ¢ 8D

(Qazorrey &. (F. 19 feveur)

(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)

A substantial portion of the cost.

128 duY. 9. cuels,
(sarflg erer. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Is it unusual, therefore, that they
should have a reasonable number of
experts for the purpose of carrying
out their task ?

og 8. 8. ¢ B8
(Qsorres &. (F. 19 Dovour)
(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)
This is nothing unusual.

¢t DY, 90, cmedd
(seorflE erer. orb. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The Question has been put in an
unusual way, that is why.
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HmaiTeniseT 1o, 8. @paeuT, 6ral. erid. i

LaiLn ¢ @D piE & bLien 6l 63 auLILIGE G

MESSRS. D. G. HAWWA AND S. M. KIRI
BANDA : PENSION APPLICATIONS

11. ed @2 F ¢ B8oed » . (gmben
Be8Cm em'Y)

(8. Qamins & p BT QNG & ar— 98 @ plar
AP ST LD EEF D)

(Mr. Hemachandra
Akurana)

2898 o mend G OBeeny i

Sirisena—Frirst

g i (&) DO @mes e, 18298
scaNc8ry ped &8I DR BBNBED

by @S e D BB
ese® 1964 B2 Sme 8 8g® d 8.
& 055 so O, O8. HEIT A B
Qom0 @ LJL o gD el
@60 EBC® co3® ©wdan Vewnsy
emben BeIUB :EEc®my @YY
5857 1966 gexiddn 18 DB & FuH
ce sd D0 EERs dwewsy, @Dy
ef Bx® 9y QT GC® vy edar
@850 1S B Ad ed @dB
sensy Bg A2 IS ¢ HHNG ? (&)
21808 ecenNe®ry ped Bgd® G
Bezy 6B OB  ehend 6¢emm
9w WEeS BE® D O c5Y B
e ? (@) 60 B 2B BESD D&,
B D6 ? (8) 00 Sw® 293
eCGd® =p clcmw exneT Aednd
@8y w8 muwen @x7¢? (&)
& @E8urT Wéy CAsYexY WAGE?

&sw50srif, o arey IYIDEF FNT & Car_
f@ : () sL-BarevCsr el oierer swg
Qzrifier Slmraaser dlens HoowsHe HCps
ammser sLewurpslu  Qereri 1964,
@9ar ursshe Ceoauildorsam @i
urfu Smereriger io. e, aeieur, erew.
orih. SfluarLr ySCurflergr Ceery
ABs sauemas QarBliLereser &1bUESHTES
/8@ P (LPFOTeUL LITTTEHLOGT D IS
seuir 1965, ysov 18 o Cs8 Car’r
uge  yefléaasuie
2 OIT SO 51 @%riur & &Fiblier e e L)

C & airahl Qi eir a1 & &Lt

285 B8R4
ul ug@rmeer S pCsls@ms Qe_&aLd
QupHaZQuer B Eumwesr Qs flell & s

(%16} V- 7%
Qg e (@awégwﬁ’@ﬁrﬁgdrm ST GLd

Qreriiang oot g peurrr?
&5 e dierard 5GCrs oor | Qi ser 6T eRr
T DD BOPL ST @ é . e (mi &Glon &
Len 5 Sjouir Sy param ? (@) Bésragrisn
sor LEGHUSHE QYT plaug sens@ub L
urrr? (7)) @eeeriur Do FioLer el evr
@oopamr  BeplshEd
oy @yl BmiuS e ? (2-) yemeu eTLd

6T L1LIIE1 & 61T
Quirap s e‘zy@}n_';ux_':u@.r_b ?

asked the Minister of Agriculture and
Food : (a) Is he aware that in reply
to a Question raised by the lst M. P.
for Akurana on 18th August, 1965, re-
garding the payment of pension and
provident fund benefits to Messrs. D.
G. Hawwa and S. M. Kiri Banda who
retired in June, 1964, after a number
of years service at the Seed Station
of the Department of Agriculture,
Katugastota, the Minister of Finance
stated that their pension applications
had not been received at the Trea-
sury ? (b) Is he aware that as a re-
sult of the delay on the part of the
Department of Agriculture many
employees undergo immense diffi-
culties ? (¢) Will he take action to
eliminate these delays? (d) Why
have not these pension applications
been forwarded to the Treasury so
far ? (e) When will they be for-
warded ?

8. 8. oRC® . (EDED
@end n@Bosd @ilfe@uy ) o »P)

(Bm. @. 8. @uyerer—ddlasrw, o ey
@D F AT LTI @HLOGT D asrifusha )

(Mr. P. C. Imbulana—Parliamentary

Secretary to the Minister of Agriculture
and Food) :

(g) ®3. (q) 8BNS gded M2 e
wry 8e8 e “ewsy Bg Dsfen'
som sensy Do e DB
®en® 6 Hemd cume. (1) 8
cef D Bef 8 exn@iB 568 ¥BACwE
Dwewsy G HewHE T BEDex
RHERO gdwxn 88. (2) D8wn elexy
RFOB £SO @D 80 T w8 &se
MBOD mmeEm eHs om 8.
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2:8m B8n&

(3) e®@® &dzm8 @f BBOD vg yhe
EEBnE @ea%d exmn@BHO. (g) 2.
(8) c@® cddmBsI ccecrned dw
20mns ®8 2188 AP wmeon RHIE
ST w2 ). D DO B T,
(c) 8B dmbFTensy Duw &s0®nsT
sy g Som®.

a28e &Y. 98. eucis
(serfG erer. erib. QUCrrrT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The hon. Parliamentary Secretary
informed this House that the depart-
ments concerned do not maintain
records—running records—of the
services of these employees. At th2
moment of retirement these records
should be readily available for the
purpose of the Auditor-General’s
work.

ORI ¢k,

(8. @uyerer)

(Mr. Imbulana)

Yes, the records are not up to date.

anda o5y, 8. cueld
(sor B erer. erib. QuUGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Will the Minister concerned take
steps to see that the officers maintain
these records ?

PRNG Scn.

(8. Qubrjedrer)

(Mr. Imbulana)

Yes, that is being done now.

oy @2s¥¢g BSeedm» .

(8. Covwsspgr HNCser)

(Mr. Hemachandra Sirisena)

BE cendme@r’ed ®wdnd
cesed D8 B8x® v g HedDE
Sewsy ccemsy @YrTed Semd D08
88c »0HB 8BEecwg B4, occdm
@y edsY guOm 6 & D G
e, »HPD WOWEDEY, 86 W& DY
gn cdmD #d cdnwsYy Bxd®
@Y% gl SOce rved B@d
QS B8Eewg HEO EEACD ectndm

218m SN
@y O exmamcBECen Bedw
S5 Scnvewrsy B0E® ccedn
e@1Y pEd ADB gurthéen gCHRNH
Be O adms & 8EAec mcHC CY
e’ RDTO B 8w® 19 oid
=0en @y 0e8sy oy &880 vl @
e’y eCERS DEry WEHNG?

ORCB Dean.

(8@ @ovjedrer)

(Mr. Imbulana)

AT R®: veedry wcoxs DG
mndened anynw Bed®D. cceHTI
sensy DG méFmd o ) sCev
DHEHD BB,

eieCazY 6,02 @A &K Cw
w0g Bw urLarle, Qureesr nia
CENTRAL SCHOOL, POLONNARUWA

1. 88, 8 & B &3SVEA® .
(B0 ecnd—enl. 8. & snwm Sw.
—a5)6RNE—ED D)

(8. e, §. 9 Qeriier & peur sor—
BaeraQsr—gm. Cs. 9. rge@uss—
O ST LY TLL—E T LITS )

(Mr. M. P. de Zoysa Siriwardena—
Minuwangoda—on behalf of Mr. K. B.
Ratnayake—Anuradhapura)

GABIesB &) 830t WD WmCER & OB
easy e s ®e: () emer &
68 OB BemiC candMBCTC 98HEe
B8sc® ernz@enc? () c@® &= eEd
gSxar CIAVSC DE1n® e Benc ?
(@) cOREY cNBCL”H LoHTHT D
e 9ROV Bede? (8) arx »»®
CEAMEW ENLBen M 832 ?
() exYBmBsY wewmm @i} 80 o
8 3ens emzeme ? (g9) ¢
ey HBHBE Erne®en  eamEe
s8.8 & B3¢ ? (D) cB® @A Eem
B0 aDD g WD KB S8,
eeezY 16 St B med @B Beme
& Omn MG 80D A& seesy
DS ?

Fevet],
Car’r_ ooy : (o) Qureverer peuudeyerer
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SOTFFTT GHaUESTT I|EDDE F ) T
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edm EEmd

[¢ cenBen BE08A® w.]

wsp@ Oeedl i’ Geres wrg?
(=) QUILITL F TG &S GCamanit.
sorar_msofor Qrae Ceres wrg?
(@) @drigrivude ot sor  19erdor

senE@ @QLas s o an@? (F) QUOLITepI
@_rinl gyerer Qorraer orgsr Gui?
(2.) ABBsFr&uie Gurssiomd GT & T
Cums® @Qrasl (eor) @)L
Quraps  HOF ¢ Frivuie orsstr G
oori? (or) Qureararmpienal, wra’t &5
ayerer oS SUITOLIEISET, LhET o) 5 Buirenis
sor or 5 goarldel s sa Qb g Bl LirL_&m e
W6 sevel) LiuddersHE LOT 6T Uil ST 5]
Qup @pig-LLD GTETLING Ul dhpIQUTTT ?

o _goor(B) 2

asked the Minister of Education and
Cultural Affairs: (a) What is the
cost of construction of the Central
School building at Polonnaruwa ?
(b) What is the cost of furniture
needed for this school? (c¢) How
many children can this school accom-
modate ? (d) How many are on the
roll now ? (¢) What is the total ac-
commodation available for hostel-
lers ? (f) How many hostellers are
resident now ? (g) Will he state the
number of vidyalayas and maha vid-
yalayas in the Polonnaruwa District
from which students can gain admis-
sion to this Central School ?

o& 8. 99. @d. J. S8ween@
(g@msn o0 Botd IBW DOHD) PSR
@oB)

(Qsarres 9. Grib. Q. @r- FRLQETeM—
5Qef), SHTEFTT BT IDIDEFIT)

(The Hon. I. M. R. A. Iriyagolle—Min-
ister of Education and Cultural Affairs)

(g) ee Dwewxy & 30,00,000 =
SwcdBsy QB8 w.DEIm ©¢BED
@7 D 88xY 608 exnBINEE DEX
@nx (@) & 2,50,000. (@) 960. (8)
427, (o) 888 g@dxy 200, AEO
100. (co) 888 g@Rxy 82, MDY
75, (®) 8Bewme 33, @ Jema 13
ey mé S G e RBsBsY
R DO vy 5 QDD BED
»H® 80 wde Zf FFwCs ¢
B3O gewned W6 G

28w EEnd
¢ on@Bw B8IAD .
(D 19 Qeriisr 8pPaisar)
(Mr. de Zoysa Siriwardena)
cONB emAMEE el d fTH
e gdudes Ch B G, oy Rl
Boxn a1 @570 OBE.

a& SSwemE G

(Qserrey Fllw@Qsrea)

(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

& gyl RN,
Gl ey .

e oS BSRERD Yewr
(B 9 Qeriier 8Paiser)
(Mr. de Zoysa Siriwardena)
0® gorlem asd.

=Es BRA

o 88uca CC

(Clsarrai FhwGarae )

(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

asy »H8 gesny gdwd Joeonrnd,
620 mésTen. & ey em BN, Qe8S
Grnendc meg 2w.

ofed. and. Rwid WA NG D,

(8w. erii. yi. i LIGHTL_TIT 5T UI&E )

(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

e sy HSeds adud Canyd
dzne ?

b 88wemE G

(Qzorrar FlwGsram)
(The Hon. Iriyagolle)
R, JN® UBW.

omeEsy DSED @ IsYesYded
B DO gDrNoRwd ooy
23018 VoA

QunreesTa myemal i) @ith eCeuilumes) gyaperen
snenl SyEFEEMW  SFH ULLGY QIEECTTESET

LAND MINISTRY CIRCUIT BUNGALOWS IN
POLONNARUWA AND MINNERIYA

2. ¢ oI HEVIA® Ow, (S

5062 Ow. 625)DQ)
(8. g Qerisr Qe gar—Gm. T
@UEE—FTTLITS)

(Mr. de Zoysa Siriwardena—on behalf
of Mr. Ratnayake)
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Buperor GomrésermsenéQEar or 5 5% & p

gymmé@e&r

oLt uE&eTTS&eT &L L L Qerener
Yoo g sl LubEs par? (24) QUEIZOTT &
sor aallarerflp@Ew CFeawarer Gsrensai
Wb, gyau @@@@JEG&!QIL& D[GOLD 5 Z1GT T
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aeRarerepun CLepsHE QG- bSh
Qeevair@w Gsrons wre?

asked the Minister of Land, Irriga-
tion and Power : (a) How many cir-
cuit bungalows of the departments
under his Ministry have been cons-
tructed or are being constructed in
the Polonnaruwa and Minneriya elec-
torates from 1956 to 1965 ? (b) Will
he state the location and the cost of
each bungalow ? (¢) How many days
in a month on an average are each

" of these bungalows used and by

whom ? (d) What is the cost of
annual maintenance of each of these
bungalows ?

ob& 8. 8. ¢ 8D
(Quorrar &. (9. 19 Qevaur)
(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)

(a) Four.

(b) (1) Kaudulla Land Develop-
: ment Department cir-
cuit bungalow —

Rs. 18,245,

xdm B&ndt
(2) Aralaganwilla Land Deve-

lopment  Department
circuit bungalow—-
Rs. 17,120 ;

(3) In addition to these two
bungalows the Addi-

tional Land Devealop-
ment Officer’s bungalow
situated within Polon-
naruwa town limits has
been converted to a
circuit bungalow in 1963
at a cost of Rs. 1,000.

I must add here that I have
abandoned this bungalow to give
quarters to Government servants.

(4) Giritale Irrigation Depart-

ment circuit bunga-
low—Rs. 38,100.
(¢) Land Development Depart-

ment circuit bungalows are
uced for about 5 days a month
by those officers and kach-
cheri staff. With the imple-
mentation of the alienation
programme for these schemes
these bungalows will be more
in use than at present.

Irrigation Department cir-
cuit bungalow is used for
about 16 days a month by
the officers of the Irrigation
Department and officers of
the other Government
departments.

(d) Kaudulla, Aralaganwilla and
Polonnaruwa Land Develop-
ment Department circuit
bungalows—Rs. 2,000 each.

Giritale Irrigation Depart-
ment circuit bungalow—
Rs. 250.

arn8a Y. 8. ouedd
(soorfl G erer. erh. Qurmrir)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The Hon. Minister stated that the
officers of the Land Development
Department occupy these bungalows
only five days in the month. All
told, how many days are these
bungalows occupied ? For a major
portion of the year are they
unoccupied ?
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o4 B 8 ¢ 809

(Qaerres &. 3. 1§ Hovar)

(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)

I am unable to answer that question
straightway. I can say that a good
number of people in other depart-
ments use that bungalow when they
go there—almost all departments.

L @28 OuY. 98. ewelss
‘ (ser £l erev. GTLb. Qulsor)
{ (Dr. N. M. Perera)

Would you consider handing it over
to some other department, the Tourist
Bureau or some other department ?

ab B. 8. ¢ B

(Qzerres 2. C. 1 Goar)

‘(The Hon. C. P. de Silva)

One bungalow in the Polonnaruwa
town could be handed over to the
Government Agent to be used as
quarters. Ihaveno objection to that.

SNty BT s BB
(Ewpsseller eu Hs@rreert Syl &err )
' (Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)
- Question No. 4

ab 8. 8. ¢ BCD

(Qserrey &. (F. 19 Hovair)
_ (The Hon. C. P. de Silva)
;I need about a month’s time to
answer this Question.
g ma 99 E»wd giSsw [HIQ Bewis
=é® L

| d@@ar 0pQma BarsPooe swivllés 3%
ufh,_r_‘.'u:;L.,ﬁ.

3 Question ordered to stand down.

2y BeTEs BB,
(Bupsseiear o1 H&s@rrearr Sjeuiser)
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)
5 B 3 mcs.

oG o8, @l SwBBRm -
(Qserrey Cgg. oy sgwiaui o)

i _(:Thg Hon. J. R. Jayewardenre)

; 88xa 890 »E 9> 83m3.

‘sdme 99 I»n 9f8%sy B3890 Bewe
:ééss ce.
«sil@yenes WHGma Bend B 5 ¢wriss oy
uﬂ{fuuﬂ.t_g..

Question ordered to stand dowmn.
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CINNAMON INDUSTRY : WAGES BOARD FOR
WOREERS

6. eCFE 922D Own. (b —
. 8 ¢ 8BCD Owi—aC83w—
cD53Q)

(Bm. Qaeved (@ emreaull Semr—LmesT e p
—Bm. oo, 8. g Soer—uenSiyu—
FITUTS)

(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene—Panadura
—on behalf of Mr. L. C. de Silva—Bala-
pitiya)

D86 ARl & o Bes OB
ensYy ity RB®B: (F) Chom oD
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e & mEE Sanmeg 9 g =46 30,000
DO & BREn D P& T DS ?
() 5B ded G @IS
cdn) O 620 &Y med Bo®
T 63 DEWGD vl MW
el Ensy £ DI SB B BCIN
DC CIOegeeeE AC scos»m 8¢
g5I0 SxEe oDy CEMB wHBen DEB)
Ded enY, 68 sy cu@ DES sy 2O
Buf HDEE eCxy¥® ¥Ywe edmm
@eFRACwE wOd™D e VOO DR
Bt WDEBEE ?

Qerifle, Qariflloass, off ey gyains
gaorsg Csli. d@: () Do slarp
yeref] ellurmaoflerig., 1962 2> e (B
aply-ee 30,000 asamaE Cuopul . srexf
e ageur L@ i’ g ereTue s Qyaur
yhaurrr? (=) @ppriger Qe
QumsssGeo alsorer LunQs@sEn @
mas Ggrifele ﬁf@uf;LgL@&';Qe'ér;n r‘%ug.m%

semsarer gyenr, Guer Qariferertsefler

COOPhS arpioss srsaos perefll (@

Colidw, @pliui, Qzerdr HBu osg
Qsrifoseiler CaloQsiiBarp Oprifereri
sEhE@ wGSsHm Curearm pe_apenp
68l (755 @b YEETY.  HiNGEL FLd
GpepLigwurer &efleow arser Qumps
Qs evansuidey  gjaurséor @ FLbLIGT &
FOLSHE &ip Qﬁﬁ@f@m@@gp@ Y,

BlLaug sensser erlursr ?
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asked the Minister of Labour, Em-
ployment and Housing: (a) Is he
aware tnat at the end of 1962 there
were, according to statistics available
over 30,000 acres cultivated with cin-
namon ? (b) In view of the poor
living conditions of the thousands of
workers, both male and female, en-
gaged in this industry, which is a
principal contributor to the national
wealth, will he take steps to bring
them under a Wages Board as has
been done in the case of those en-
gaged in the tea, rubber and coconut
industries, so as to ensure statutory
wages in relation to the prevailing
market pric

ad 008. 199 c@nPAKEOHS,

£:8m BEQ&

cme? (@) Yeod ®P, DD 28
2w csadalm Forwud MO0 esd
B@ummd ©om® & BEROED I8
6C8 woamd wmuEB00 GHEHEG
2570 9cmbm JTO SO cm:r_ﬁ@a
In® B BEH&E? (&) erndees
e, & 8xy¢? e

it & &, eurrs gews Fer LU T (§5LD6T
pé  srdugffeous Csli e ()
Qurgsl alr @ ppl&F Qevagp@s GCsoal
wrer Qorfeeller LpmE@G®p STITLrL
L Bpays &remser &S B S G

al| o8 BHurefu Quir s, _ﬁ,?p

9G5S

puUBLIC LIBRARYIL  soris asourae oo

wriney @§FEEer par eTaTLDS i oyl

dBRéz=8 on B2
(Qseorran 6Td. Gr&. aps&LbL 51— FT L,

2R

Qarife amesr, effL_aioliL] 9ENLDEFFIT )

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed—Minister of
Labour, Employment and Housing)

(a) Yes. (b) A Wages Board has
has already been set up for this trade.

w@umé wea® o BIBICEO
S8 HBI
&LBDES FLOTFRERT, FESHEEEEE ClomHisen

LORRIES FOR CO-OPERATIVE UNIONS AND
SOCIETIES

7. el @ @@dBAx» @w. (F. &
e 8D Ow. cD52Q)

(B Qaovdl @ereul ser—H@m. a&. 8.
9. Qoer sriurs)

(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene—on behalf
of Mr. L. C. de Silva)
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olod  auLpmI@FH S g;@m{@émdu@@m@r
syauir ars@aoPueiliiursr? (&) 2 Quoadle,
ApEGLBureriser SSlUrT g pa@ ars
armatr @ pLsH@ pe &l BpeF &Lor
riiser, shahser GRAuaper Cgemeusdorls
Y s S0l 58 Sl @& s1h e
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@o%Quefe, aer?

asked the Parliamentary Secretary to
the Minister of Commerce and Trade:
(a) Is he aware that several Co-op-
erative Unions and Societies are un-
able to execute efficiently the pro-
duction and distribution of essential
commodities due to the inadequacy of
lorries for transport purposes ? (b)
Will he undertake to allow priority
in the allocation to Co-operative
Unions and Societies, approved by
the Commissioner of Co-operative
Development, their requirements of
lorries, out of those expected to be
imported ? (¢) If so, will he take
steps to see that importers are com-
pelled to meet the requirements of the
Co-operative Unions and Societies,
before any vehicles are sold to the
private sector ? (d) If not, why ?
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(Mr. 8. A. Peeris—Parliamentary Sec-
‘retary to the Minister of Commerce and
Trade)

(¢) ®. () cOw RO GBS
GO 2nEm 6B Ged. (9) ©wPswnd
BoH® » BIBICO €8 corxd®
80 ¥ corsydmer) Sewd'd Gmwm
ACBD) GV Dt Cw QRO YO
g, (8) BnIY ey 59 o).

Ofd. ;o e DG Wb Do,

(B, oLl QY. LW LIewL T BTilss)

(Mr. F. B. Dias Bandaranaike)'l

Will the hon. Parliamentary Secre-
tary tell us whether it is due to this
shortage of lorries 'that dried fish is
today selling at such high prices as
Rs. 3 and Rs. 4 per pound; also,
whether Bombay onions and red
onions have gone off the market
owing to the inadequacy of lorries ?

. J. 88l .

(8. erew. ar. (Fiflew)

(Mr. S. A. Peeris)

It is not due to the shortage of
lorries. -

Ofd. el A BT Wérned S

(B erls. QY. L wew LIQSL T 5TILISsE)

(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

Is it due to the efforts of the hon.
Parliamentary Secretary to bring
down the cost of living ?

8¢, ¥, 88 @can.

(B erov. ar. (Fhlew)

(Mr. S. A. Peeris)

It is due to the Indo-Pakistan
trouble. Some of the ships that
brought dried fish and other goods
have turned back.

Bfd. @d. D LW hdsne® Ow.

(8. ers. oy Lwow LT rapriss)

(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

Does the hon. Parliamentary Sec-
retary require the assistance of the
U. N. to bring down the cost of living?

BHewddny ®8IL) SeHRVCEW

2,89 BE&xd
O, J. 838 Q.
(8. eren. ar. (Fiflew)
(Mr. S. A. Peeris)
Not yet.

/& G € Sed ecOg By LrdWMGHD
evlSlfgased] ufeni 006 seveisr uTLsnie

BD/SPRING VALLEY GOVERNMENT TAMIL
MIXED SCHOOL

10. 8. gm» 1Pl @w. (N WE® -
Ge OxYg—dw. eonx O Ow—
85y OB G S G—eINDO)

(Bap. . oam@mildy—mpuiear onsss
aJn"——.@@. eron. G gmenri tomer—m@ uimer oym
&S & QUT—FITITILITS )

(Mr. V. Annamalay—Appointed Mem-

ber on behalf of Mr. S. Thondaman—
Appointed Member)
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asked the Minister of Education and
Cuttural Affairs: (a) What is the
floor space of the school buildings of
Bd/Spring Valley Government Tamil
Mixed Secnool ? (b) What is the total
population of chiidren of school-going
age—boys and girls in the vicinity ?
(c¢) 1s he aware that the accommoda-
tion is utterly inadequate ? (d) Will
he consider appointing female teach-
ers to this school? (e) What im-
provement, if any, has been under-
taken in regard to this school during
the last 5 years ? (f) Has he any pro-
posal to improve the school, and if
so, what are such proposals ?

oé S8wemE g

(Qserras whlwQarae)

(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

(e) 1,084 sq. ft. (b) 860. (c¢) Not
adequate, but cannot be considered
as totally inadequate. (d) Will be
considered. A¢{ present, there are
eight male teachers and one female
teacher. (e) No appreciable improve-
ments have been effected. (f) Yes.
Action is being taken to acquire this
land along with another small plot of
land belonging to the estate and con-
struct additional school buildings. To
assist in this, the manager has agread
to get the consent of his principals..

ofd. @d. R AT Ndsnwn D
(. eril. Qi Lwah LIeHTL T prii&Gs)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

Will the Hon. Minister tell us
whether it is intended to make Sin-
hala the madium of instruction in this
school ?

oG E8wemE e

(Qzerrey mRwGETOE® )

(The Hon. Iriyvagolle)

I do not think it is relevant aft all.

ofed, @l Dk ATNérNnwm .
(Bq5. eris. Q. Lwew LT TTBTiI&E)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

Why ? It is part of the improve-
ments to the school.

8.9 8nd
17} 380&@@36’9 G
(Qaorrar wAwLGarae)
(The Hon. Iriyagolle)
I want notice of that Question.

§9:8c 57, 98. cuels

(sar g erer. erib. Qulrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The Hon. Minister said that there
are 860 children in ithis school. As I
understand it, the Answer to (a) is
that the floor space in this school is
only 1,084 square feet. According to
the regulations there should be 10
square feet for each child, in which
case th2 children would require 8,600
square feet. Then this must ba very
inadequate.

a&G S8weanE @

(QOserras #Gasrde)

(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

There are so many other schooly.

s 5. 8. euc8s
(serflG erer. erid. QuBrrr)
(_Dr. N. M. Perera)

This is very inad>quate. You said
it was not so inadequate.

0w S8weenmE @

(Qeorresr FRuGsTeIE)

(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

I said that it is not adequate, but
you cannot say it is totally inadequate.

&l Y. O8. eucds

(a;a}rr,ﬁ‘.@ erar. erib. QuUBGrmr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

When 8,600 square feet of floor
space is required and you have only

1,080, you say it is not totally inade-
quate.

G!él &395@63](?” G
(Cserrar FiluGsro)
(The Hon. Iriyagolle)

This is what you have done. You
have not put up enough buildings.

2fd, @l Qe AT Wénwwm S
(r@@. GrlI! %ﬂlbn'*. LGN usa'arf_rrﬂ’r@#rwéﬁa;)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

How many square feet do you think
are adequate ?


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

31 Bewddm ©5IF) SLBICH 32

ewofusy s 8oz 89
emBor vory BEeIOP
Fwitn@éstiu . wGer sréser
BirLs PRESENTED

IMPOSITION OF CIVIC DISABILITIES
(SPLCIAL PROVISIONS) BILL

“{op impose civic disabilities on certain

persons against whom allesations of

bribery were held by a Commission of
Inquiry to have been proved and to maks
provision for matters connected therewith
or incidental thereto.”

Baxdm cded &dn ;@8 ud gopdmE
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G eBew oY @EEe®nm eC D@ un» J[_IAICHD
e @@H o& ol @d deZdm 88, 1965
me = 8a% 22 2w Agg egPw & Re:des @M
%8s, 9w Qg WE eRuls Bewie Bdm cé.

osin  DenlnsFI o
UFTUHT@

@UrgTEs  SIEFFMHLD
unganoy Qeaeldlarsrg
werpé &nflusieuyn U #H  Sieninss Lomer
Qseroar Gg. 2. gUaTGEW 2UISETI) FLOMU
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Zien L0FFT S

Presented by the Hon. J. R. Jayewar-
dene, Minister of State and Parliamentary
Secretary to the Prime Minister
Minister of Defence & External Affairs,
and Acting Minister of Finance ; to be
read a Second time upon Wednesday,
22nd September 1965, and to be printed.

FINANCE (SPECIAL PROVISIONS) BILL

“to provide for the repeal of the
relevant provisions of written law by or
under which the heavy oil motor vehicles
tax, the banks debits tax, the temporary

residence tax ard the exchange tax were

levied or imposed and recovered.”

B88ow 9w cfed S¥n 108 wn gp@my
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Presented by the Hon. J. R. Jayewar-
dene, Minister of State and Porliamentary
Secretary to the Prime Minister &

oY) @ Doew DORY

Minister of Defence & Extz mal Affairs,
and Acting Mimister of Finance; to be
read a Second time upon Wednesday,
22nd September 19635, and to be printed.

INLAND REVENUE (AMENDMENT) BILL

«“+9 amend the Inland Revenus Act,
No. 4 of 1963, and the Income Tax Ordin-
ance, to amend othar written law for the
purpose of effecting certain consequential
amendments and for regquirirg th= pay-
ment of income tax by certain in titutions
which have hitherto been ex2mpt from
such tax, to provide for the making of
declarations within a specified pesriod of
the sccumulated profits and income in the
possession of persons who have evadad
pay:nent of income ftax or who have
taned to disclose profits ard incom= and
to enable the levy of a tax on such profits
and income.”
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Presented by the Hon. J. R. Jayewar-
dene, Minister of State and Parliamentary
Se_crjemry to the Prime Minister &
Minister of Defence & External Affairs,
and Acting Minister of Finance; to be
read a Second time wupon Wednesday,
22nd September 1965, and to be printed.

S VeREeS WO
FeoL I DN

BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE'

I 5@EPH oldznd awmuldn B!

Bereurin  Grolenr &1 misQEsmererlL g :

Resolved :

“That notwithstanding the provisions
of Standing -?rdei' No. 24, the Motion
appearing as item 1 on the Paper be -
ceeded with this day—[=é & %e ¢ Ed?g),]
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D =lemde B8 », 1962-63
OB VeIl dleide
FenLI Lo 6y

SITTING OF THE HOUSE

9 8l ewdrnd wwmuldm Zuw:
Slesraucmn SGradanr arm guséGlaTaneniuliLg &
Resolved :

“That this House at its rising this day
do adjourn until 2 p.M., on Wednesday,
22nd September 1965.” [o& 8. 8, ¢ 8¢ ]

O BSCDUE ¢,
1962-63

@@ pAriyn Qgrog, 1962-63
Excess Vortes, 1962-63

oé; o3, @d. LudiAm
(Qzerras Ggg. QyT. sueur Feor)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
I move,

“ That this House do resolve itself into
a Committee to consider grants to make
good Excesses on the sum granted for the
financial year 1962-63.”

gl ma B@um ci, wwx®dn Jau.
Hey SeesuL e apystanareniul g,
Question put, and agreed to.

@:Smmmey Bead s BB
(Fpssaller eu ys@rreart gyeiser)
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)
Committee to sit, when ?

& 8. d. $wudBAm»
(Qsorsey Cog. YT et ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Tomorrow.

b wmd 1065 W o8NS 22 Om Bgs.
ap 1965, Qeuiburt 22, Ysendpemin HLOHID.

Committee to sit on Wednesday, 22nd
September, 1965.

mmdmutn DewTds BwmaHHS
(Gepssofiar 9rf sse8rreeri)
~ (Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Ceylon Petroleum (Foreign Claims)
Compensation Bill—Second Reading.

Cotn ABY e DT e (Sod Bm BEID &19)
sens emIPum ! 6¢dmDS BHwed
ad 8. ¢d. wddm
(Oserres Geg. Yt spwieui Ger)
(The Hon. J. B. Jayewardene)

Are we not moving the Second
Reading of the Bribery Bill now ?

ODEE BowiEn BEHNSBRNSDs
(@ apssofler Q7 & &G TrFeri )
(Mr. Deputy-Chairman of Committes)

Ceylon Petroleum Compensation
Bill

ad . @l LwRim

(Qaerres Cog. oyr. spuieur o)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

But then we are to take up item 1.

G AHY @ e (Delhm
DO ©,0) eyl EHITED
QupG el (Qaefl sriBHé&

Carflémsser) Lt @ wCsmsm

[DevEren L

CeyrLoN PeTROLEUM (FoOREIGN CLAIMS)
CoMPENSATION BILL

eclm 6 Buded Bowdow Budm ¢
@oanLmb wHoulparer slidr urBésiulLg.

Order for Second Reading read.

g. @, 2.30

ad o6& @8, Sulam

(Qserres Cop. oy gpuweui gar)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

DS oW ey Bewdds  menes
0N®H, cOP e @i8uy RBEe@xy
Sbw AenebhYy BrYem, esdéE
B&®O B0 ©2bh ol uBs ©Ed
00 ®9:0CdEO cudslm HPen DxFE
exnd® EERed BBww st ©8 oD
VO&R. & BorsTfem e 6sdSE @&
o8 S5O B BERe &8s 9Renesces
e® gotf NedE T mE Drewsy e
WO O YL@snw B, 6® 660,60 @
B B O Dem '™, & =&nd
OCO Ve cwdw wmw B, DFE
cxnd® E8Ac BB 88 gdey ELRDE
@0® w3»IdD @E8unT emd B8 48
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ca®m BeAMD. Swndh DoxyBee
Baes 2578 el b HED Sewrd
Qa7 ACwe =5 98 & €an Acen B
@0 gD 978 em8w wpw B, €O
28aed 210 wOuy & Duwe yohg
Den B 80 838 BRem ¢ov AR B
a5y WE 6e0dE v Bo® 807 Exba

B D —e2d4E semm gHd EBn
2G—codw ¢z sk EEacgd

cecoan@C gmé BEERHHHO NBOD
ape B J ¢md eulid seammO
885 suds eIadw’ cuddid ®@
o8s god s ab dewn. & wd
By DEHD cOBE Sacwz @B BN
6D Bt——

dfed, @d. Rwtd DndsneD .
(8. erLi. 94T, Lo LIGHT LT T (5T 14555 )
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

& BT ssnd oER.

@d, e, pd. SwuDdAm

(Osorra Cop. gy sgwert sar)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

8578 8@ o o aBf
EENEDW DNuw S BDE 8N WEHD, Db
Db T BEeom gPumma. D57 6vdw
gmo Do asy DG EEaxY 53,
cxdéd zeRsy 80 B8 exnd®
e e @B 6w 2B B
BosYerm suen. [dd HESQF] Ees
82w @ cddw 2.

ofed, @, Reed BT Midrnww e,
(Blap. erii. QY. Lo LIGwTL_TrBri&s)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)
D e, e WEBY e ?

A& 08, @d, LEdDdAm

(Qzorres Ceog. 9y sguiaui ser)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

D5 € emSe® WOwny e D gl
W e BDHEDD. Dw ®O, cIrNBPem
e emdw wme B ®HA. & gud
6® Sdecwsy ™é oy wenm DBe gRe
et BB twdhdene Hwum gD
B BB BEDD, DY 8 emde® &hemw
g8 B8wryer emetde, d¥ewsy wxnd
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—ecDmOE BHHdY

com BeA® aemm S8e gRe deef
NBHE adhleme Bem wubew ©@
AYRER EDesy @B B wuleD.

oé wdm wex Bewnidn et
Q@B, €€ EDew & BoneCs PE€®
oeg c® EEAcD gidrw CDESL)
Db cnbewnsy @ESuny HEVD tuy
688w w® D6NEELT PEEHNA. Bt G
61200 GENEHT EEE) gHed GBI
gewn oG8 m@etsye DB D =
W Drn HEOD & gewed DEWI.

This Bill proposes to make valid
and legal the decision of the Govern-
ment and the Ceylon Petroleum
Corporation to pay a certain amount
of compensation to the oil companies
whose properties were requisitioned
by the State. It is not necessary for
me to go through the history of the
taking over of the foreign oil com-
panies because this House passed the
Bill which enabled the Government
to do so.

It was in the year 1961 that the
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Act
became law. Under that Act provi-
sion was made for a compensation
tribunal. I do not think there would
be a debate about the question of
payment of compensation for proper-
ties that are nationalized. In all
countries, as far as I know in the
Soviet Union too, when certain pro-
perties of foreign nationals were
taken over after the Revolution of
1917, compensation was paid.
Recently, in Burma and Indonesia the
properties of foreign oil companies
were taken over and compensation
was paid. Throughout the world,
whatever the political structure of
the Government, when properties,
certainly of foreigners, are taken over
compesation is paid. I do not, there-
fore, think that the question as to
whether compensation should be paid
or not to the foreign companies whose
properties were vested in the State
is a question that needs debate.

When the Ceylon Petroleum
Corporation Act was under discussion
our party, the United National Party,
was in the Opposition and we made
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Gy RS eF 98 (e 8m HE8H® @)
aensy emLlum

it quite clear that while we were
supporting the taking over of the
properties of the foreign oil compa-
nies we felt that compensation should
be paid—adequate compensation—
and paid quickly. We pressed upon
the Government the necessity for the
quick settlement of whatever was due
to the foreign oil companies.

§2.:8c Y. 8. ezedss
(ser £ G erar. erib. Quormm)
“(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Who is meant by “we” ?

ad ed. @l LeddAm

(Qaerray Cop. . spueur ser)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Our Party. When we were in the

Opposition we stressed in our
speeches that there should be speedy

and adequate settlement of the
claims made by the foreign oil
companies.

eCH € 9m2IA® .
(&5, Qavevel] @hevraui geor )
(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene)

Not the Federal Party.

& &, @l Ludian

(Qzorrer Cog. Y. spuieuil Geor )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I said the United National Party.

The question then arose, firstly,
how was that compensation to be
assessed before it was paid ? The
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Act
made provision for a compensation
tribunal. Very elaborate procedure
was laid down whereby once the
tribunal was constituted claims
could be made, assessed and compen-
sation paid thereafter. There were
two stages in the taking over. One
was in 1961, when the corporation
was set up and a part of the oil ins-
tallations of some of the oil compa-
nies were vested in the State. The
second stage was in 1962, when cer-
tain other distributing facilities of
the oil companies were vested in the
State.

The tribunal began to function and,
I think, the oil companies presented
their case. But unfortunately during

—EedMmOE HdP

the course of the proceedings certain
objections were taken that the tribu-
nal was illegally constituted. This
arose as a result of a Privy Council
decision in the now well-known
Ranasinghe case where the Privy
Council held that persons performing
judicial functions should be appoint-
ed by the Judicial Service Commis-
sion. I think the question arose with
regard to certain tribunals under the
Bribery Act. Similar objections have
been taken in regard to the individual
courts and that matter too 1s now
being canvassed in the courts.

When this objection was taken
before the compensation tribunal it
made a decision, but the parties
applied by way of writ to the Sup-
reme Court and the Supreme Court
held that the compensation tribunal
was illegal and could not perform its
functions because the members were
not appointed by the Judicial Service
Commission. In other words, there
was a complete stalemate with regard
to assessment, determination of com-
pensation, and the payment of com-
pensation under the Petroleum
Corporation Act. That matter is still
before the courts and no final deci-
sion has been taken.

The previous Government, I think
even before this legal objection was
taken, sent for the oil companies’ de-
legates or representatives, and
discussed with them the question of
a lump sum settlement. This took
place in December 1962, when nego-
tiations were started between the
Government and the oil companies,
that is, outside the provisions of the
Petroleum Corporation Act, notwith-
standing the express provision in the
Act that the determination and pay-
ment in terms of an award by a tri-
bunal set up under the Act was the
only way in which compensation
could be assessed and paid.

I think it was a very wise decision
on the part of the previous Govern-
ment—one of its few wise decisions
—that it should consider very
quickly the question of the rapid
payment and settlement of this issue.
Then the compensation tribunal was
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[e6 o8 3. dweldam]
set up in July 1963. Therefore, you
would see that the question of direct
negotiation with the oil companies
started even before the compensation
tribunal was set up.

In December 1963 the Government
decided to grant the monopoly of
petrol distribution to the corporat-
tion. Various valuations were made
with regard to the amounts to be
paid by the Petroleum Corporation.
The Government Valuer assessed the
amount that was due, or a portion of
what was due, at Rs. 30 million, while
the companies assessed it at Rs. 100
million. During the course of these
discussions the companies also came
down to a certamn amount less than
Rs. 100 million and the Government
went up to another amount, but no
final settlement was arrived at.

In the meantime, the Government
of the United States of America de-
cided to withhold aid from this
country under the Hickenlooper
Amendment on the ground that if
properties of its nationals are taken
over, then meaningful steps must be
taken to pay compensation, other-
wise, the granting of aid will be sus-
pended.

Then, we come to the period when
the Coalition Government was
formed and my good Friend, the hon.
Member for Yatiyantota (Dr. N. M.
Perera} kecame the Finance Minis-
ter. I must say this—he seems to
have bezn the first of those ill-fated
seven Finance Ministers who rea-
lized the serious position in which
this country’s finances were. He
decided not to play about with ex-
pansionary finance. He decided it
was time to get foreign aid; and
whether it was a result of the finan-
cial situation, I do not know, but he
began to negotiate again direct with
the oil companies. It was, I think,
on a Cabinet decision that it was de-
cided to negotiate direct with the oil
companies.

When he was in London, where the
final stage of these discussions took
place, he, as the Hon. Finance

—GeDmMIS BewS®

Minister of the Coalition Govern-
ment at that time, raised the figure
to something like Rs. 48 million or
Rs. 47 million. Be careful about
shaking your head because I have all
the documents.

@88 VY. DO, cvell
(serfG erer. erib. QUGTTT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

How can you have documents when
there are no documents ?

8. & 8. co»Y @wi. (S exg®
PBISH BIE))

(Fw. 4. &
wER aperarh e s sen)

(Mr. P. G. B. Keuneman—Third Col-
ombo Central)

Table the documents.

9. Qsermwear—O&rapLory

2.8 0. O8. oweld

(seor G erar. srip. QUGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I challenge you to produce the
documents.

a& o, @l SwiA®
(Qzerrey Ceg. Y. spweud ar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
What did you raise it to ?

&8 95y, 98, sueds

(saor G erer. erb. QuCrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I will explain. If you have any
documents, produce them.

ad 8. Y. gpomaws (e co
G @3)

(Qserrar . a.
Ceameas geninsan)

(The Hon. V. A. Sugathadasa—Minister
of Nationalized Services)

Do you deny that you offered that
amount ?

& & & &1 &—C & Ruwisw

@ oY, D8, ewedd

(seorf @ erer. erib. QuCrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I will tell you about what I offered.
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Cozn DHY e 7§ (Sed @ HO® = @)
eensy emEeum
bk 8. @d. Leeiam
(Qaerres Cog. ZhT- gl Fer )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
- I will keep them for my reply.
Anyway, the figure he offered was 1n
the region, I am informed, of Rs. 43
million.

@28 57, 99, euedd
(soor § 5 erer. erib. QUETIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No.

ad & 8. Lwdiam

(Qasorras Gpg. QY. epuiaui F&r)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

You ecan contradict. I was not pre-
sent at the luncheon !

The figure was Rs. 48 million and
the oil companies came down {10
Rs. 60 million according to the ins-
tructions I have received. The Hon.
Minister of Finance, because of the
oil companies not accepting his offer,
thought he could come back and dis-
cuss the matter with the Cabinet and,
if possible, raise the amount a little
more. We are not depending on what
you decided or not. The main point
I am trying to stress is that there
were direct negotiations.

ey e
(5. Qaarwsr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

From where did you get this in-
formation.

a& & @l SedsAD
(Qserras Cey. Y. spueus sex)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
From officials present.

@8 Oy, 8. euedb
(soor £ &) erer. erib. QuUCror)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

There were no officials present.

o0& & @i, LudiAm»

(Qaorres Geg. Byir. sgtiaui G6or)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I will present the documents in
time. I am not interested in what
you offered ; that does not arise ex-
cept to prove my point that there

—eedDS BHwud®

were direct negotiations between the
Government—the Minister of Finance
on behalf of the Government—and
the representatives of the oil com-

anies. Then, Sir, there was no fina-
lity as the Government was dafeated
and this Government assumed office.

In keeping with our policy on
matters of nationalization and pay-
ment of compensation, and also kezp-
ing in the forefront of our mind the-
necessity for a quick settlement of
the dispute between this country and
the United States of America, know-
ing that foreign aid was absolutely
necessary at least for a time to settle
our financial problems and that the
question of foreign aid was held up
because the coinpensation issue was
not settled satisfactorily, we also
began to negotiate directly with the
oil companies, outside this Act,
following the tradition of the hon.
Member for Yatiyantota (Dr. N. M.
Perera). There was hard bargaining
on both sides and in the end we
arrived at a settlement which we
thought was fair.

The only question that arises now
is whether the agreement reached
between this Government and the oil
companies is acceptable to this
House. The offer we made origin-
ally was less than Rs. 55 million ;
they wanted something more but
both sides came to a compromise, and
the compromise was Rs. 55 million to
be paid as an overall settlement and
no interest to be charged from the
date of vesting up to the date of the
payment ; that in itself would be
about Rs. 5 million less ; the payment
to be spread over five years, the first
year’s instalment to be paid in rupees

and after that in foreign currency,
and no taxes to be levied on the
amount to be paid. That was the
settlement which after two and a half
months to three months’ bargaining
this Government and the oil com-
panies agreed would be a fair and
satisfactory settlement on the com-
pensation claim.
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It is not only the foreign oil com-
panies that have to get compensation ;
there are many Ceylonese who were
either lessees or owners of petrol
sheds throughout the Island, land-
owners and others, who were suffer-
ing considerable hardships as a re-
sult of this take-over and non-pay-
ment of compensation.  They also
were themselves entitled to claim
compensation under this Act.

The previous Government had
actually paid to some of them some
instalments, and we are carrying out
the good work and settling some of
the money due to Ceylonese who
were suffering hardships, outside this
Act. We could not wait till the
Privy Council decided whether the
tribunal was legal or not. We de-
cided to do what the previous Gov-
ernment did to pay the Ceylonese
some portion of the compensation
due.

Therefore, Sir, as I said earlier in
my Sinhala speech, the agreement
which was reached by the Govern-
ment of the day and the oil com-
panies has besn tabled, and the only
question that is worthy of, or neces-
sitating, a debate is the question of
the amount. We all agree that com-
pensation should be paid; we all
agree that compensation has to be
paid outside the Compensation Tri-
bunal, unless we have to wait till the
crack of doom.

@Dl Y. DD, cueddh

(sorfl@ erar. erb. QUGror)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No.

A& ed. . LwudBa®

(Caorrer Coy. opi. eqweurt ser)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

They began negotiating to pay
compensation outside the Act. So,
there is dispute regarding the fact
that negotiations arose outside the
Act.

&l Y. 99, eseds

(sarflG erar. erd. QuUGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is not correct.

—6cDHDS BHwd@

A& o8 @ld. LedEA®

(Qserres Cog. 94i. gpwiaud geor)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

But really you can debate whether
the amount is too much or too little.
That is a question that you are
entirely entitled to debate. I have
placed before the House the reasons
why we decided to pay Rs. 55 million.
I do not think I need waste the time
of the House in debating the amount.
We need not worry about Rs. 5
million when the question of foreign
aid has already been settled.

DO Dcn.

(Bm. Qserwer)
(vir. Keuneman)

You have paid almost twice the
value placed by the Government
Valuer.

oG 8. @l BwdERm

(Qzerrar Csp. . spuieur gear)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I will reply to the hon. Member’s
speech in my reply, I am not going
to anticipate arguments. Do not give
me ideas.

Rs. 5 million, I said, was the interest
which the o0il companies are not
claiming, which should make the
compensation Rs. 50 million. That is
almost the amount, a little more than
what the then Minister of Finance
was negotiating for with the oil com-
panies. As a result of the settlement
we are now in a position to retrieve
foreign aid. We have received it ; for
this year to the extent of 50 million
dollars for imports, and for the next,
more.

Therefore, I say, it was a wise deci-
sion of the previous Government as
well as this Government to see that
this question was quickly settled. It
could not be settled within the four
corners of the Act. It had to be
settled outside the Act. We decided
to settle it and I hope the House will
give us its unanimous support.

8 M BB Wb CE
all@ o104 DubLi@ubm .
Question proposed.
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@nde Ou3. 0. eweld

(sorflG erer. orib. QuGramr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

1 wish the Hon. Minister of State,
who is also the Acting Minister of
Finance, had taken his task more
seriously because this Bill, irom our
point of view, is a very serious Bill
—a serious Bill making inroads—

e 5Y .

(8. Qasariver)
(Mr. Keuneman)

A sell-out of the country.

@8 253, 98. cweds

(ser & erer. erb. QuUGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

into a number of past prece-
dents. I remember the Hon. Minister
of State, from this side of the House,
used to thunder about retrospective
legislation. He was greatly concerned
about ad hoc legislation for a specific
purpose only. He was concerned
about a large number of subjects of
that nature, bristling with questions
and controversial issues.

But before that there is one major
complaint I have to make. So far as
negotiations between myself and Mr.
Byrnell were concerned, there were
only two parties. Nobody else was
present. The Government preferred
to take the word of the oil companies’
representative Mr. Byrnell as against
my word.

@b oF. 8, LadIA»
(Qsorres Csg. QY. sywaur ser)

(The Hom. J. R. Jayewardene)
Who ?

&t 953, 8. ezeld
(sorflG erer. erib. QUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You; because all that you have
stated here must be supposed to be
Mr. Byrnell’s statements. Nobody else

—cedmDE B

was present at the discussions. They
were purely informal discussions. I
will come to that presently. At the
moment what I wish to stress is that
there were only two parties present.
It is true, Sir, there was one cobserver,
a representative of Messrs. Julius &
Creasy, who never participated in the
discussions. Apart from that, only
two of us were present. I will go into
that in a little while. Elementary
courtesy required that the Govern-
ment should ask the other party to
the discussions

eoRemendes Q8. .
(gmycledes)

(QréL i erow. ar. eH&TLABIAN—9)&@;
pawaen )

(Dr. S. A. Wickremasinghe—Akuressa)

Also the mnational interest de-
manded it.

5@@%0&0

g8 D3, 0. eneds

(srflE srar. erb. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Both parties might have been
summoned and the full facts might
have been ascertained from both
parties in the presence of both. That
would have been understandable.

ad o, @l LwuddA»
(Qaerres Cog. YT, ERUIeuT G )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
It was not relevant.

&ehlc 953, 8. cuedd

(s@rplg erer. erib. QuCrmrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

It is relevant. You will be surprised
when I show how it is one hundred
per cent relevant.

According to your statement
Mr. Byrnell has not given a correct
statement of what actually trans-
pired between the two of us. I will
presently prove it. But before I do
so I want to give the general back-
ground of the position. I want hon.
Members to realize the kind of com-
pany with which we are dealing. I
have here in my hand a book,
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“ Anatomy of Britain” by a gentle-
man called Anthony Sampson—the
Hon. Minister of State is familiar
with it. This book will give an idea
of what the Shell Company is like.
T could recommend this book to all
hon. Mempers. This is one of the
most stimulating books I have read in
recent times.

47 Hewaddn 38 @B

)

Referring to Shell, this is what he
says. He alks about leviathans, the
world’s biggest firm, and he goes on

to say:

“ By far the biggest in Britain is Shell,

third in world sales after General
Motors and Standard Oil. Its size is
difficult to comprehend. It produces

14 per cent. of the free world’s oil. Iis
annual income was £2,603 million.

That was in 1959. The relevance
of this will come afterwards in the
course of my speech. This “is bigger
than the entire national income of
Switzerland or South Africa.”

So far as Ceylon is concerned, the
annual mcume of Shell Company is
twelve times the full Budget of
Ceyion! luen he goes on to say:

“Its annual expenditure is more than
the whole annual investment of Britain
overzeas. Its tankers alone, amounting
to ten million tons of shipping, form by
far the biggest fleet in the world—four
times the tonnage of the biggest passen-
ger group (P. & O.). The towering
importance of Shell in the British eco-
nomy—and its conservatism—is aptly
symbolized by its stone skyscraper block
on the Thames containing 6,000 people
and dwarfing the Houses of Parliament
opposite. ”

You referred to the lunch I had.
This is where I had lunch. I will
come to all that.

“Shell is not strictly a British firm.
It is really known as ‘Royal Dutch
Shell’. The combination of Royal Dutch
and Shell generally referred to as ‘The
Group. ' is controlled by two parent
companies, and the British parent—con-

fusingly called ‘Shell Transport and
Trading’ controls only 38 per cent. But
the financial headguarters of the group

are in London, and it is there that, three
times a week, the managing directors
meet. The British have 38 per cent. of
the shares ; Americans, 24 per cent. s

—6cdWB6 Hwdd

It is very well interlocked. Not
one of these oil companies act inde-
pendently. They are all interlocked.

—“the Dutch only 16 per cent. Cor-
respondence is in English, finance 1s 1n |
sterling, and the whole Group 1s English-
gpeaking.”’

This is not all. Recently, with the
rise of nationalism both in Africa and
the East, as late as 1938, Shell Com-
pany had a sawver down 1is spine.

“The Mexican Government expropria-
ted the rich oil wells of the Sheil subsi-
diary El1 Aguila.”

The Mexican Government expro-
priated without paying any compen-
sation the Shell Company subsidiary
in Mexico called El Aguila.

“Tts overseas branches were then run
largely by British and Dutch graduates,
with benevolent paternalism of the
District Commissioner kind.”

They adopted the same as the
Britisher did here ; there they have
district commissioners; we had the
government agents.

“There is an old Shell story asbout a
cable received from Shanghai before the
war : ‘Lubricant sales dropped § per
cent. Send urgently two more cricket
blues.’

The fate of El Apguila showed that
paternalism was not enough. And so,
after the war, the seven managing direc-
tors instituted a vast scheme for ‘region-
alization.” They realized that their only
chance of retaining their vast and
valuable empire was to make every
possible concession to local nationalism.”

You would have noticed that in
Ceylon the Shell Company took a
great deal of interest in wild life
here. They showed films of wild
life and so on
_“They pushed through—ahead of poli-
tics—the quick recruitment and promo-
tion of Asians, Africans or Scuth Ameri-
cans, giving them as much independence
as they dared. They tried to avoid

choosing local managers by Western or
‘old boy’ standards, and to accept the

values of local communities. For many
of the old-style administrators the
change was appalling. (I remember

seeing their bewilderment in East Africa
in the early fifties when apparently in-
competent Africans were promoted). But
1t was carried through, helped by Shell’s
hard international experience, and the
geographical detachment of the seven
men. In tricky countries such as Ceylon
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or Sudan, they tried to recruit key
political figures—to ‘buy in the bell-
wether’, 1n their own phrase. They
became deeply * involved in local prob-
lems—subsidizing education, creating a
‘commercial class’, bringing Africans to
London. it was a pawnful operation,
full of disappointments and mistakes, but
it achieved quickly and relentlessly—and
in striking contrast to BP—the oblitera-
tion of the imperial idea alongside which
Shell had been built. As regionalization
progressed, so Shell was able to send a
Ceylonese to Thailand, an Egyptian to
Trinidad, a Thai to the Philippines, or a
South African to Brazil.”

That, Sir, gives one an idea not only
of the size of the company but also
of the manner in which it operates.
In Ceylon they took some of our
senior civil servants and paid them
fantast.c salaries of Rs. 6,000 to
Rs. 7,000 per month with allowances.
They got the top men from various
places. This is what they did not
only in Ceylon but in every other
country in which they operated. That

is how they gradually established
themselves.

I quote further:

“...and in most Asian or African
capitals Shell men have a status second
only to the diplomats.

At the head of the Group, meeting
three times a week in the skyscraper
boardroom are the managing directors,
‘The Seven Men.’ They are a legend
within Shell and in the city. Their
salaries (secret) are each around £. 50,000
a year—five times the prime minister’s.
Much of their lives is spent flying in
private Shell planes between London
The Hague, and foreign Shells; luxury
planes, with beds, dressing-rooms and
arm-chairs are waiting at two hours’
notice. At their London meeting they do
not bother themselves with sums of less
than half a million pounds.”

Any sum less than half a million
the Board of Directors did not

touch ; only bigger sums they
touched.

That gives you a rough idea of the
eompanies with which we have been
dealing.

@ &, ¢l La2iA»

(Casorrey Gey. 247 eyuieur sa )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

What did they give you for lunch ?

o0

—Ee@HAS B

@8 3. O, cwedds
(seor £ & erer. erb. QuGrarm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Nothing very extraordinary.

eDDOBY Sew.

(S Qaerivesr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Must have been less than half a
million !

@h8n 953, 8. eueld

(sor £l erew. erb. QuUGCrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

May I show you—notwithstanding
this—how these companies treated
India ? I am trying to give the back-
ground which will be helpful to us
in understanding the problems that
we are faced with. There was a
whole series of complaints about
the monopoly position held by Shell
Company and the petroleum com-
panies of the United States. Mr.
Humayun Kabir, the Indian Minister,
at a speech delivered to the Indian
Oil Employees’ Union, complained
about the manner 1n which these oil
companies had been behaving. I am
reading from “Link”, the Indian

news magazine, dated 18th July,
1965 :

“Mr. Kabir (that is Mr. Humayun
Kabir) could not have been possibly

unaware that foreign oil companies did
not allow India to develop her oil re-
sources for a whole century, maintaining
that oil just did not exist under our soil
(that is India soil). Independent India
started with only a tiny oil field and a
small refinery in the far north—east
corner of Assam. That gave the forzign
monopolies the power to dictate terms
for doing business with us even after we
had gained political freedom.”

I am only reading the relevant

portions. I do not want to read the
whole thing—-

““Three coastal refineries were set up
under special agreements which are now
univiersally recognized as anti-national
and are not defended even by the
companies.”

That is, coastal refineries were set
up by these foreign oil companies.—

“ Besides a long tax holiday, the com-
panies under these agreements have been
enjoying the right to import crude from
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their own, undisclosed sources at fancy
prices. They have built a country-wide
neiwork for distribution and marketing
whose size and capacity have no relation
to the production in their refineries in
our country. As for exploration they
have not only pooh-poohed the Govern-
ment’s efforts to develop a national oil
industry but even resoried to sabotage,
as in the Calcutta region.”

The Hon. Minister of State did not
tell us whether as a part of that
agreement, tacitly or explicitly, there
was any reference to the refinery
project.

G

fity,

@ o8, b, Swulm
(Gaorray Cxg. Y. e gex)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Not in the agreement.

ahle 953, 00, euedd

(soor B S erar. erb. QuUGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Or in the discussions that you had.

& 8. @b, Swdim
(Qzorra; Cop. oy eyuiau ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Yes, in the discussions.

@l 953, 90. suelé
(sor @ erev. erv. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is also our information. They
had some discussions with regard to
the question of the refinery also. I
will come to that presently.

ad & @d, dwddam
(Ozmerras Cog. i spussui gar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
We will table them.

G198 D53, 8. cuedbh
(serff erer. erib. QuUlCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That will be very useful.

ad &, @, dwpdam
(Ozerra Gay. QY. eguieur Har)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Nothing to hide.

%) YEFACW

—GeDHVS HwdE

@rende x5, 08, eueld
(soor 5 erar. ertb. QuUCrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am not saying that you are
hiding anything, but I am saying
how unwise what you have done is.

oG od. &d. SwddAm

(Qoorrar Cag. 2. ggueir sar)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Until our refineries are started.

gl 953, 90, eseld
(s G erer. erwb. QuUCram)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I quote:

“It was only when we (that is India)
turned to the Soviet Union for technical
aid in this field (that is, in the field of
peiroleum) that India was able to make
a breach in the foreign monopolies’ grip
over the Indian market. The Oil and
Natural Gas Commission was set up to
organize exploration and production of
crude, and the Indian Oil Corporation
(formed after the merger of the Refin-
eries Limited and the Indian Oil Com-
pany) was entrusted with the job of
refining the crude and distributing the
products. But even after 10 years of
efforts to develop a national oil industry
foreign companies still exercise almost a
monopolistic hold . . . "——

—They go on to point out this.—

“It is this continuing monopolistic hold
of foreign cartels over the Indian market
which prompted them to resort to opzn
blackmail when the Government asked
them to help India in tiding over the
present foreign exchange difficulties by
diverting imports to rupes payment areas
and generally grant it the same discounts
as were available on the international
market. First they rudely rejected the
Government’s request . . . J—

That is what the oil companies did
to the Government of India, a much
more powerful and bigger Govern-
ment, a Government with much
bigger resources. This is how they
treatad India.—

“First, they rudely rejected the Gov-
ernment’s request, then they refused to
handle Soviet imports which the Govern-
ment had arranged on its own; and,
finally, they tried to disorganize the dis-
tribution and marketing of the products
mmported; from the Soviet Union.”
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Here too they spread all sorts of
rumours about the Soviet oil import-
ed into this country. They said that
there was a “hish carbon content”,
there was “to much knocking” and
that the petrol was “ unsatisfactory ”.
They said, “Don’t buy this petrol”.
Continuous propaganda was carried
on by these oil companies—

“ Earlier, too, they had once refused to
handle Soviet crude which the govern-
ment wanted to import for refining com-
pelling it to drop the idea. Evidently they
hoped to get away with blackmail once
again.

But the foreign exchange position being
desperate and the ground having been
laid for the growth of an independent
national oil industry the Government re-
acted vigorously. The companies who
had created an artificial famine of kero-
sene and diesel, were obliged within a
period of ten weeks fo retreat on several
points. Kabir himseslf remained more or
less a spectator during the tussle....”--——

He was pushed aside and the
Finance Minister took over—

“The decision to cut off foreign ex-
change for import of kerosene and diesel
was taken at the instance of the Finance
Minister. So also was the decision to im-
port these products from the Soviet
Union. Subsequently, when the Soviet
Union was approached to revise the 1965
trade plan in mid-year—a difficult pro-
position for a country with a planned
economy—Kabir left the entire negotia-
tions to officials . . .

The next problem was that of distribu-
tion of the imported Soviet products.
The IOC had to set up facilities on an
ad hoc basis and at a very rapid pace.
There was no point in expanding periman-
ent facilities since the companies have
already a marketing capacity far in ex-
Egss of the country’s total consump-
lon.”_—

That is true of Ceylon too.—

“The IOC and the cofficials in the Pet-
roleum 1ministry therefore wanted to
establish new facilities only for future
consumption expansion and use the ex-
isting facilities of the companies to the
extent they had become surplus after the
stoppage of imports.”

Hare is a colossus bestriding this
narrow world using all its powers to
browbeat even a country as powerful
as India, utilizing its monopolistic
position in order to derive a hard bar-
gain, to blackmail Indiapand prevent

—eeDmD6 Huwde

her from starting her own oil refi-
neries and distributing her own oil
products. That is the attitude which
these companies have adopted all
along the line. Fortunately, India was
sufficiently strong to stand up and
fisht and obtain what she wanted.
What is our experience ? W2 have
had to face similar types of difficul-
ties. I agree with the Hon. Minister
of State to this extent, that today the
quastion of the principle of compen-
sation does not arise. Rightly or
wrongly, we might have held, and we
may still hold, different opinions with
regard to compensation ; but rightly
or wrongly, this House by an over-
whelming majority—I say by an over-
whelming majority bzcause the Fede-
ral Party opposed the Petroleum Cor-
poration Bill and, if I remember
right, Dr. Naganathan spoke against
the Bill—

8. QB o® @wi (cRSE)
(8. oF. ireefisi—o Beblen )
(Mr. V. Dharmalingam—Uduvil)

No.

@8 253, 28. cueds
(soor 5 erer. erib. QUGrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Yes, you opposed the Bill.

T C B » . (€eIO6D)
(8. ov_rerel] Pavsersar—CarCL )
(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne—Kotte)

You oppose everything progressive.

@ 053, 00. cvedsb
(sorB& erer. erwn. QuCramr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am positive that Dr. Naganathan
spoke against the Bill, because I was
seated by his side.

REBEHY 0® @,
(8. siwdish)
(Mr. Dharmalingam)

Wieisvere in detention at that time.
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eadde OsY. 0@, cwedd
(ser & erar. evib. QUGrTir)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
No, this was in 1863.

REOEH 0@ .
{'Q@ ST LG BrasLD )
(Mr. Dharmalingam)
In 1961.

@8 53, 98. cwelds

(sarf G erer. erwb. QuBrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I know that Dr. Naganathan parti-
cipated in the Debate. You can check

up.

A& HADEES
(Qsorres s&55r)
(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

The U. N. P. supported it.

qz"la:gos 253, 9@. eueds;

(se0r B8 erar. arin. QuGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Yes. The U. N. P. not only sup-
ported it, thay said they were con-
templating this for nine years. They
were only contemplating. They had
good intentions all right, only they
did not want to implement them. You
can se2 the result of these good inten-
ions by what they have done now.

a& BODEB

(Qsorra asgsrs)

(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

The hon. Third Member for
Colombo Central (Mr. Keuneman)

said that the U. N. P. did not support
the Bill.

e DO®sY .

(B . Qaeriser)
(Mr. Keunemsan)

No.

g2l DY, 8. emeZd,
(seor B & erawr. srib. QuUGrsr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You opposed it in the Municipal

Council. That, you have forgotten.
You were the Mayor, I think.

—EcODVE Bwd@

I am prepared to admit, therefore,
that the principle of compensation
does not arise now, and we may not
go over that question again, whatever
feelings we may have had at that
time. This question was raised by me
in the course of the Debate, but taking
all things into consideration, I think,
we nced not go over that ground
again. Suffice for our purpose,
therefore, ito start on the premise that
we agreed to compensation, that this
House agrezd to compensation, and
even those who were not so disposed
might say, “ Yes, we will accept that
position.”

Then, two questions arise: (1) Was
the quantum of comp nsation that has
now been agreed upon reasonable and
in the best interests of this country ?
(2) Was the manner in which that
quantum has been datermined in the
best interests of this country ? That
also is very relevant and very impor-
tant from the point of view of the
interests of the country. I want to
take up bkoth those matters.

My Hon. Friend ran through his
opening speech gaily either forgetful
of, or deliberately ignoring, some of
the more vital points. With your per-
mission, Sir, I would like to run
through ths Petroleum Corporation
Act of 1961 which set out ithe mode of
computing this compensation in fairly
precise terms. In rather concrete and
precise terms—it is not a question of
being elaborate—it sets out the
manner in which the compensation is
to be determined by the tribunal. It
is set out in Section 47 of the Act.

You cannot get away from Ithat
position. It is not merely th> question
of a tribunal. That is what the Hon.
Minister refused to tell us. This is
what Section 47 says :

“The amount of compensation te be
paid under this Act in respect of any
property vested on any date in the
Corporation shall be the actual price....”

Now, Sir, the method of computation
of the compen-cation—the basis on
which you have to act—is set out in
law, which you cannot break unless
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you amend this in advance.

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Sectigif #8'deals with propgrty that
wauld .hp__regrujg&ieﬁed_—-—-""‘

cannot get behind that fact.
the position—

“ , .. paid by the owner for the pur-
chase of such property and an additional
sum which is equal to the reasonable
value of any additions and improviements
made to such property by any person
~who was interested, or if such purchase
price is not ascertainable, be an amount
equal to the price which such propearty
would have fatched if it had been sold in
the open market on the day on which
the property was vested in the
Corporation :

Provided . . . J'——

That is more important.—

“ . .. that where such property con-
sists of movable property or anything
attached 1o the earth or permanently
fastened to anything attached to .he
earth, a reasonable amount for deprecia-
tion shall be deducted from the amount
which represents the price actually paid
for its purchase by the person en.itled to
the compensation payable in respesct of
such property, if such compensation is
based on such price.”

8. cu@osY LuBon Den. (DES Y
2m B¢ uoBed el sin eEn?)

(Ba.  OQapopper  guimap—oss
Qsrife, s pOmife ymwestier LrIrEs
werps srilugha)

(Mr. D. Shelton Jayasinghe—Parlia-
mentary Secretary to the Minister of
Industries and Fisheries)

That is the normal compensation
that anybody would have paid.

$hd8es Y. 9. euelh

(sor A5 erer. erb. QuUCrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

All that I am saying is, this is
embodied in the law. You cannot
. change it lightly. It is part of the
law of the land. What does it say ?
At any particular time the purchase
price or the price at which it
was purchased, together with any
improvements or additions made,
minus depreciation over a period of
time. That is, by and lar~e, the
position with regard to the basis of
compensation. The Hon. Minister
merely talked about the tribunal and
never mentioned anything about
Section 47.

“ (1) The amount of compensation to
be paid in respect of any property re-
quisitioned for the Corporation shall be
a sum equal to the rent which might
reasonably be expected to be payable by
a tenant in occupation of such property,
during the period of the requisition, under
a lease granted immedia.ely before the
beginning of that period whereby the
tenant undertakes to pay all usual rates
and taxes and to bear the cost of the re-
pairs and insurance and the other ex-
penses, if any, necessary to maintain
such property in a state to command that
rent.”

(2) The compensation under sub-
section (1) in respect of any properiy
shall be considered as accruing due from
day to day during the period of the re-
quisitioning of such property and shall
be appor.onable in respect of time
accordingly.”

Section 48, in fact, deals with the
question of requisitioned property.
For vested property there is one
basis of compensation and for the
requisitioned property there is
another basis of compensation. You
cannot get away from that position.

Then comes section 51 which is
very vital. Section 51 says:

“No compensation in respect of any
property vested in or requisitioned for
the Corporation . Bt
That is, under Section 47 or Section
48—

% . . . shall be paid to any person
under this Act unless such person is en-
titled to such compensation according to
an award (hereafter in this Act referred
to as an ‘award as to compensation’)
made by the Compensation Tribunal
under this Act.”

This is quite clear. You cannot get
away from Section 51. It is clearly
laid down that in the matter of
compensation, if the basis iz given, if
X amount of money has been vested
as compensation, then that cannot be
paid except by way of an award by
the Compensat'on Tribunal, which is
later dealt with under a separate part
of this Aect. Part V deals with
matters relating to the compensation
tribunal. This is relevant because
the Hon. Minister tried to make out
that our negotiations were outside
these provisions. That is not correct.
That was not at all correct at any
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time in the course of this matter. I
shall quote HANSARD to show that the
position was made clear in this House
by the then Minister in charge, that
is to say, the attitude of the Govern-
ment on this question under Section
51. I cannot urze too strongly the
position that Section 51 cannot be set
aside lightly by any Government. It
is expressly stated that no compensa-
tion shall be paid—it is an obligatory
provision—unless it comes as an
award from the tribunal on the basis
of a particular kind of valuation of
vested property and a particular kind
of valuation of requisitioned property.

Part V of the Act deals with the
compensation tribunal. I am not
going to refer to the composition of
the tribunal, but there are certain
relevant portions which it is impor-
tant for hon. Members to note.
Section 61 (3) reads as follows :

“Every determination of the Tribunal
shall contain the reasons therefor.”

The tribunal shall state the reasons
why a particular award was made so
that everybody in the country,
including any person who wants to
go before the court, will have an
opportunity of knowing them. The
basis of the valuation and all the
grounds were set out so that every-
body knew that there was a fair
valuation and a fair award made on
the compensation claims and counter-
claims before the tribunal. You
cannot get away from that position.
It is vital to know that this Act
provided for all contingencies. It is
fairly comprehensive. As a matter
of fact, it is not “elaborate”, which
was the word used by the Hon.
Minister of State. The impression I
got from his speech was that it has
unnecessary embellishments, that a
lot of unnecessary, adventitious
provisions have been introduced into
this Act, which have made it a
cumbersome bit of machinery, On the
contrary, this Act is a comprehensive
document which we carefully consi-
dered in this House. To the best of
my knowledge, not one party obiected
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to the provisions with regard to the
compensation tribunal, the manner
of its working, or its award.

CBEOBY Loy .

(8- Caperppar gw&iiam)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

It is challenged in court now.
gl Y. 8. euedd

(srf& erer. erb. QuUGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am coming to that. That is some-
thing that the Hon. Minister of State
did not tell us, namely, the circums-
tances that led to that position.

o . @d. Lwddm»
(Qsorrar Gop. yi. spuwieun gar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
I do not know.

@2:8¢s D5y, 28, cwedd
(seor G erar. erd. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You found out everything else.
Why did you not ascertain this from
Mr. Byrnell, who is the man on whose
word you depended as against mine ?

o ed. e, Lu2dan
(Qzorres Cey. yi. syuwoui ar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I did not invite him to lunch.

@nde 953, 9. cuedss
(soorfl& erar. erb. QUCrarr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I do not think that you are so
measly that you did not invite him
to lunch. If he can go to beauty
shows, surely he can be invited to
lunch ?

Section 64 reads thus :

“ (1) Where a copy of any report made
by or under the authority of the Corpora-
tion in regard to the condition of any
property vested in or requisitioned for
the Corporation is served on any claimant
to compensation in respect of such pro-
perty, then, in so far as that claimant
is concerned, that report shall, in any
proceedings relating to the claim of the
claimant before the Tribunal, be prima
facie evidence of the facts stated therein
until the contrary is proved.”

So that the authority of the
Corporation with regard to the
valuations,made by the Corporation
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is also being recognized in respect of
vested property or even requisitioned
property. When a report is made on
any claimant to compensation in res-
pect of property, then in so far as
that claimant is concerned, that
report shall be prima facie evidence
of the facts stated therein until the
contrary is proved.

Sub-section (2) states :

“Where a copy of the Corporation’s

, - assessment of compensation in respect of

any property is served on any claimant
to such compensation....”’——

That report is also to be treated as
- prima facie evidence of the facts
stated therein until the contrary is
proved.

The report in regard to the
condition of the property, the
assessment or the valuation made of
the property will be considered as
prima facie evidence.

The third part says :

“Where a report in regard to the con-
dition of any property vested in or
requisitioned for the Corporation, or the
Corporation’s assessment of any compen-
sation, is prima facie evidence of the facts
stated therein under the preceding pro-
visions of this section in any proceedings
relating to a claim to compensation before
the Tribunal, then, the claimant shall not
be entitled to produce in those proceed-
ings any document in support of any
objection to such report or assessment
unless that document had been produced

- to the Corporation as required by or
under this Act”.

You will see, therefore, that
Section 64 sets out the procedure and
the authority of the Corporation vis-
a-vis the Tribunal regarding the
assessments made. So, it is not a
light-hearted thing that has been
done. The Tribunal has been delibe-
rately set up. All the power required

and the adjuncts necessary for
completing its task have been
provided.

Section 65 provides :

“ (1) Where a reference for an award
as to compensation is made to the Tribu-
nal in respect of any property vested in
or requisitioned for the Corporation, the
Tribunal shall, after considering all such
matters and hearing all such witnesses

4—a0¥5 8835 (65/9)
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as may be necessary for the purposes and
after complying with the provisions of
section 63 and section 64, make, save as
otherwise provided in sub-section (2),
an award determining ”’.——

After doing all that an award has
to be made:

“ (a) whether or not each person who
has made a claim to compensation is a

person entitled to compensation, and if
so, the capacity in which he is so entitled,

(b) the amount of the compensation
payable in respect of such property in
accordance with the provisions of this
Act, and

(c) the apportionment of the compen-
sation among the persons entitled to
compensation : ”

Now, about the dispute that is
before the district court, I am not
concerned at the present moment.
What I am trying to place before you
is this. If you study the Act, you will
see that it is a comprehensive one.
In so far as human beings can foresee
any contingencies, the Government of
the day has tried to foresee and pro-
vide for them in an Act that was as
perfact as possible, for the method of
compensation, stating how it should
be paid, who should be heard and to
which parties the award should be
made. All those details are given
in the Act. So, the Minister of State
cannot come before this House and
say that we should jettison this Act.
That is what they have done. They
have overthrown or jettisoned the
fundamental portions of the Ceylon
Petroleum Corporation Act relating
to compensation. The whole position
of the Tribunal has been completely
thrown overboard. For all intents
and purposes, the Hon. Minister’s
position seems to be that, so far as
they were concerned, the Act need
not have been there at all.

In point of fact, I remember the
Hon. Minister of State took up the
position, in the course of the Debate
that we are dealing with these oil
companies ; they are big fellows
you must be very careful when you
deal with them ; pay all that they
ask and do not haggle about these
things. That is the attitude taken
by the Hon. Minister of State.
Already he had cold feet at that
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stage. He was frightened before he
started.—[Interruption]. Yes, it is a
good thing to recognize your limita-
tions, but it is also a good thing to
have a little courage.

In point of fact, the procedure was
closely followed. If there was a time
lag, it was not the fault of the
Government. That was made clear
when the complaint came from the
American end as a result of the
Hickenlooper Amendment. It was
pointed out quite clearly that the
Valuation Department and the Cor-
poration had made their tentative re-
ports on the various items of
property. If I remember right, 830
specific points were involved, and in
respect of every one of those points
there had been a valuation report
made by the Corporation.

Now it was obligatory for the
companies concerned to present their
alternative valuation stating, “this
is our book value, this is the price
attached to the properties concerned
or purchased, these are the improve-
ments and additions that we had
made to the property, this is the de-
preciation we would like to have de-
ducted and this is the final valuation
so far as we are concerned. ”

The difficulty and delay were due
to the valuer for the companies not
presenting in time the full report in
respect of each point. ‘In no case did
the oil companies present their re-
port challenging the valuation made,
nor did they put forward their alter-
native valuation before the tribunal,
nor even did they make representa-
tions to the Corporation.

As the Hon. Minister pointed out,
on the 31st July 1963, the tribunal
members were appointed. The first
meeting of the tribunal was on 24th
August 1963. As provided by the
Act, two panels were appointed, one
headed by the Chairman and the
other by the Vice-Chairman. They
divided their work: one dealt with
general matters like the basis of com-
pensation and so on, and the other
dealt with specific issues.

—6cDmDE HwS®

I am informed by those in the know
that so far as the panel dealing with
general matters was concerned, the
0oil companies were asked to present
their case. They failed to do so.
Thereupon, the Government Valuer
got into the box and gave his reasons
for the valuation that he had adopted.
The figure of Rs. 30 million was
quoted by the Hon. Minister ; that is
the valuation placed upon all the pro-
perties of the three oil companies that
were at issue. The whole thing is
worth Rs. 30 million. The officer of
the Valuation Department got into
the box—if I am wrong, the Hon.
Minister can correct me—and he
was cross-examined by the oil com-
panies’ lawyers for a number of days,
if I remember right. They could not
shake him. He stood his ground and
justified his valuation principles. He
said, “ These are the principles I fol-
lowed ; these are the statements I
made. ”’ I have got here the cor-
poration figures setting out the rough

basis on which the whole thing was
done.

According to the published accounts
of the Shell Company for 1961, the
original cost of the company’s invest-
ments in Ceylon was £ 3.3 million
sterling. Shell Company had about
60 per cent. of the business. The total
investment is, therefore, about £ 5.5
million, that is, roughly about Rs. 70.3
million. Again, basing the calculation
on the book value of the Shell
Company at 31.12.61, the total written
down value of the assets of the three
companies is £ 3 million sterling, that
is, roughly Rs. 40 million. This covers
the value of all assets, including those
not nationalized, such as bunkering
and aviation. This is the valuation
that the corporation has embodied in
its books. You cannot go behind that
fact. This is the basis on which the
corporation has acted for the purpose
of preparing its own accounts—Rs. 40
million, including bunkering and
aviation. Compensation based on the
written down value should be Rs. 40
million, less written down value of
assets not yet nationalized, say Rs. 7
million, which refers to bunkering
and aviation—I will deal with
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bunkering presently—would, there-
fore, be roughly Rs. 33 million.
Compensation if based on the original
cost would be about Rs. 63 million.
That is the total original cost of all
oil companies. As the oil companies
are now promised compensation more
or less equal to the original cost,
this is a big surrender to the oil
companies according to the Act of
1961. If the total original investments
are considered, without any reference
to any depreciation or the book
values as existing on 31.12.61, and
taking into consideration also the
bunkering and aviation assets, the
total amount is Rs. 63 million. I will
prove that they have paid them more
than that figure. The Minister of
State on behalf of the Government
has, by promising to pay Rs. 55
million, actually paid them more than
the original estimate. I shall pre-
sently prove that.

This does not take into account the
following facts. At present the
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation is
saving Rs. 15 million annually on the
c.i.f. prices of oil imported. This
money had been taken out by the oil
companies over so many years by
way of loaded invoices and by putting
in extraordinary c.i.f. prices, which
are not justified by the international
c.i.f. prices. That is how the present
Petroleum Corporation has been able
to make a Rs. 15 million saving
annually. Since the Petroleum Cor-
poration came into existence it has
saved annually Rs. 15 million. If we
consider the amount of foreign
exchange lost by Ceylon over the
pericd of ten years it would amount
to about Rs. 150 million, which is
double the amount originally invested
in Ceylon by these companies. In
fact, it is nearly four times the
written down value of the assets. In
such a situation, I do not see how the
Government can justify the compen-
sation that it intends to pay to these
companies. In point of fact, if you
go through the Balance Sheet of
Shel! Company in 1961, you will see
that there has been an overdraft of
Rs. 10 million. This shows how the

—e¢dmdS Bwdd

company has conducted its local
business. They had conducted their
local business out of local money,
while profits had been taken out of
the country continuously.

Since the formation of the Petro-
leum Corporation, it has provided
finances to the Government and the
National Banks to the extent of over
Rs. 50 million over a period of three
years, whereas these companies have
been running their business on over-
drafts ; but the corporation since it
came into existence has actually
provided about Rs. 50 million by way
of deposits in the banks.

Now, Sir, I have already proved to
you the functioning of the two panels
of the oil tribunals. I have already
set out the basis on which the general
panel value the properties and the
total valuation they fixed and the
basis on which that was fixed. I have
already set out the figures now
obtaining in the Corporation books.
Their accounts are based on this
valuation and not on any fanciful
valuation of the Hon. Minister.

GWDOBY .

(8. Qaerwer)

(Mr. Keuneman)

He knows the value of everything,
including rotary presses.

@ D53, 0. cuedsb
(soorflg erer. orb. QuUGrrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The specific panel, the panel deal-
ing with specific items, I am told has
about sixty five items for discussion.
In other words, claims had been
made, objections had been raised, and
assessments had been made with
regard to the sixty five items that
had to go before the second panel :
but the companies did not go before
the second panel and put forward
their counter-claims. They refused
to go before it.

What did they do ? They realized
—that is what the Hon. Minister of
State too has realized—that the
tribunali was not going to be favour-
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able to the oil companies. They
realized that the tribunal was likely
to nold against them because at no
stage could they put forward any-
body in evidence to justify any
valuation that they had submitted.
They were asked to present their
Balance Sheets to the tribunal so that
they could obtain an idea of the book
values. Surely, all these properties
must have book values in their books
over a period of time. You buy an X
property that is entered in your
books and over a period of time, the
depreciation, additions and improve-
ments will be recorded in the books.
These books should have been pre-
sented to the tribunal so that they
could have made a just assessment on
the book values without much diffi-
culty. But they did not dare to
produce those books. They did not
send anybody, any expert they
wanted, to come up and say, “ This
is the basis of our valuation.” They
made a bare claim for Rs. 100 million.
What was the basis of that Rs. 100
million ? How did they arrive at that
amount ?

ofes. ad. Rew BHnmdrnwm S
(Bl eril. QY. Lwie L mopriiss)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)
Partly a gift.

QEsaagoﬁ DY, D8, @&3@563
(soor @ erar. erv. QuUGror)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I have already shown you that the
book value placed by the Corpora-
tion, as a result of an enumerated
list, on all the items they took over
on the basis of the original invest-
ment was only Rs. 63 million. How
did they arrive at the figure of Rs. 100
million ? What about depreciation ?
I will prove that more than Rs. 55
million, if anything, very nearly Rs.
100 million, was paid.

And they went to the Supreme
Court. What I want to know is this :
the tribunal was set up ; why did not
the oil companies go before the
Supreme Court as soon as . the

—6eDHAS Bwd@

tribunal was set up? They were
prepared to see how the tribunal
worked ; and if it was working
satisfactorily, that is, if it was
favourable to them, they were pre-
pared to carry on. But the moment
they found that the tribunal was
going to be independent and im-
partial, that the tribunal was going to
view both points of view impartially
and come to a fair judgment, then
they decided that waiting any more
would not do, and they went before
the Supreme Court. I am sorry; I
beg your pardon. Before that they
raised the question before the
tribunal itself. I was forgetting that.
They questioned the competence of
the tribunal itself. That matter was
argued before the tribunal and, I
think, in the end Mr. Kariapper, who
was the President or may be the
Chairman, held that the tribunal was
competent to continue its functions as
a tribunal.

It was thereafter that the oil
companies appealed to the Supreme
Court. But the Supreme Court
showed a strange reluctance to con-
sider the matter. Months and months
passed, but no decision was taken.
Even today there has been no settle-
ment of this question. Even today
the Supreme Court has not decided
on this question. Is that right?
Even today it has not decided.

How is it that such an important
matter, in which big and powerful
companies are involved, has been
ignored by the Supreme Court?
How is it that the entire matter has
been allowed to slide down and be
forgotten for the moment? Were
they hoping against hope that the
Hon. Minister of State would come
back into power ? That is what they
were planning for. And they did
succeed. They gambled and won, I
have not the slightest doubt. I am
not denying that.

ofd. 8. Rwed DG MWdsnwd D,
(Bm. eril. QY. w6 LIRTL T 5Tiés)
(Mr. F. R. Dias Bandaranaike)

He isithe State, Sir.
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Gl O3, 98, cueds
(sor G erer. erw. QuBrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

They knew their man.

98, 90. 8. AN VSWMmE Ve
(¢Qwéem  yO0Bed’ S 8Ce@s3m
eE ™)

(@@L erib. erd. erib. pud@) iofldsmi—
B8 sy@wasflar urrreswerps sriusina)

(Mr. M. H. M. Naina Marikkar—Parlia-

mentary Secretary to the Minister of
Justice)

Far-sighted vision.

Hpnde O3, OO, ewedd

(soorflG erer. erib. QuGrrm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Yes, Sir. Far-sighted, from their
point of view. They knew their man
and gambled for high stakes. I have
not the slightest doubt that they
made appropriate allocations in their
gamble.

I do not think the Hon. Minister of
State is correct when he said that it
was the Government that took the
initiative in regard to the talks held
outside the tribunal. I do not know
whether that is true. The members of
the previous Government could
answer so far as Mr. Ilangaratne is
concerned ; but so far as I am con-
cerned, I can tell yfou this: I did not
take any initiative. Among the first
people who saw me were the British
High Commissioner and Miss Willis,
the American Ambassador. When
they paid their courtesy calls they
suggested to me that the matter
should be considered and disposed of,
if possible, by way of a settlement. I
must say I was not averse to it. I will
admit that. But I do not think it is
correct to say that the initiative really
came from the Government -con-
cerned because I think the oil compa-
nies, having appealed to the Supreme
Court, were not anxious that the
Supreme Court should deal with this
question and dispose of it. By the
way, meanwhile the tribunal conti-
nued to function, or rather the chair-
man and others continued to be paid ;
they are still being paid. The tribunal

70
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has not been disbanded. The last time
the representatives of the oil com-
panies went there, they asked for an
adjournment till the 30th of October
1965. And till then, I think, the
various parties there will continue to

be paid.

The first negotiations that took
place obviously failed. The Hon.
Minister at that time, Mr. Ilangaratne,
if I remember right, said at a discus-
sion that he would not go beyond
Rs. 35 million at the outside. The
Valuer was not prepared to recom-
mend more than Rs. 33 million, but
the Minister said it was possible to
stretch a point, and he placed Rs. 35
million as the outside limit of his

value.

ad 8. 8. @l. 9addAm (sI5
& KD qe-¢®z§3)

(Qzorres 1o, (F. 9. @Gl GaT—enS S
Qsrifle, s pemfle oyewssi)

(The Hon. D. P. R. Gunawardena—
Minister of Industries and Fisheries)

Was it after the lunch or before the
lunch ?

Gl 953, 98, euels

(soorflg erer. erb. QUCrrm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I will tell you presently. I will tell
you about the lunch. You should
know all about the lunch.

I am now dealing with what trans-
pired during the time of Mr. Ilanga-
ratne. I will come to my time after-
wards.

I will read out your contribution
also in this matter. There are a lot of
people for whom eating one’s own
vomit is very pleasant.

ol 8. 8. @d. 9LndERnm
(Qsorrey to. 19. gyi. @evrersear) :
(The Hon. D. P. R. Gunawardena)
You had your bladder out.

Ppnde Y. 0. cueds

(sorflg erer. ertb. QuUGromr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Yes, of course. I am not ashamed of
it. It is like your asthma trouble.
Your asthma is as bad as my bladder.
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aé o8, ¢d. SwddR»
(Qserrey Geg. i Qe ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Let us get on to petrol now.

@l DuY. Q. euedd

(sorflG erar. erwb. QLGCrrT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

If you keep your idiotic Minister in
order, I think it will be all right.

When Mr. Ilangaratne failed, I
think an appeal was made to the hon.
Leader of the Opposition who was
then Prime Minister—correct me if
I am wrong. I do not know whether
it was Mr. Byrnell who negotiated
with Mr. Ilangaratne . or  somebody
else, but I have a recollection that an
appeal was made to the then Prime
Minister and she was prepared in the

interests of general amity and good

will between the oil companies and
the Government to make it a round
sum of Rs. 40 million and settle the
matter once and for all. That was the
position taken up before I became the
Minister of Finance.

That offer had been made and had
been turned down by the oil compa-
nies. That offer made by the then
Prime Minister, I thought, was a very
generous offer in order to arrive at a
settlement. I believe it is correct for
me to say} that the then American
Ambassador and the British High
Commissioner were very keen that
there should be a settlement. Really
they were keener than anybody else
with regard to this settlement, and
every effort was made by them to
draw the attention of the govern-
ment to the desirability of it being
settled.

o ed, @d. Lwuddan
(Qzorres Coy. oy, eyuieui ser)
(Thé Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Was it outside the Act ?

@28 Y. 88, cuedsh
(sorf) @ erar. erib. QuCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No. I am coming to that in a
moment.

—eedHVS Hwdd

Mr. Ilangaratne the then Minister
of Finance introduced same regula-
tions under the Ceylon Petroleum
Corporation Act. In the course of that
discussion the hon. Third Member for
Colombo Central, who was then
Second Member for Colombo Central,
(Mr. Keuneman), objected very
strongly to these negotiations that
were taking place. This was his state-
ment.

“You will recall that the Hon. Minister
of TFinance made a statement in this
House immediately after the American
Government had cut off its aid to this
country. He then told us that the Govern-
ment had decided not to continue negotia-
tions with these o0il companies on the
matter of lump sum compensation but
would proceed strictly in accordance with
the law passed by this Parliament. That
was a solemn assurance given to this
House, an assurance which we all wel-
come. It was quite obvious that prior to
that assurance the Government itself was
trying to get round the law. The Petro-
leum Corporation Act very clearly and
definitely sets out both the basis on which
the quantum of compensation should be
arrived at and the methods to be adopted,
but the Government chose to depart from
that procedure in its anxiety not to get
into trouble with the United States
Government that was issuing threats....

I ask the Hon. Minister or any other
Minister to give this House the solemn
assurance that the Government is not
trying any separate negotiations with the
Shell Co. because, if they are doing that,
they are treating this House with com-
plete contempt in this respect. We demand
that the law passed by this House should
be respected not only by the Government
of the United States but by the Govern-
ment of Ceylon also.”—[OFFICIAL REPORT,
2nd April, 1963 ; Vol. 51 ; cs. 120-3.]

That was a categorical statement
made by the then hon. Second Mem-
ber for Colombo Central (Mr. Keune-
man), on 2nd April 1963, to which

Mr. Ilangaratne replied.
oty Bewlds swsRDS
(Gwésoflar o1 oy&&rrseri DUl SeTr )
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)
The Sitting is suspended till
430 p.m.

ded8® 20 gmmed MmOmEDD ¢ B8YOm
CEY @ m 4300 2D 3OO &

D S@TUY. 2iofe) @l BossSULl@, Earn@w
Bhu. 4.30 welé@ @yniburdo o).

Sitting  accordingly suspended
4.30 p.M. and then resumed.

till


http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

73 1965 S ®RS 21

Cotn S em@ 8538 (Zedfm HI® ©¢®)
BeRHsy 6®mYdsm
@nda Y. Q. cveds
(sorflG erer. erwn. QuGrrr)
(Dr:. N. M. Perera)

When we suspended the Sitting for
tea, I was mentioning the fact that
the hon. Third Member for Colombo
Central (Mr. Keuneman) had raised
this whole question about negotia-
tions outside the law, as he called it.
I had read out the passage which he
protested against it. I am not
going to read that out again.
In reply to that, Mr. Ilangaratne
made this statement. This is cer-
~ tainly the most important statement
and is the answer to the Hon.
Minister of State. You will find it
in HaNsARD of April 5, 1963, Volume

T4
—6e@»E Bwd®

oy o, fﬁag. DB
(Qserres Ggg. L. eguieui Har)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
We admit that.

@w O5Y. 98, cweld

(soor G erer. erib. QuGTrmT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Why cannot you take it to the tri-
bunal after you discuss ?

o oF, @l SeddR®
(Qsorres Cog. . syuiour ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
How can you ?

51, column 528:

“ab @Rcadey B
@bt DANGED OB, 98 A

PUB

S T
i E@pgé.- %WJ%%;{@& ?

s

(5 ﬁ@‘ﬁﬁ"r GTLD. G)L.'G.ﬂ'i -
25 RO (Iﬁg'N,;,_M.Besem‘)"“'
G)ﬁj,ﬁj g@b‘f &f B35 G cd Dﬁ@ﬂsﬁﬁ 3&3 (o) V hy cannot you? That is being

Bedmnd »H® §godF 8Bwd vz »Ow Hw, SO
86 Aoy . 80 wEWs’ OB ;D 8§
edCACE ¢gnedme 0 Beadmd:. & BRwn dcnd
BB0E, Dwd 8LHTD =BD, ¥ med Nwd® B0m
8312985 =6

Mark those words !
‘Y e Ho® 88e wmddh 96, ¥ BBewsy
Béemw 26 Redwm Ve DCwd 98swy ©nd, &
o) Béenws B S0 WEHM GeT A B4
BHednd. 08 B BBwO 84LD BD, wd

DE  cPInww @B BRéemew gleam
BBewsy @l8un wé Beawm O Dcw
&y —"

ol &, @8, Lu2in
(Gsorres Cog. yi. spuwour ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
You cannot do that.

e Y. IO, euels
(T fl G erer. erib. QuCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
Why cannot you do that ?
are you shaking your head ?
& &, @8, “wudBRm
(Qzorres Cog. 9. epweur Ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
It is outside the Act.
e AsY. 8. eveds
(s@drflG) erer. orib. QuCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
What is outside the Act? What

you have done is not outside the
Act *

Why

done every day.

o &, @8, L&

(Qzorrey Ceg. yi. sguieui er)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

You read out certain rules that
govern the tribunal.

Hndew Y. . evedsdh
(seor g & GT@r. GTLb. QuCrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Agreed. All that I am saying is
that it happens everyday, with re-
gard to arbitration tribunals and
labour tribunals, between the two
parties. In the coyrse of discussion
parties come to a settlement, and
they appear before the tribunal con-
cerned and say, “ We have come to a
settlement. We place it before you
for your consideration. If you are
agreeable, please make that your
award.” The tribunal has the liberty
to say, “I do not accept it.” The
liberty of the tribunal is to do that,
and it is not eaten into. The tribunal
can at that stage say, “ No ; I want to
see whether you have followed the
proper procedure, whether the valu-
ation procedure set out in the Act
has been complied with ”. That, the
tribunal can do. The tribunal can
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ask, “ Have you made a fair valua-
tion ? Is this settlement fair by both
parties ? Is it in the best interests
of the country ?” That is a position
that the tribunal can take up.

The Hon. Minister of State started
by arguing as if the last Government
decided to act outside the law and
without going to the tribunal to have
that compensation paid to the parties
concerned irrespective of the tribu-
nal. All that I am saying is that this
House was made aware—please note
that—of the fact that this was the
procedure that the then Minister,
Mr. Ilangaratne, intended to adopt. I
will read on.

As wusual, the then Member for
Kottawa (Mr. D. B. R. Gunawardena)
interrupted :

“ BB Fedla 6ddF. 3D BY SeHARB.”

And Mr. Speaker warned the Member
for Kottawa :

“abd 9578 @ Dhennd B ade dTm,
ch WG wmedsy B0y m Huslm 8
RIS

The usually obstreperous Member
for Kottawa.

eWMBOsY e

(5. Qsariwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Ambassador for China.

e JsY. 8. eueds
(sorflG) erar. erip. QUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I beg your pardon ! His Excellency.
His Excellency the Ambassador for
Ceylon in China !

NG HODGEB

(Qaorres sag5rs)
(The Hon. Sugathadasa)
You must be happy.

&l 957, 8. cuedd
(soor A5 erar. erib. QuUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Very happy.

—ecDnd8 Hwd@

o5y .
(8. COserier)

(Mr. Keuneman)

I hope China is happy too!
s D5y, 8. cueddh

(seor f1&) erer. erb. QuUGTTIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Let me get on with this. Whether
I am happy or not is a different
matter.

“@bL @ComdsY ) :

BoHmHHCO cwde g 8¢C mm Bienwn]
DeGisY, Db O mDEFT GO mdehn 62w
Doy Ben BDew OB BwdddE ozxfmO g8
ool e 9. & oié BBwd 86 ND ewd BDE
ey 806 el SR @mS suen”

I do not want to read the rest of it.
That is roughly the position taken up
by the Minister. The important
point is this. The previous Govern-
ment did not hide the fact from this
House. If the Hon. Minister of State
was contemplating action outside the
law why did he not come before the
House and tell the House that this
was what he was contemplating ? He
could have told wus, “We are
going to act, perhaps, outside the law
but we will come before the House
and get its sanction.” Why did he
not do that? On the -contrary,
Mr. Ilangaratne specifically stated,
“It is true we are now negotiating ”.

A number of hon. Members did not
agree with that position. At that
stage, I too did not agree. All I am
saying is this. At that stage, Mr. Ilan-
garatne quite frankly said, “ No, we
will continue these negotiations. We
will arrrive at some settlement and
we will go before the tribunal, tell
them what we have done and ask
them to see whether this agreement
is fair and just and whether it is in
terms of the Act or not.”

My first charge, therefore, against
this Government is that without any
reference to this House it has violated
the law, that it never intended to
come before the House, that it never
intended to place this matter before
the tribunal, and it has not done so,
in vilolation of the Act, whereas the
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previous Government specifically
made it clear and said, “ We are going
before this tribunal”. That is the
position adopted by Mr. Ilangaratne.

The negotiations conducted by
Mr. Ilangaratne did not end in any
finality. This was the position when
I assumed office. These negotiations
had not been fruitful of results. As
I stated earlier, two of the people
who saw me fairly early after I
became Minister of Finance—osten-
sibly by way of courtesy calls—were
the British High Commissioner and
Her Excellency Miss Willis the U. S.
Ambassador. In the course of the
talk we had they expressed over and
over again the desirability of nego-
tiations being resumed and some sort
of finality being arrived at. I admit
that I concurred with the idea. I
thought it was desirable that the
matter should be settled.

As it happened, shortly after that
Mr. Byrnell got in touch with me.
Mr. Byrnell knows me. He has been
the employers’ representative in Cey-
lon for a number of years and we
have been on the two sides of fie
takle—he representing the employers
and I representing trade unions—in
negotiating settlements in trade dis-
putes. I had more than one discus-
sion with him—[Interruption.] He
started at Julius & Creasy’s and later
joined the Employers’ Federation.

I want the Hon. Minister of State
to bear this in mind. The discussion
with Mr. Byrnell was purely on a
personal basis or on an informal basis,
absolutely informal. There is not a
scrap of a note between the two of us.
I challenge him to produce any docu-
ment he may have. He is talking of a
document. Produce any document you
have. There is not one scrap of a note.
It was undearstood between the two of
us that this was purely an informal
discussion. The only person present
during the discussion was the repre-
sentative of Julius and Creasy. No-
body took any notes. It was purely
an informal discussion, and I started

—eed»Os BwdE

by saying—and Mr. Byrnell con-
curred with it—that whatever we say
in the process of discussion was not
to be held against each other that
whatever he said was not to be held
against him and whatever I said was
not to be held against me, in what-
ever subsequent discussions or nego-
tiations we had. Otherwise, I would
never have met Mr. Byrnell. All we
tried to do was to explore the possi-
bility of seeing whether there was
any basis for a settlement. That was
why I met him, and I did meet him
on a number of occasions, not once.
During those discussions Mr. Byrnell
who started their demand with Rs. 100
million, ecame down gradually to a
limit of Rs. 60 million. Rs. 60 million
was the final figure he came down to.
On my part, I started on the basis of
the last discussion and said I was
prepared to recommend, if there was
a reasonable agreement, up to Rs. 45
million. That was the position I took
up with Mr. Byrnell.

I want to repeat that at no stage
was there a definite commitment to
any figure either by Mr. Byrnell or
by me. That is important.

o& & @i, LedZR»
(Qaerrou Ceg. gyi. spuweur ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
In Ceylon or England ?

BN 953, 20. cueds
(serf G erer. erip. QuGram)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Either in Ceylon or in England.

The way I started the discussion
was the way I ended the discussion,
that nothing that was said at this
discussion should be held against the
other party in any subsequent nego-
tiations, whether before the tribunal
or in any other negotiations.

After I had a number of discussions
I reported the matter to the Cabinet,
“That is what I discussed with Mr.
Byrnell and this is how far we had
gone ”. The Cabinet, after taking all
factors into consideration, said it
had no objection if I felt an upper
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limit of Rs. 45 million was reasonable
That was also informal. I do know
whether we had come to any hard
and fast decision on that. I cannot
remember whether the Cabinet gave
official sanction in that way or there
was any specific decision by the Cabi-
net. I cannot remember that cate-
gorically. But I remember it was not
on a written document that I report-
ed ; it was a verbal report made by
me to the Cabinet. There was no
written report to the Cabinet.

I would be surprised if Mr. Byrnell
had given he Hon. Minister of State
any other impression.

@& o, @, LI
(Qsorrey Cog. 2. syuiaurar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Nothing.

g8 D53, 8. eweld

(s@rflG orev. ertb. QuGTrT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I would have felt very hurt if that
was so ; I know the gentleman. What-
ever our differences may be, I would
have been very reluctant to believe
that he would have said something
which both of us understood would
not have been the correct picture so
far as the two of us were concerned.
But I say again if the Hon. Ministers
had differed and had discussions with
~ Mr. Byrnell or if they wanted to know
the other side of the story, at least
what they could have done was to
have asked me also to be present.

@5 ed. @b, Lwddum
(Qzorras Cog. gyi. spwen e )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
I did not mention Byrnell.

&8 53, D8, guedd

(sor £l 5 erer. erih. QuGTrm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

There is a question that might
be asked and I am quite prepared
to answer it. I do not see why I should
shirk it. I think this House  also

—EeDMIS Buwdd

should take into consideration this
fact in coming to a decision. The
question is, should we have had
these discussions at all outside the
precise terms specied in the law ? A
number of hon. Members here, in-
cluding the hon. Third Member for
Colombo Central and myself, before
I became Minister of Finance, held
that point of view at that stage—that
the law specifically provided for a
particular line of action and that we
should not have gone beyond that
provision. But after I became
Minister of Finance, when ambassa-
dors approached me and said, “ This
is the position, there is an outstanding
matter which should be considered ”,
it would have been rather churlish
on my part if I refused to discuss such
matter, apart from insulting the
country concerned.

More than that, I must confess, as
the Hon. Minister of State pointed
out, I had another problem to face as
Minister of Finance : the position of
our foreign exchange was not at all
satisfactory. That we cannot ignore.
And we had to consider how best to
meet the situation.

The position was made worse
as a result of the unmentioned hos-
tility shown to us. This was not
openly stated, apart from the atti-
tude adopted on the Hickenlooper
Amendment in terms of which
America cut off aid. In th»ir refusal
generally or the refusal of most
powers te consider any question of
aid or agreement, certainly there is
not the slightest doubt that this
factor, the general influence of
American bankers, was being felt. I
am not trying to deny that fact.
These are factors that weighed with
me. I want to be quite honest and
fair by this House ; I do not want to
hide facts. These are factors that
weighed with me, when I became
Minister of Finance, in considering
whether I should continue these
negotiations or not.

May I g give you an example ? The
House will remember, I attended the
World Bank Conference at Tokyo
where the Governors of the World
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Bank met the Finance Ministers of
the various countries. At the present
moment the Hon. Wanninayake, our
Finance Minister, is on his way to,
or may have already arrived at,
Jamaica for the conference of the
Commonwealth Finance Ministers
and of the I. M. F. Although at the
Tokyo conference we endeavoured to
place before both the I. M. F. and
the World Bank and the wvarious
authorities and various countries
with whom we had discussions, both
formally and informally, the fact that
our law recognized compensation,
that we were prepared to grant com-
pensation, that steps were being
taken to see that compensation was
paid, still there was an undercurrent
of hostility that could not be hidden,
so much so that on the day prior
to our formal meeting with the Presi-
dent of the World Bank, he issued a
statement to the world press declaring
that the United Arab Republic, Indo-
nesia and Ceylon were debarred from
getting any loans or any assistace
from the World Bank or the I. M. F.
because we had failed to grant com-
pensation to the oil companies. It
was breadcast throughout the world.
That was the day before we were
formally due to meet the World
Bank. Naturally, it must have come
to the Government and to a large
number of people as a shock. We
were very upset. We were due to
meet him the next day. Prior to this,
without any reference to us this was
done to create certainly a very diffi-
cult position for the delegation that
was there. We tried to set in motion
the contrary process as far as
we could. We got hold of
all the officials of the World Bank,
explained our position to them and
acquainted them with all the facts.
We tock all the steps necessary, we
had taken all the trouble possible but
the fault was not with us. The oil
companies had failed to do this. The
oil companies had seen it fit to go
before the Supreme Court without
going before the tribunal to get com-
pensation. It was an independent

tribunal consisting of judges.

—@cDHIS Hwd®

The next morning when we want
to see the President of the World
Bank, we had a long discussion with
him and eventually he was pursuaded
to issue a statement, at our request,
denying the previous statement.
Certainly, as far as Ceylon was con-
cerned I saw to it that it was broad-
cast. I sent a copy of that statement
to the then Hon. Prime Minister so
that she may be aware of what had
been done. There was this hostility, I
am not denying that, and, therefore,
placed, as I was in the position of
having these difficulties, I must say,
I would have been guilty of not
acting in the bhest interests of the
country if an effort was not made by
me to arrive at a reasonable settle-
ment.

The question as to what is rea-
sonable is a matter that we can argue.
This is the position that we had to
face. I did take up the attitude, which
I thought was right and proper in the
circumstances taking all the factors
into consideration, that we should, if
possibly, try and work out a rea-
sonable negotiation on this question.
The apologies of the President did
not compensate for the damage he
did. The President was quite ob-
viously apologetic. He said he was
sorry this had been done without
giving much thought to its impli-
cations.

I remember, both the Minister of
Finance of the United Arab Republic
and the Minister of Finance of Indo-
nesia were anxious that we should
jointly issue a statement contradict-
ing the President and accusing him
of being under pressure by American
bankers, and so on, but anyhow,
without doing that, we did succeed in
creating a certain atmosphere that
this Government and this country
were quite serious in their desire to
see trat a fair compensation was paid
on the basis of those discussions. We
were able to make arrangements for
a body of experts from the I. M. F,
and the World Bank to visit Ceylon
and satisfy themselves both as to the
efforts that were being made by us
to put our house in order as well as
to see how far we were trying to
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settle this question on an amicable
basis. We did succeed, and they did
arrive. A delegation from the I. M. F.
came here and a delegation from the
World Bank too came here. Unfor-
tunately, before their work was
finished the House was dissolved.
They went back and said, “ It is too
premature for us to continue this
work, we will have to come back
after the elections.” That was what
happened. That effort was made. I
do not think the Hon. Minister can
take up the position that we have
not tried to do our best to arrive at
a reasonable settlement. At all times
I was not unmindful of the fact that
a reasonable settlement should be
arrived at, if it was possible to do
so without an undue drain of the
country’s finances. In the first in-
stance, we had to be fair by this
country. That was a material fac-
tor that weighed with me at all
I want to make this quite
clear: in the discussions with
Mr. Byrnell, Mr. Byrnell agreed that
whatever agreement we arrived at,
if we did arrive at an agreement,
must go as an award from the
tribunal. If you doubt it, I suggest
that you summon Mr. Byrnell and
discuss the matter in my presence.
Mr. Byrnell agreed that if we did
arrive at a settlement and agreed on
a figure, then both parties should go
before the tribunal and ask the
tribunal to give it as an award. That
was common ground between the
two of us. So, I do not see how the
Hon. Minister can take up the posi-
tion that the previous Government
was prepared, or that the coalition
was anxious, to have a settlement out-
side the law.

@& 8. ¢8, $wdER»

(Oserren Ceg. oyf. eqweur Gar)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I said that the discussions were
outside that.

@l DxY. . cue¥d

(sar £ erer. erib. Qulrmrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Obviously. As a matter of fact,
Mr. Tlangaratne pointed that out. He

—EecADAS BHwd®

admitted that it was outside, but
eventually, in terms of the Act, he
was going before the tribunal and
getting the tribunal to give it as an
award.

oG od. @md, Z£wdIRm

(Qzersay Geg. Y. ST ST )

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

We could not, because the legality

of the tribunal was questioned in the
courts.

& 957, D8, .cueclsbh

(sorfl& erer. erib. QuGrmri)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Why could they not have with-

drawn the case in the Supreme
Court ?

aG &, b, Lw2BRx
(Qasorra Cey. Y. e e )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Still, the legality of the tribunal is
in question some day.

@l sy, 8. cueds

(srglG) erer. erib. QuQGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The parties in this case do not in-
clude a third party. It must be one
of the two parties who are contend-
ing. If they are satisfied with the
tribunal, why should they challenge
its legality ?

ad 8. @8, 4uDZRD
(Csorrer Gep. _ayir. SULIeulT H6r )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

A third party can come in at any
time and file action in the courts.

Hnde DuY. 8. cwels

(sorf15) erer. erid. QuUGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

It will be time enough when that

happens. The Government has in-

terfered in the case which we have
filed.

ol o, @8, Led¥m
(Oserrar Gu. YT, WUIGIT G&T )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Why did you file a case ?
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Why did you break the law ? You
are going from bad to worse. Bring-
ing retrospective ad hoc legislation
was bad enough. Trying to prevent
a private party from filing action is
worse. They get the Attorney-
General to say, “I am going to file
action against my own Minister”,
H: has now become a substitute pro-
secutor.

On the actual figure there was
much haggling. I tried my best to
persuade them that the figure I
presented was reasonable. They
were trying to persuade me that they
could not go below Rs. 60 million.
Even with regard to the Rs. 45
million, the following points were
insisted upon by me. The repay-
ment of the amount was to be spread
over ten years. In the first three
years there was no foreign exchange
commitment at all; it was to be a
local payment. I must say, in fair-
ness, that I cannot hold Mr. Byrnell
down to Rs. 60 million nor can he
hold me down to Rs. 45 million. He
cannot hold me to the -positions I
have taken, nor can I hold him to the
positions he has taken. This is what
I urged: repayment was to be
spread over ten years, not five years
as you have provided, and in the first
three years there were to be no
foreign exchange payments. More
than that, if possible, preferably, no
money should be taken out at all,
and a suitable investment should be
found for it here at least in the
immediate future so that there will
be no drain on our foreign exchange
at all.

This is important : the question of
freedom from taxes never arose.
- That was never raised. It was un-
derstood that they could never have
been free from taxes because I made
it clear that, as envisaged in our
Budget of 1964-65, I was going to put
a tax on bunkering with regard to
Shell Company and one other com-
pany because onlv one company paid
taxes on bunkering. For six years

—6eD506 BwdP

retrospectively I was going to put
taxes on bunkering. That would
have amounted to a tidy sum. It
was understood that I was not going
to withdraw from that position. 50
that they could not talk in terms of
freedom from taxation. I must say
that Mr. Byrnell himself never raised
this question. Neither here nor in
England was this question of being
free from taxation ever raised by
him. It was understood, whatever
the figure was, that under the normal
law, the Act provided for taxes and
they had to pay those taxes. I shall
come to it presently. But in my dis-
cussions with him this question of
being free from tax was never raised.
I made it quite clear that, so far as
I was concerned, the bunkering tax
was going to be imposed for six
years, and that would be a tidy sum.
So the question of being free from
taxation did not arise in my discus-
sions.

The question of interest was also
raised. They were not going to
insist on that. So that was nothing
new.

The position was that the figure of
Rs. 45 million was not acceptable to
them and the figure of Rs, 60 miliion
was not acceptable to us. After that
it stalled. Then at the last meeting
Mr. Byrnell himself suggested that
we might see the present Leader of |
the Opposition who was then Prime
Minister. That was just before I
left for England in October.

The hon. Leader of the Opposition |
will remember that Mr. Byrnell |
came along to see her at “ Temple |
Trees ”. I was also present. If I |
remember rightly, she made it quite |
clear to him that that was as far as |
we could go in the interests of this |
country, that we could not possibly |
afford so much, that it was nothing |
more than that because we could |
not justify it to the country, the |
official valuation being only Rs. 35 |
million at the outset. We have been |
very generous in going beyond that |
and proviling for an extra Rs. 10 .
million. That was the maximum we |
could possibly go up to. ’



http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

87
Corn aBE emE 93¢ (SedRwm BI® @)
sensy emg@um

[@&n8e O5F. 98, eseddn]

- Then I suggested that since I was
going to England I might use the
opportunity to try and discuss it
with their principals and see
whether they could be persuaded to
accept that figure and arrive at a
settlement.

~ Accordingly, when I was in

| England, I visited the Shell Company

offices and we had discussions, A
number of directors, including Lord
Shawcross, were present. Instead of
the gap between our position and
theirs narrowing, in point of fact I
found that the principals were

! extending it. They went up to Rs. 70

million as the minimum below

!
, which they were not prepared to

| f_all.

Then I asked Lord Shawecross.
“ Why is it that you are insisting on

' a small country like Ceylon paying
| you so much ?° Our valuators have
| said this ; you have not been able to
| refute that position. Why it is that
you are taking up this position? ”
In point of fact, as I already pointed
out, the annual income of Shell
 Company alone is twelve times the
| Budget of this country. Therefore,
. for a big company like that, a few
millions here and a few millions
there is a mere trifle in their total
' income. But a million or two makes
| a great deal of difference to a small
| country like Ceylon, particularly if
| it happens to be in a difficult posi-
| tion with regard to foreign exchange.

| . The answer Mr. Shawcross gave
' me was that, on principle, if they
| agreed to any kind of waiving of
compensation or to what they con-
'sidered was unreasonable compensa-
tion, it would be considered a
precedent for other countries to
follow. I do not know whether that
'is true. The Hon. Minister of State
'stated so. I do not think Indonesia
and Burma have paid compensation

as yet.

L ad od. &8, $weddRn

 (Qaorrar Cop. sy, sy mear)

' {The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
They have paid.

I
|
b
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(srflgl erar. erb. QuUGror)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

They have paid ? I do not know,
he may be better informed than I
am, In respect of land taken over
in India, they have not finally paid
compensation.

That does not solve our problem.
The Hon. Minister of State men-
tioned Rs. 48 million. I said, “ Look,
if it is a matter of principle for you,
one million this way or that would
not matter. I am prepared to
recommend to the Cabinet, and they
might consider, Rs. 2 million more,
but that is not the issue so far as we
are concerned. You are a very
powerful, big company. You have
got your ramifications throughout
the world. You draw your income
from all over the world. Ours is a
country finding it difficult to make
both ends meet, and making a heroic
effort to solve her financial problems.
Why not help us by not insisting on
this pound of flesh? ” That was the
position I took up.

I want to repeat that even these
discussions were treated as informal,
No notes were taken : not a scrap of
note was kept. This discussion took
place after lunch; we were sitting
at a small table and exchanging
views on this basis. This was purely
an informal talk. We could not get
down to a definite settlement.

Neither in London nor here did
the question of waiving Section 52
ever arise. The Hon. Minister of
State completely ignored Section 52
Section 52 states—

. “The following provisions shall apply
1N any case where a person is entitled to
compensation in respect of any property
vested in or requisitioned  for the
Corporation :—

(¢) where any sum has been certified
under the hand of the Commis-
sioner of Inland Revenue to the
Corporation to be due from such
person as tax on income or pro-
fits, or as personal tax, then,
from the amount of the compen-
sation to whieh such person is
entitled, the Corporation shall
pay the sum so specified to the
Commissioner of Inland
Revenue,”
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That is the first charge, before the
compensation is paid. The Commis-
sioner of Inland Revenue must get
his taxes paid. That is the law. To
continue—

“or (b) where the amount of such
compensation has been applied
payment of any sum referred to
in the preceding paragraph (a),
the balance if any, of that
amount remaining after it has
been so applied shall be paid by
the Corporation to the person or
persons entitled thereto.”

@aé o8, @b, ¥wudiam
(Qzeorrar Geg. yi. eywerser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Taxes due, not on the compensa-
tion.

& 8w Y. 98. cuedd
(sarfl§ erer. erh. QUGTTT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Taxes due, yes.

ad o8, b, LediRn
(Qzerrey Cey. T I FauT )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
They are paying all the taxes.

en8w Y. 98, evedd
(sr £ & erar. erd. QuGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

What ? They are paying taxes on
compensation ?

wé oF. @d, Lk
(Qzerrau Gop. oyi. epweur Ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Not on compensation. That section
does not deal with compensation.

&8 Y. 8. cueldh
(sar B erer. erib. QUCTTT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

What do you mean ?

wé &, @8, Lwddm
(Qsorras Goy. yi. @ueur gar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Taxes due on other matters.

—ecdHS Hwd®

Grn8w dsY. O8. eueld

(aor Bl erer. ern. QuGror)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The section says that, “ the follow-
ing provisions shall apply in any case
where a person is entitled to compen=-
sation in respect of any property
vested in or requisitioned for the cor-
poration.” The sub-title, the legend,
here is “Deduction from compensa-
tion ”. It is not “ other taxes”.

a& &, @8, SwdiAm
(Qsorras Ceg. . suour saer)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Taxes that have not bzaen paid must
be deducted.

g8 Y. 8. eweld
(sar @ erer. erb. QuUCTrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That goes without saying. You do
not need a provision under this Act
for that purpose. That follows from
the normal Inland Revenue Act.
Under this Act thay speak of any pro-
perty vested in or requisitioned for
the corporation. They do not speak
of any other Act. So any compensation
paid must be subject to the tax, and
the Commissionar of Inland Revenue
must inform in advance where any
sum had been certified under the hand
of the Commissioner of Inland
Revenue to the corporation as being
due from such person as tax on in-
come or profits—[Interruption]. Why
should you have it here ? I must say
that that is an interpretation that
nobody will be prepared to accept.

GO E€ BEHé » @can.
(8. ov_rerell Bassrger)
(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)

That is a convenient interpretation
to pay more.
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@& o8, &b, Lwalddm

(Qsorrey Gap. 9. egueur ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
That is ithe only interpretation.
Gnde Y. 98. cseld

(sor gl & erer. erb. QUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M, Perera)

Oh, no! Why should this section
refer to “ property vested in?”?
Surely, if it is a question of taxes,
apart from the question of property
vested in, due to the Inland Revenue
Department by ithe company con-
cerned, if the existing Inland Revenue.
Act is insufficient for the purpose
special provision can be made under
the Inland Revenue Act. You do not
need to provide if under this Act for
the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation.
And I will come to Ithe kind of taxes
that you should have declared.

This is consistent with the principle
taken up by the oil companies because
they said they wanted compensation
as a matter of principle. If the exis-
ting law provided for tax deductions
from compensation then they are not
obviously claiming it because that is
not one of their principal claims.
Their principal claim. is that reason-
able compeansation should be paid. If
under the law prevailing in the land
those taxes have to be paid on your
compensation then obviously they
cannot cavil at it or object to it
because that is the law of the land,
and they are prepared to accept the
law of the land. They are only asking
for compensation. So far as the rest
of the world is concarned they have
got reasonable compensation. What
amount of money they were able to
take back is a different matter, but
they have got reasonable compensa-
ftion on a fair valuation. That is the
principle on which the oil companies
argued their case. If that was so I do
not see how, consistent with their
principle, they could have asked for
an exemption from tax and been gran-
ted the exemption of tax by the Hon.
Minister as he has done.

To sum up, therefore, the present
position is this. T had purely informal
talks with Mr. Byrnell with no party

—GCeOMBOE Hwd®

committed to any of the things stated
by either party. The maximum offer
on behalf of the Government was

Rs. 45 million but with a possible
increase of Rs. 1 or 2 million subject
to their coming down and accapting
the position in a way that is accep-
table to all of us. There was no ques-
tion of being free from taxation.
Bunkering taxation was to go on.

N NG ES

(Csorras ssgsrs)

(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

It was said that you agreed to Rs. 47
million.

@l D5y, 8. euels
(s@rgG erer. erib. Qulrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

By whom ?

NG WODGE
(Qsorres &&55Ts)
(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

It was said so. If you deny that, it
is all right. :

$H:udw VY. DO, eweds

(BTG erer. erib. QuGrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

There are only two parties to this
discussion. The only conclusion I can
come to is thalt they listen to Mr.
Byrnell to the exclusion of myszlf.
What we intended was ito pay the
compensation over a period of ten
years. What has this Government
done ? :

eV sY s,
(5. Q@arwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)
Sold the country.

@2 lw D5y, 3. cwueds
(sr S5 erer. erib. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Now, before I come to that, I am
going to read from Hansarp of 2nd
April, 1963, Volume 51, column 119 :

“ ...I would like to know why, if the
rumour is correct, the Government was
willing to pay a sum higher than the
amount that the Ceylon Petroleum
Corporation  thought was adequate,
whether there is any truth in the rumour
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that this Government, the Sri ILanka

Freedom Party Government, was ready

to offer as a sop an amount of Rs. 18

million as compensation for the

properties taken over.”

Who says this ? The present Min-
ister of Industries and Fisheries Mr.
Philip Gunawardena. In other words,
he was objecting at that stage to pay-
ing anything more than the valuation
- placed on the properties by the Cor-
" poration. Now, he agres to what ? To
the payment of Rs. 55 million, without
taxes. I will in a moment say how
much it would come to.

o505y ds.
(8. Qsarwer) .
(Mr. Keuneman)
-Rs. 58 million with interest.

@8 sy, OO, csedd

(aor B S erer. ertb. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is why he talks about other
people’s lunches.

Then there is the other gentleman,
the then Member for Welimada
(Mzr. K. M. P. Rajaratna) —

S5y E BDEDED B e,

(B ov_reredl Sossrger)

(Mr. Stanley Tillekeratne)

He is now working for “Lake
House "—the ‘ Jana Hitha ”.

@hde O5Y. 8. cueld
(sor & erar. orb. QuUGTrrT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
To quote:

“F aemm Nb8e B @OBISm BwSad
0 Smrlesy mon Ofemdd 88 G 8wmd
9an el ®m DB B geged nwfedd
WD AR am® exf 510 sy Gi8wE [
659800 w®m O D578 e e»dRD DB
@Ou 8D AR Béshw oy e’ 6@
B 00 gd®» W ” [Be 2mdd, 1963
gof & 26; Bl ®m e D, 2. 409.]

He says, that is the maximum, that
should be paid. The then Member
for Welimada said that the maximum

—eeAIMISE HHrsd®

that should be paid is Rs. 12 million.
I think even the present Parliamen-
tary Secretary to the Minister of
Education and Cultural Affairs (Mr.
Gamani Jayasuriya), the hon. Mem-
ber for Homagama, said something.
The hon. Parliamentary Secretary to
the Minister of Land, Irrigation and
Power (Mr. C. P. J. Seneviratne) also
had to say something in opposition
to the payment of compensation. To
quote :

“ g .00 Oon Bedm egwy OB, 1956
g P0dm O ey eud@ea 63w dudmw @F5
@*O Bw g0 &Oed It wrn LHfw sw s e®
60 § 98D Bmem BeAHAH®W DBB DLW
928uny me RD. ¥ g ¢ PpoR o Yoy
ob OnY HDbewsy mae D&, ¢8 68 o
98D FoumswdwY Bmewm BHedHDw
B, Do 50 6DEOC Yowe DOTH ®E
GHe®d, Cotn20 POOxn 8wl @WOwm D6 oW
D Gended DB, BB B8 wmed DO
BPeen.”" [Be 8mud, 1963 gef & 26; 61 &
e B, B, 447.]

Then the hon. Member for Galle
(Dr. W. Dahanayake) had something
nice to say.

“I am sorry that the Government has
decided to pay a lump sum as compensa-
tion to the oil companies. It is my con-
tention that the payment of a lump sum
as compensation is illegal. The Cabinet
has no right, under any circumstances
whatsoever to pay a lump sum as com-
pensation to the oil companies. Section
47 of the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation
Act, No. 28 of 1961, lays down the method
to be adopted in the calculation of com-
pensation ”—[OrFIcIAL REPORT, 5th April
1963 ; Vol. 51. cs. 554-555.]

And who said this? The present

Minister of Home Affairs.

CBE OB HBwioy ®c.

(8- Qopevpper guiblszan)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

He is quite right.

Ega@agc& D5Y. 20, el

(srB G erer. ertb. QUGTrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

He is quite right, but how does he
justify what has happened now ?

cBE O Ywlc» ©cw.

(Bm. Qaged pper euBran)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

B.'llihat is why we are bringing this
ill.
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el D53, 28, cweld

(s@r & erer. ertd. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

After paying compensation. That
is a different issue. What I have
just quoted was said by the Hon.
Minister of Home Affairs while
negotiations were supposed to be
going on and while he was in the
Opposit.on. However, what has the
Government done ? There is now no
question of negotiations. The Gov-
ernment has paid compensation.

@& 68, ¢:d, Swllm
(Qzorras Geg. oyi. eweuri ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
You have filed a case.

@eNndw V53, OO, euedd
(se0r 5 &5 erer. erib. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Of course. You leave the court to
go into the matter in its own way
and allow judgment to be delivered,
without interfering. These are the
people who are talking about inter-
fering with the administration of
justice.

Now the Government has placed
this Agreement before us; three
Agreements separately. What do
they say in the Compensation Agree-
ment ? I refer to clause 1 (B) (i):

“The Government will pay or will
cause the Ceylon Petroleum Corporation
to pay to the Shell Company on the date
of the signature of this Agreement the
sum of Rupees Six million eight hundred
thousand (Rs. 6,800,000) to cover the
local rupee obligations of the Shell
Company .

I refer now to clause 1 (B) (ii):

“In respect of the liability to release
foreign exchange, which shall not arise
until one year after the date of signature
of this Agreement, it is agreed that the
balance of the total principal payment in
excess of the amount required to be paid
under (i) above, namely Rupees Twenty
six million two hundred thousand
(Rs. 26,200,000), is hereby expressed as
an obligation in sterling of Pounds One
million nine hundred and sixty-five
thousand (£1,965,000) and the Govern-
ment will pay or cause the Ceylon
Petroleum Corporation to pay to the
Shell Company in Ceylon in five, annual

—ecDmE Bwd®

instalments such amount of rupees as set
out in Column I below as shall enable the
Shell Company to remit to the Shell
Company in London the sterling amounts
set out in Column II below by the
respective due dates.”

So, every year beginning from 1st
July, 1965, we shall be paying to the
Shell Company in rupees for the
first year, and from 1st July, 1966,
we shall be paying £ 393,000 sterling
until 1st July, 1970, for five years.

What is more—

“In the event that the rupee/sterling
exchange rate is such, on the date any
instalment is to be remitted, that the
amount of rupees set out in Coiumn I
above exceeds or falls short of the
amount required to enable the Shell
Company to remit to the Shell Company
in London the respective amounts of
sterling set out in Column II above, the
Government will adjust the rupee
amount of the instalment to bz paid to
the Shell Company in such manner that
the amount of foreign exchange remit-
table by the Shell Company will be as
set out in Column II above.”

So, they have the advantage of any
adverse foreign exchange also,

eBEOLY Sliory e,

(8@ Qapodpppeir squGinan)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
Naturally they insist on that.

edw Y. DO, emedl
(sorf§) erer, erib. QuUGrTr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Of course they will insist on a lot
more things if you are prepared to
grant them. There is no limit to the
things they will want if you are
prepared to grant them. Why should
they not insist on a lot more things ?
They insisted on Rs. 100 million.
You are prepared to grant that also,
I notice, since they insisted.

Reading further:

“The Government agrees to release
foreign exchange to enable the Shell
Company to remit to the Shell Company
in London each instalment payment, to-
gether with the interest payable thereon
ﬁs ?rovided for in Clause (v)
RETERE i



http://www.noolahamfoundation.org/
http://www.noolaham.org/wiki/index.php/%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%81%E0%AE%A4%E0%AE%B1%E0%AF%8D_%E0%AE%AA%E0%AE%95%E0%AF%8D%E0%AE%95%E0%AE%AE%E0%AF%8D
http://aavanaham.org/

97 1965 e S5 @8 21 08

Comn ABE e 9§ (Jod B BEW® = d)
sensy emP®um

Then sub-clause (iv):

“The Shell Company hereby waives its
right to interest on the said total princi-
pal payment from the date of the vesting
of its properties and other assets until
the date of the signature of this

Agreement.
_(v): As from  the 'date of the
signature of this Agreement simple

interest on the unpaid balance of the

 instalments shall accrue at the rate of

three per centum (39.) per annum and
.. shall become due and payable on the dates
~ the instalment payments are due.”

This is the most vicious; —

“The Government agrees that the total
principal payment and the interest pay-
able thereon shall be net payments
which shail suffer no diminution by way
of Ceylon taxes, levies, or impositions of
any kind, whether on the total principal
payable or on the interest or on their
receipt or on their holding or on any
remittance thereof abroad.”

If, as the Hon. Minister of State
argued, Section 52 does not cover the
compensation to be paid and it
covers only the taxes due to be paid
by the companies outside this com-
pensation, why was this included in
the Agreement? Why did he not
categorically state that compensation
will be free from ali taxes? Could
he please answer that question?

@& oF. @, DB
(Qzerres Cog. yir. sgwieui ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Otherwise, they will have to
pay.—[Interruption.| I will reply.

andn D53. OO, cweds
(seorf 5 erer. erib. GuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M., Perera)

The Hon. Minister is in a difficult
position. The Hon, Minister says that
Section 52 of the Ceylon Petroleum
Corporation Act, No. 28 of 1961, does
not lay the obligation on the com-
panies or make it obligatory to
charge them taxes for the compen-
sation paid on the vested property.
If that were so, then this Agreement
provides for the compensation to be
paid on the vested or requisitioned
property. Therefore, it would be un-

—6cdmS B

necessary to include this more speci-
fically and say that compensation will
be free from taxes. I do not under-
stand this logic.

CBCE QY Lwlery V.

(B@- Coperppar guibinaw)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

This is a payment outside the
tribonal award. Therefore, there must
be a covering clause here. That is
simple.

Gl VY. I8, exedd
(s@r G erer. erib. QuUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

The question of a tribunal award
has nothing to do with Section 52, if
you will please read it. Section 52
does not refer to any {ribunal award.
It says that, if compensation is paid
for any property vested in the
Corporation, the Commissioner of
Inland Revenue has a right to make
a prior claim and get the deduction
made from the compensation. That
is what Section 52 says. It does not
talk about a compensation tribunal
or anything like that. If your com-
pensation agreement is not covered
by Section 52 in the sense that com-
pensation paid for wvested pro-
perty may not include any
taxes, then 1 do  not see
why there should be a special provi-
sion here to say that the “ Govern-
ment agrees that the principal pay-
ment and the interest payable there-
on shall be net payments which shall
suffer no diminution by way of
Ceylon taxes, levies or impositions
of any kind”. They cannot have it
both ways, Mr. Minister of State.

Now, that is what your Agreement
provides. What are the taxes the com-
panies are due to pay? I am not
taking into account all the taxes ; only
some,

There is the capital gains tax. When
the Agreement was signed the capital
gams tax was 40 per cent. The ex-
change tax was there when the
Agreement was signed. There was
also the Wealth Tax. If all those
taxes are taken into account, the
Rs. 55 million is worth nearly* Rs. 80
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million. The oil companies asked for
Rs. 100 million in our private talks,
and they were prepared to come
down to Rs. 60 million. But the
Government will, in effect, be paying
Rs. 80 million—Rs. 20 million more
than they have asked for. How are
you going to justify this to the people
of this country ? How can you say
that this is fair ? What is the reason
for this ? The Hon. Minister gets up
and says that this is something that
all of us can agree to without much
controversy. How can you possibly
justify paying these companies in this
way ?

According to your own Corpora-
tion, the original investments come
to Rs. 63 million. That is the valua-
tion placed by the Corporation itself.
The total original valuation was Rs.
63 million, not taking into considera-
tion bunkering and aviation which
are not covered by your Corporation’s
activities. No question of compensa-
tion or depreciation arises there. You
are now giving Rs. 80 million by way
of compensation. How can you
possibly justify this ?

I do not know why the hon. Mem-
ber for Mannar (Mr. Alegacone)
is shaking his head.

oG C 9giRm Ow.
(8. Qaevell e gar)
(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene)

He would like to pay a little more !

HNnde 53, D9, csedd
(s@rf G erar. erin. QuGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I dare say there are some people
who would like to pay Rs. 100 million
straightway. I have not the slightest
doubt about it. But how can you
possibly justify your paying more
than what they have asked for ?

In point of fact, even in London, the
principals went up to only Rs. 70
million, and you are now paying
something even more than that.
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You are adopting an entirely new
principle in paying this compensa-
tion free of tax. Did you pay tne bus
mudalalis compensation free of tax ?
Did the Port (Cargo) Corporation
pay compensation free of tax ? The
hon. Member for Katana (Mr. Wija-
yapala Mendis) who is in your ranks
was a bus mudalali. Ask him : Did
not the bus mudalalis have to pay
tax on the compensation they got ?

e o053 Fwixy S

(B, Qopdpper syuiblizan)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

You have not paid them compen-
sation.

Ggrdnde 53, OO, esedd
(soor G ereir. erib. QuGTTT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Anyway, they will have to pay
There are some who got paid.

What is the principle behind this ?
For the first time a Government is
showing preference to the foreigner.
They are giving the foreigner a con-
cession which they are not prepared
to give to the local man. What is the
principle on which you are acting ?
How can you possibly justify this
type of action—one type of treatment
to the foreigner and another type of
treatment to the local man ?

I can understand your saying that
you will charge more tax from the
foreign companies ; that is justifiable.
I can understand your saying in the
case of local men, “ By virtue of the
fact that you are local men, your
compensation is free of tax,” because
they will get caught in other ways.
But here for the first time you are
discriminating against the local man
in favour of the foreigner. You are
discriminating against your own
nationals in favour of imperialist
companies. That is what the Govern-
ment is doing. Why ? In order to
please its American friends. My good
Friend, the Minister of State, is a
lifelong friend of the Americans and
he does not dare to contemplate dis-
pleasing them ; otherwise, I cannot
possibly understand how you can
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even contemplate a thing like this.
The treatment meted out to foreig-
ners is better than the treatment
meted out to nationals.

The Government have introduced a
Bill to legalize the illegal acts that
they have committed. This Bill is to
have retrospective effect and is to re-
gularize the illegal acts committed by
the Government without going betfore
the tribunal. In point of fact, the
Government has already paid the
money. Could the Government please
tell us what was the hurry: for paying
the cheque immediately on that day ?

cBC o5 iy .

(Bs. Qagadppar eyuwFEan)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
To get the aid.

P8 DI, OO, euedd
(soorfG erar. erib. QuCrar)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Have you got the aid ? I am doubt-
ful. We will wait and see the aid that
you are going to get. But at the
moment you have not got the aid. We
can wait and see. All that I am saying
is this. How can you justify.—[Inter-
ruption]. That blockade !

ad o, @8, Lwkdd»
(Oserras Cog. yi. sueurger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
The ginger group !

@l 253, IO, cuveds

(sor 5 & erer. erib. QuUGCTTr)

(Dr. N, M. Perera)

How can you justify paying this
sum of money with this suddenness,
this wurgency? Would it have
mattered very much if the Govern-
ment went before the tribunal ?

CBCEOsY Zwhoay ¢
(Bm. Qs ppsir guifizan )
(My. Shelton Jayasinghe)
Of course,

19656 o @ad 21
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Hade Ds3. 9O, ewedd
(s 5 eresr. erib. QuUGTIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

What difference would it have
made ? In point of fact, now the
position is that the tribunal will not
dare consider this, because you have
already committed an illegal act by
paying. The tribunal dare not con-
sider this matter at all ; the tribunal
would then be conniving at an illegal
act, because the payment was made
contrary to the Act. The Act speci-
fically states that compensation can
be paid if it is an award by a tribu-
nal. When the Minister pays the
cheque and the cheque is cashed in
the bank, it is a terrible act on your
part.

a& of. @, SwddAm

(Oserres Cog. 2. sweuri sar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
‘That is the subject of the case.

a8, D5y, DO, ecwedd
(sor G erer. erw. QUGram)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

But you are not allowing us to fight
the case. You are laughing at it.

ad od. ad, Lwda®

(Ozorres Cog. 2. swieui ser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
He cannot discuss the case.

@mnde D53, 98, cuedsb
(seor 5 & erer. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am not discussing the case. But
I am discussing what you have done
—by refusing to allow the freedom
that appertains to any individual in
this country, of filing an action
against an illegal act of the Govern-
ment.—[Interruption.] @ Why is it
another matter ? It is a very impor-
tant matter. The United National
Party when it was in the Opposition
was always talking about freedom,
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talking about retrospective legisla-
tion. How many hours of talking
have you indulged in against retros-
pective legislation, condemning re-
trospective legislation? =~ What are
you doing in this Bill ? Mind you,
that retrospective legislation was
brought in a case where the whole
security of the State was involved,
where a section of the police and the
military rose up in arms against the
established government. But what
justification is there for retrospective
legislation in a case where it is purely
a question of compensation to -
foreign company ?

I do not see how you can possibly
justify this act. And, what is worse,
this is ad hoc legislation for a speci-
fic purpose. = We know how much
you thundered against ad hoc le-
gislation for a specific purpose. This
is not a general law. You have com-
mitted an illegal act and you are try-
ing to cover it by this ad hoc legis-
lation. This ad hoc legislation is the
worst kind of ad hoc legislation that
you can contemplate. There are
lawyers here who practise in the
courts and talk about the liberty of
the subject and so on!

I think it will be admitted by all

that there is absolutely no justifica-
tion for the conduct of the Govern- -

ment in this matter. There was not
that urgency. The Government
could, if they want to go outside the
Act, come before this House and pre-
sent the necessary legislation. They
could say, “ We don’t want to accept
the position of the tribunal ; we want
to settle it outside the tribunal.?”
They could very well have come
before the House and explained the
position. They could have told us,
“We are likely to come to a reason-
able settlement with the oil com-
panies ; we are therefore going to act
outside the law. This is what we
want to do.” Then we could have
discussed the matter.

But what have you done?  You
have acted in defiance of the existing
law and paid out money. That is

Bewldm 938 OedDCH
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what I cannot understand. That is a
thing that cannot be condoned under
any circumstances—paying money on
the dot when the legislation was
absolutely clear on the point.

& 0. i, Lwuddam

(Qsorrear Ceop. yi. sguweur sar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
The matter is sub judice.

sHhde D57, DO, esedd
(soorflG erar. erib. QUGTTT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

What is sub judice ?

&361 ok, 6}:35. BB
(Oserrer Coy. yi. sguiair gar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
The case.

(ﬁ]@agcé D5y, 8., esedsd

(s fl & erer. ertb. QuUCTTT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am not talking about the case. I
am talking about your paying the
money. The officials concerned
objected to it.

0 & @d, Lwuddam

(Qsorrey Csp. ayi. sguweur ger)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
Can we discuss this case, Sir ?

&nde Y. DO, eucls
(sorflG erer. erid. QuGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera) _
This is not the case. Paying money

is not the case. Where is the case ?
They have——

OCHW E 9h2ERD .
(B Qaveval @& Ul ST )
(Mr. Leslie Goonewardene)

In that case this piece of legislation
too is sub judice !

e DY, 98, cue¥s

(sor G erer. erib. QuUBrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

If the Hon. Minister says that we
cannot discuss this matter because it
is sub judice his whole Bill is sub
judice.
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éWeen BowlEn wusBHS
(Gupssallsr oL y&Grreart ojeurser)
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)

I do not think we can discuss the
case.

g@nde Dsd. DO, cwedd

(saor fl& erer. erb. QuGrmm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Is this Bill not sub judice then ?

o o &8, LwuddRm»

(Qzarrar Geg. gyi. swersar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

No point was taken about that.

o5y .
(8. Qaerier)
(Mr. Keuneman)

We can discuss the conduct of the
Government.

aé &, @l BadiA®

(Qzorrar Cey. Y. suaursar)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

Take the point that it is sub judice.

pde DY, DO, cuedd

(soor & erer. erwb. QuUCTrir)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

My argument is that no Govern-
ment is entitled to defy the law. The
Government must—if they contem-
plate going outside the law—come
before this House and say, “ This is
the position. We disagree with the
previous law. We want to amend
the law.”

a& o8, @b, SwdBA®
(Osorrer Ceg. 9. spwieur sar)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
We have done it.

cu@Eosy iy .
(8. Qopodpper sauBizaw)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

We have come before the House at
the first opportunity.

1065 e&dom®a8 21
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o 53, D, eueds
(sorpll erar. orb. Quiror)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

This is not the first opportunity.
You had six months.

@& od. @b, Lk
(Qasorres Cey. oyi. spuweui se)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)
We have filed the agreement.

@nde D5y, D, cwedsd

(s@r 85 orer. erih. QuUCTTr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is not law. The agreement
only makes your crime more heinous.
This is open defiance of the law.

e Y ¢

(B . Gaerier)
(Mr. Keuneman)

And a contempt of the House.

gndn sy, DO, cuedsd
(sorfl§ erer. erib. QuGror)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

This is something we never bar-
gained for from this Government. No
Government is entitled to do what
this Government has done. We would
strongly resist the position taken up
by the Government. I would appeal
to all hon. Members of this House
who value any kind of liberty, who
have any respect for this House, who
want to maintain the dignity of this
House, to vote against the present
Bill. They cannot in all conscience
vote for this Bill.

g. @n. b.AT
CUE OBy Scblosy D

(8. Gapsrsppir eyuBisan)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

Firstly, I would refer to the speech
of the hon. Member who has just
preceded me. In his speech he took
three particular premises as the basis
of his argument. He started off by
quoting Section 47 of the Ceylon
Petroleum Corporation Act.
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In the second half of his speech—
what he stated after the tea interval
—his premise was that all he had
said before tea was now null and void.
Before the tea interval he told us that
we cannot act outside the scope of
the Act. He said, “ You are guided
and bound by the scope of the Act;
for anything that comes before the
tribunal there are the provisions and
clauses; this must be strictly
adhered to”. He charged the
Government by saying, “ You have
not done so”.

After a cup of tea, he says, “ Well,
I had to have discussions. After all,
I made friends here. I knew these
people for years as a labour leader.
You cannot expect me to be churlish.
When I go to London, I must do as
the Londoners do. When I am in
Ceylon, at Hyde Park, I must do as
the Hyde Parkers do. When I am in
London, I must do as the Londoners
do”. I do not blame him.—[Inter-

ruption]. At a beauty contest I
would do what people at beauty con-
tests do. I hope you would not do
what I did.—[Interruption].

The third portion of his speech one
should remember very -carefully,
because I believe that is a vindication
of the stand taken by the Govern-
ment, is the hostility of the world,
the hostility of the World Bank and
the hostility of every country we
could have possibly gone to for loans
due to the non-settlement of the oil
companies issue. Briefly, those were
the major points in his argument. He
traversed a lot of ground, and I
would like to go through them myself
point by point.

The Corporation was formed by an
Act of 29th May 1961—The Ceylon
Petroleum Corporation Act. From
29th May 1961, one of the major tasks
of the Corporation was to arrive at
the amount of compensation. Please
refer to their Annual Report for 1962.
What do they say ? They, ask for

BewlEm O35 deRDCH®
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time. I am reading from the Annual
Report for 1962. I will read just one
paragraph :

“A great deal of preliminary work in
the plans and inventories had to be con-
cluded before a notice calling for claims
under Section 44 of the Act could be
published. On 11th December, 1962, the
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Regula-
tions No. 4 were made. A notice calling
for claims under Section 44 of the Act
was published on the 14th and 15th
December, 1962, and in terms of this
notice all persons who were interested
in the properties acquired for the
Corporation were required to prefer their
claims on prescribed forms on or before
31st January, 1963.”

From May 1961 up to January 1963,
the Corporation was not in a position
to assess the value of the compensa-
tion that would be involved.

What is the position in 1963 7—
[Interruption]. I refer to the Annual
Report for 1963. The tribunal com-
posed of ten members was appointed,
and they were proceeding with the
work. Claims were to be forwarded
before 31st January 1963. This is
what the Report says:

“On the 14th and 15th December, 1962,
a notice was published in terms of Sec-
tion 44 of the Act, requiring all persons
who were interested in the properties
acquired for the Corporation to prefer
their claims on prescribed forms on or
before 31st January, 1963. The eclaim
forms were drawn up in consultation
with the Chief Valuer with a view to
eliciting all information considered by
him as essential for the purpose of
making an assessment of the compensa-
tion payable under the Act.”

What is the position? Even in
January 1963 the forms that were
called for were not forms on which
you were going to pay compensation. -
but forms on which the valuer was
going to make his assessment. This
will be very relevant particularly
when I come to the last point made
by the hon. Member for Yatiyantota.
So even in January 1963 we were no-
where near the total value of com-
pensation. As a matter of fact, the
figure arrived at in January 1963 was
only Rs. 17 million. But what was the
position of the then Government ?

The Government thought that g
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reasonable figure could be Rs. 30
million. The oil companies, of course,
hung on to their Rs. 100 million. The
Government Valuer said, “ This is an
almost impossible task. If you want
a correct valuation, it will probably
take so long that by the time——

eD®O5Y s

(B. Qaerwer)

(Mr. Keuneman)

You read the Government Valuer’s
report.

cBC OB Fwilxn V.

(8@ Qapsrpper guGign)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

You read the Administration
Report for 1963. The Government
arrived at a projected figure of Rs. 30
million. The Government accepted
the position that even that was not
the correct figure of compensation
due. The then Prime Minister, the
Minister of Commerce and Trade,
Mr. Ilangaratne, and the Coalition
Finance Minister, Dr. N. M. Perera,
all agreed that Rs. 30 million was
not the correct amount due.

e»OBY .

(8. Oserwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Too high.

eBE OB Loy .

(8. Qapppar gubrian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

I will come to that. This is
progressive arithmetic, everyone of
them jumping. I will show you.
~ There is no question of the amount
“being too high. They all agreed this
was not the correct compensation due.
What did Mr. Ilangaratne do? 1In
the discussion they had with him, Mr.
Ilangaratne said, “ All right, I will
agree to a further Rs. 5 million.”
And he made it Rs. 35 million. In
the discussions the oil magnates had
with the hon. fair Leader of the
Opposition, she increased the amount
by a further Rs. 5 million making it
Rs. 40 million.
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B8@cdf @8, 8. dedMmlmwm S,
(g B>BOC C)

(B @pwrCar . .
BT & G— 9] & ST SN

(Mrs. Sirimavo R. D. Bandaranaike—
Attanagalla)

How do you know ?

LIGRTL_ITIT

cBCE OB Scsllory Do

(B Qapepper gulian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The figure was quoted by the hon.
Member for Yatiyantota. You did
not listen to him ?

e®OBY .

(B Gsarwer)

(Mr. Keuneman)

The Government did not increase
it

e Oy Lwion e

(8. Qaperppsr guGimian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

She was the Cabinet, she was the
Government, and she was everything.

Let us not get behind this point.
From Rs. 30 million which the
Cabinet, the Government and the
Prime Minister of the day, thought
was inadequate, it was increased to
Rs. 40 million. The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota, I believe, made a fair
speech. He tried to vindicate his
position and explain all the circums-
tances. He said there was hard
bargaining. As a matter of fact, the
figure Rs. 55 million, to which we
have agreed, may probably not be a
correct valuation—it may be too
little, you never know. But there
was hard bargaining. The hon.
Member for Yatiyantota used those
words. He said that in London he
had this hard bargaining and that he
was aware of the financial difficulties
of the country. After all, his trip to
London was not years away from the
day the hon. fair Leader of the
Opposition agreed to increase the
fisure by a further Rs. 5 million—it
was only a matter of one year. The
position was bad even then. So, she
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was forced to raise the figure by a
further Rs. 5 million and make it
Rs. 40 million,

Now, what did the hon. Member
for Yatiyantota agree to do ? From
Rs. 35 million that we were at, he
agreed to increase it. He added
together the figure brought by the
Minister of Trade and Commerce
(Hon. T. B. Ilangaratne) and the
present hon. Leader of the Opposition
and said, “No, I will increase it by
Rs. 10 million”. Now, he tried to
make out that this was a free
discussion where neither the Govern-
ment of Ceylon nor the representa-
tives of the oil companies was tied
down to any regulation or stipulation.
But he made a confession here. He
said that before he went to London
he was commissioned by the then
Hon. Prime Minister to negotiate
with the representatives of the oil
companies in London. He was given
a definite commission. He was the
representative of the Prime Minister
and the Government of the day.
When he went to London he was not
going as the hon. Member for
Yatiyantota, but as the Minister of
Finance of the Government of Ceylon
with special powers given by the
Leader of the Government to nego-
tiate and arrive at a settlement. Any
settlement he made would have been
a settlement between the oil company
representatives and the Government
of Ceylon. When he therefore agreed
to an increase of Rs. 10 million he
did so as the representative of
Mrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike, the
Prime Minister of the  then
Government of Ceylon.

What is the position now ? We
have now arrived at Rs. 45 million.
There was, as you know, hard
bargaining. The oil companies were
still holding out. They were asking
for a number of concessions. The
hon. Member for Yatiyantota says
they did not ask for tax concessions.
He concedes that there were conces-
sions to be made. But then, regarding
interest and repatriation of funds
three years time was allowed and
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that was to be in Ceylon currency.
The balance was to be drawn out
over a period of ten years. When we
came along and if we varied these
concessions or the demand was varied
—of course you never expected such
a situation to occur—then surely the
oil companies had the privilege of
turning round to the Government and
saying, “ Well, we are amenable to a
settlement. We will accept your
offer of Rs. 55 million provided you
grant us tax concessions, otherwise,
we stand by our demand of Rs. 60 or 65
million.” There was no alternative ?
The Hon. Minister of Finance of the
time should concede that there was
a difference between the payment in

foreign currency and payment in
local currency. If we made a conces-
sion to them and said, “ Well, we will
pay you Rs. 60 million plus interest
to be remitted in foreign currency ”
and if we gave them a tax concession
in Ceylon rupee that would have been
advantageous to this country. Those
were the most advantageous terms
that the Government could have
secured at that time, the advantage
of securing a minimum payment in
Ceylon rupees is surely more bene-
ficial to this country than saying,
“You can allow a similar payment
to go out in foreign curency ?”

So, that was one line of argument.
The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
proceeding further said we have
violated Sections 47 and 52 of the
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Act.

Yes, of course. We found that for
the settlement of the compensation

the Act was not workable. You
amended this Act earlier. This Act
is not perfect ; that is why you had
an amendment to it in 1963,

OB Dca,
(5@. Qsariwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

The amendment was to carry it
further.
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cBE 05y bcsllorn Do,

(8@ Qaporpper guiian)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

But all the points that you argued
when you moved the amendment in
1963 had been argued when the
original Bill was presented in 1961.
So, this was not an Act which
embraced every aspect of the situa-
tion. There were inherent flaws in
this Act. One was the flaw in regard
to the validity of the tribunal, as to
whether the tribunal can act in a
judicial capacity. As this matter is
before the courts I will not proceed
to discuss it, but I want to mention
that this was the reason why we had
to treat this Act as almost null
and void when we went to this
negotiation. The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota surely knew, when he
raised the question about the clause
which gives relief from tax payments
in the compensation agreement, what
that clause was meant for. This
clause was meant to replace Section
52 of the original Act. Without this
clause, they would have been subject
to the provisions of Section 52. And
who would have acted? Do you
think for a moment that they would
have accepted compensation when
you came out with your capital gains
tax ? The hon. Member for Yatiyan-
tota has been Minister of Finance and
he knows the position in regard to
the capital gains tax. He knows that
from the inception of the capital gains
tax we have not been able to levy it
because there are inherent flaws in
the law. This tax is not workable.
The hon. Member for Yatiyantota has
been Minister of Finance and he
knows it.

&rn8ec D53, DO, cwedss
(soor A% erar. erb. Quiorrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Haw ! Haw !

e o5y Yoy e
(8. Qapodppeir sauBian )
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

Haw-hawing will not do.
are the facts.

These
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(8. Qsarioar)

(Mr. Keuneman)

Are you saying that nobody has
paid capital gains tax ?

cBE 057 Leldory Do

(Bl Qoperppeir gublEan)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghge)

They have, but it is almost un-
workable. No person who is going to
accept compensation and who wants
the matter of compensation settled,
will ever agree to encumbering
features in the settlement. It is not
practical. I ask the hon. Member for
Yatiyantota to agree to reason. You
cannot put encumbrances in a settle-
ment and hope for a solution.

He himself says that the position
was fraught with danger so far as the
finances of the country were con-
cerned, and he had to seek a settle-
ment. According to his school of
thought, he would have wished very
much that no compensation need be
paid. But, in the circumstances in
which he was placed, he would have
agreed to anything. He would have
bartered away half of Ceylon if he
could have got aid the {following
morning. That was his position.
Let us not run away from that fact.

I have been speaking on Section 47
of the Act. The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota says, “ Why did you not
bring a Bill here ? We would have
approved it. Why did you not tell
us your difficulties? We would
have helped you out.” Whom are
you singing this soft song to? Do
you expect us to believe all this ?
What did you do ?

Both the hon. Member for Yati-
yantota and the hon. Leader of the
Opposition knew that they could not
work out the compensation within
the framework of this Act. It was
impossible to do so. That is why
they started negotiations and discus-
sions outside this Act. Why did you
start discussions under Section 47 as
Finance Minister if it did not
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empower you to have any discus-
sions with the oil delegates outside
the scope of laying the case before
the tribunal ? You had no authority
to do so. When the then Prime
Minister told you to seek a solution,
you acted because you knew that you
could not have a solution within the
framework of this Act. It was an
impossibility ; it was not workable.
But you charge us now. You say,
“Why did you have discussions ?”
You come and tell the Hon. Minister
of State, “ You are a friend of the
Americans. That is why you are
having discussions.” You are
charging us. It is good for you but
bad for us! It was all right for you,
because you had lunch in London in
the way Londoners have lunch ; be-
cause we did it in the Ceylonese
way, you say that we are wrong. Is
that the grouse ? You did it in the
London way and you are all right ;
we did it in the Ceylon way and we
are wrong ! I think we prefer to do
it in the Ceylon way. The situation
is intolerable if people can get up
and argue in this fashion.

W5 s,

(8. Qserier )
(Mr. Keuneman)

Tell us how you did it.

0BG OsY Hwhor D,

(8. Qapr peir guPrsaw )

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

Then he brings the argument to
the verge of degradation. I want to
bring a certain matter to the notice
of the hon. Member for Yatiyantota.
He has taken upon himself the key
role in defence of the hon. fair
Leader of the Opposition. He is the
banner-bearer of the beaten forces,
safeguarding them—a Horatius,

P2ude D53, 98, ecmeds,
(zeor &) ereir. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Jumping from one metaphor to
another. Banner-bearer, Horatius !

BewlEr @sIF) et
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(B Qopévppsir gquipm)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

What more can I call you ? I will
not call you a double doctor now
because your doctoring days are over.
But you come here and tell the
Government which has the confidence
of the country, a National Govern-
ment which has almost doubled its
majority, “ You cannot frame laws in
this country, you cannot bring legis-
lation for this country. Are you
trying to stultify this House ?” You
ask hon. Members, “Is there any
reason to bring a Bill before this
House ?” If an explanation is re-
quired, let it be an explanation. But
it is for the Prime Minister to say,
“ This is my policy, and to imple-
ment that policy I am tabling this
Bill in this House. ”

@l Y. 98, eueds

(sarflG erer. erb. QuGrrr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Are you having a dictatorship ?

eBCF 05y Scsfory e,

(8. Qapor pair gpuiGrzam )

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

You cannot come here and try to
tell us that we cannot bring a ‘Bill
in this House.

SIBVBY S¢s.

(5. Qserer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

The Prime Minister can do it
provided he gets the permission of
the Minister of State.

8@ O0sY #wloa ®cm.

(Bl Qopérppeir gouiPriranm )

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

He says, “ This House is stultified ;
this House is impotent. He cannot
bring legislation of his own.” I
suppose it must be covered by the
permission of the hon. Member for
Yatiyantota. Surely, the hon. Mem-
ber should know that that day is
done. Let there be no mistake about
it.
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o5y Dean

(8. Qaariver)
(Mr. Keuneman)

What day is done ?

cBCE o5 Lwliyny .

(8. Qapsrppsir guman)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

I want to state this. The hon,
Member for Yatiyantota in attacking
this Bill said, “Look here, you have
sold the rights of the people. You
have brought in retrospective legis-
lation. You have undermined demo-
cracy. You are acting in a high-
handed manner.” I want to ask the
hon. Member for Yatiyantota, what
were the circumstances under which
we acted ?

e»OsY .
{ ’Q@-. G)esaurmeﬁr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Tell us.

eBCOsY Lwlon Dwn.

(B Qopcrppsir guBiran)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

I ask the hon. Member for Yatiyan-
tota, is it not correct that if he
happened to be the Minister of
Finance in office now he would have
acted and done just the same thing ?
There was no getting away from it.

@hle 053, 98, cwedd
(sarfg erar. erib. QuUGTrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You are talking nonsense.

eN»Os5Y et

(8. Qaarwer)

(Mr, Keuneman)

Tell us the circumstances in which
you acted. You are asking him
without telling us the circumstances
in which you acted.

A& POBGES

(Qaenrres &&55TE)

(The Hon. Sugathadasa)
In the same way.
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(B, Qapoppar gy Glian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
said that he told the oil company
delegates, “ Why are you pressing a
country like Ceylon ? Cannot you
see the difficult position we are in?
Why do you want this pound of
flesh ?” He went on bended knees to
the oil companies and said, “ Why do
you not bear with us with patience ?
Give us a chance. Give us a helping
hand.” Here is the red-hot leader of
the Marxists falling on bended
knees before the imperial Americans.
Well, Sir, that is what he said. We
are taking his word for it.

Sir, what he said was correct.
Ceylon was in grave financial diffi-
culties, and he described the position
much more adequately. No words of
mine can so adequately describe the
position as described by the hon.
Member for Yatiyantota. What hap-
pened was that, due to the non-
settlement of compensation, a world
of hostility was built around Ceylon.
Ceylon could not get a dime as
foreign aid. That was the position,
and the hon. Member for Yatiyantota
knows it. When he went to Tokyo
for the Finance Ministers’ Confer-
ence, there was an under-current of
hostility—everybody was against us.
The President of the World Bank
issued a statement. It was a damag-
ing statement. The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota said, “I could not get
anywhere. I could not help the
country. ”

It was under these circumstances
he had to seek a settlement. I sympa-
thise with him. It was not something
of his own seeking. He was unfortun-
ately placed in that position as the
person responsible for the finances of
this country. Even if he had to sell
himself—if he was an honest
national—he would have tried to do
the best for the country.

I ask the hon. Member for Yati-
yantota, was our situation any
better 2 I ask my hon. Friend to get
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up on his feet and say whether our
situation was any better. Our posi-
tion was infinitely worse. We were
in a worse situation ; there was pro-
paganda against us. Not only did it
reflect on the financial capacity of
this country but it also reflected on
the political capacity of the party in
office. They said the Government
would fall in a few days, in a few
weeks, in three months, in four
months and so on. Such was the
propaganda against us. Not only was
there hostility against us but people
treated Ceylon with doubt. They
thought that the Ceylon Government
mas unstable financially and unstable
politically—that was the position
that they created for us. .

Under such circumstances, what

else can you expect from the Minister .

of State and the Prime Minister of
the country when negotiating on the
matter of compensation ? That was
the only alternative available, 1
tell you. Under these circumstances,
we had to come to some settlement.
It may be a difference of Rs. 5
million. But what else could we
have done ? The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota could not have done
better. We tried our very best, and
that was the maximum we could
have got—[Interruption.]

eDBOBY ®csn.
(Ba. Qsariver)

(Mr. Keuneman)

You gave.

c8FO0nY Lwhorn .

(8. Qoper pper guibian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

They were the maximum terms we
could have got. The difference is
Rs. 5 million. Rs. 5 million is only a
drop in the ocean compared with the
aid already received and the aid that
is to come in the future.—[Interrup-
tion.] If you like to know, we have
already received 50 million dollars in
imports—/[Interruption.]

Rewddn 0535 VedRCH
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eW»OsY e
(8. Qsarier)

(Mr. Keuneman)
You received ?

CBC 5T Lwtiony Do

(8. Qopedppar gu&mign)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
Yes. Up to the end of 1965 we have. -

received aid for imports to the tune ‘g

of 50 million dollars.

e HOBY Och.
{",@@ Qg erLoeor )
(Mr. Keuneman)

You are promised aid or you have
received aid ?

cBC o057 Swsllory e

(8. Qapevpper guGiion)

(Mr.- Shelton Jayasinghe)

We have already placed orders;
we are negotiating aid for 50 million

dollars worth of imports up to the
end of 1965.

CRHBDOBY .
( ‘ﬁ?@ OF i, )
(Mr. Keuneman)

You had negotiated; that is all.

CBE OBy bty Dca.
(B, Qapedpper equiGirian)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

You put that in your pipe and
smoke it.

DD BY Do

(8. Qsariser)

(Mr. Keuneman)

You say you have not received,
but you are negotiating.

eBE DY Swi.ay e,

(8. Qagdypper guPien) |

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe) _

The hon. Third Member for Col-
ombo Central was quoted by the
hon. Member for Yatiyantota. I do
not want to leave this matter
unchallenged, so I would like to
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" meet it. You would remember the
" popular cry that was raised at the
" time the Hickenlooper Amendment
was introduced. They said:
gsd QB D, guO WNE D,

8o BT gud S, I still

remember what they said. Poor
Miss Willis’s banis! She has no
banis now I suppose. Anyway, I want
to refer to this because the hon.
- Member for Yatiyantota made a cal-
' culated point of it. Speakers
throughout the country, even in our
_electorates along the sea coast, said:
8CBfecem B ¢gud D What

did the hon. Third Member for Col-
ombo Central say in his speech? He
stated that we should not take aid
with strings, and if it was aid with
strings they would do away with the
aid and the strings—both.
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(B, Qoped ppeir gauGmien)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The hon. Third Member for Col-
ombo Central gave us a first-class
definition of aid. This was some-
thing that startled me that day when
I was seated here listening to his
speech in the Committee stage of the
Budget. This was nol long ago; it
mas on the 8th September 1963,
Speaking on industrics and the line
of credit, the hon. Mermber referred
to the aid from the German Demo-
cratic Republic and stated, “ You
will have this aid. But you will have
this aid only for the public sector
and not for the private sector.” And
he talks of aid without strings. Here
is a donor country giving to the
] making the stipula-

SHHOBY ean , ey
(B, Caarwar) coty b__@ﬁﬁ?ﬂ@ oL (R
(Mr. Keuneman) ,}ﬁhr’;_ﬁ_v.é%:ﬁmaﬁ)
I agree with th id-Tnot (Mr. Keuneman)

say so.

SBE OB .y ¢
(8. Qapevppair guGiEran)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

I will tell the hon. Member what
he said.

oNDOBY .

(Dm. Gaarier)
- (Mr. Keuneman)

I said, “ Do not go outside the law.
Uphold the law.”

SuBE OB iy s,
(B, Qaperppeir QubEan)
(Mr, Shelton Jayasinghe)

You said that we should not have
aid with strings. I too agree.

e »OsY D,
(8. Qaarisr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

I asked you not to go against the
law, but to uphold it.

It is a Government to Government
agreement to be signed by the
Government. Is the Government
going to give governmental funds to
private firms? Is that your policy?
When it is a Government to Govern-
ment agreement it means the public
sector.

CuE OB SLficey .

(8. Qopor ppar guBzan)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

You do not know the scope of that
agreement. If there is a line of
credit like the present G.D.R. line of
credit, and if say the private sector
requires to be supplied synthetic
fibres through it, are they not going
to be so supplied?

SO BY ca.

(B@. Qaarier)
(Mr. Keuneman)

That is trade.

cBE O Hwi.y O
(8. Qoperpper eubliian)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
What do you say to that?
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GDDOBY .

(8. Qserioer)

(Mr. Keuneman)

That is what it is. Trade is both for
the public and private sectors.

SBE OB Fwid.n Scm.

(B Qapspper guBean)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

I want to quote the hon. Member
on that point. Hon. Members of the
Opposition must not be allowed to
get away after saying all these
things, ruining the reputation of
persons and of Governments of other
countries. Anyway, I am unable to
trace it at the moment. 1 think it
was at the Committee stage Debate
that he said it. You will accept that
he said it.

oMLY .

(8. Qseriner)
(Mr. Keuneman)

He has dropped it now.

cBC O Ewicdy e

(8@ Qapevpper saubran)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

It is there ; I do not want to waste
the time of the House in trying to
trace it. Before I conclude I want
to make one final point. I should
like to point out to the hon. Member
for Yatiyantota (Dr. N. M. Perera)
that we were only trying to finalize
the question of the payment of com-
pensation to the oil companies, and
that we successfully did. In our
negotiations we have not deviated
one iota from the modus operandi
the hon. Member for Yatiyantota
adopted; we have not deviated from
the method and approach he adopted.
He went for direct negotiations out-
side Section 47 of the Act: he arrived
at a compensatory value outside the
tribunal; he gave concessions and
accepted concessions. While he gave
concessions in that way—

e 5Y e,

(8. Qseariver)
(Mr. Keuneman)

He did not give any.

BewlEn 9538 eFVCw

—6ed»OS Bwd®

cuBE 05y iy S,

(5. Qopadppeir gpuGizgw)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe) _

I mean the right to remit money
within a certain period—three years
in Ceylon currency, and the balance
in ten years in foreign currency.

fpu@aacﬁ D53, DO, cuedd

(soor & erar. erb. QuUGroT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera) . :

I did not make any concessions ;
use your words properly.

@Eﬁﬁraﬂﬁp Bcotdcdn Do
(8. Capodpper muFman)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

That is exactly what I want to
emphasize. There is no question of
negotiations by a private party.
Who are you to negotiate with the
oil companies ? You think this
Government or the country will
tolerate the hon. Member for Yati-
yantota negotiating with the oil
companies. Who are you ? We will
only tolerate you as long as you
represent the Government of Ceylon;
and if you make any statement on
behalf of the Government of Ceylon, *
you do so as Minister of Finance and
representing the ‘then Prime Minis-
ter. Do not try to get away by
twisting words,

There is one other point that I -
wish to place before this House apart
from the financial difficulties that
this country was faced with.” Because"
this question of compensation to the
oil companies was not settled—it
was overdue almost for four years—
aild to this country was stepped.
The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
knows that it is vital for our indus-
trial development programme, I
wish to tell the House that because
no aid was forthcoming there were
a large number of schemes that had
to be put by ; because we could not
finalize the compensation issue, aid

was denied to us. An atmosphere of
hostility was created against this
country ; we were considered un-
dependable people; the donor
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~ countries thought we would not re-

pay the loans and’ interest. That is
the picture that was created of
Ceylon by the then Government.
The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
was well aware of that situation.
This has done immense harm to the
industrial programme of Ceylon.

I will give one or two instances

‘where -the industrial development of

the country had to be put by because
we did not get aid. The whole
question of the development of the
Veyangoda Spinning Mill which is
close to the constituency of the hon.
Member for Attanagalla (Mrs.
Sirimavo Bandaranaike) had to be
laid by. In fact, we are two years
behind in this matter because we did
not get aid. Then what about the
cement factory ? I am asking the
hon, Member for Yatiyantota
whether we have not been prevented
from coming closer to self-sufficiency
becize;use we could not negotiate for
aid ?

HDdw uY. DO, oueds
(serflG erer. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr.. N. M. Perera)
KoKXS5::2

cBE Oy dwul.n ew.

(B CQopepper squfman)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

What about the Puttalam project ?

. ~Then what is the position of the

extension programmes to the Kanke-
santurai Cement Factory and the
Veyangoda Spinning Mill ?

CHOBY .
(8. Qserwar)
(Mr. Keuneman)

West German Aid ?

cBE OB w8y .

(5m. Qo pper eaw&man)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

Whether it is West Germany or

East Germany, they are linked
together in the consortium of
countries.

5-——ga8 8835 (65/9)
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(85 Qzerwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

What are you talking about ?

Hpnde 953, 20, ouedd
(@or & erer. ereb. QuGrrm)

(Dr. N. M, Perera)

She is not in the consortium.

SBE OB LwlHcw .

(8. Qoper ppar sguiAEian)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
She is coming in.

IRDBOBY D¢

(8. Qsarisr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Do not try to bluff your way oit.

HNdw 5. 28, ewedd
(sor f & erer. er. QuGram)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

And do not talk nonsense.

CBEOD Lulicxy Own.

(B Qopevpper guGan)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

We have still got to repair the
damage done. Certain countries are
still out ; countries that originally
promised us aid. Such a country is
West Germany. She is only coming
in now. You can see the position
yourselves. The hon. Member for
Yatiyantota admitted it.

I do not propose to take much
more time, Sir, but I do want to say
that in the circumstances that faced
the Government, there was nothing
or little else that the Government
could have done.

In regard to the big talk about
bringing a Bill with retrospective
effect, may I ask: what is the Bill
that will take effect retrospectively ?
If it is a Bill that will mete out
punishment on a person for an act
committed prior to the Bill becoming
law, then we will be against it. We
opposed such a Bill then and we will
do s, today. This House has
experienced retrospective legislation
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year in and year out. Every Finance
Bill is retrospective legislation. It
is as simple as that.

They refer to this Bill as retros-
pective legislation as if we are going
to bring in legislation which is going
to hang somebody. Will this Bill
interfere with those fundamental
rights ? Have we sent any man
to jail ? Have we denied anybody
his right to live ? Have we denied
anybody his fundamental rights?
What is this great harm we have
done ? We are only seeking to
legalize a position in order to over-
come certain difficult circumstances
which this country was faced with
due to the misdeeds of the previous
Government. We would not have
been in this position if the previous
Government had acted wisely.

SHOBY Dcw.
(Bl Qsariwar)
(Mr. Keuneman)

You mean,
nationalized

if they had not
the oil companies ?

SBE O LwiEorny dw.
(B Qaper ppsir gy
(Mr. Sheiton Jayasinghe)

Yes, if they had not nationalized the
oil companies in this fashion.

If they went about it in the
proper way, we would not have been
in this plight.—[Interruption.] They
can talk about profits. How can one
talk about profits when our
exchequer is empty; when the
Treasury is bone-dry ? He is talking
about profits !

s D53, O, cuedd
(soor 815 ereor. erib. QuGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

If you did not nave the money,
how did you pay this compensation
to the Americans ?—[Interruption.]

8E O EwBodx Den.

(8. Qogad ppair enwEman)

(Mr, Shelton Jayasinghe)

“ Clean suit, empty pocket”.

Bewlds @575 9FDVEG

—ecOm B4 BHwd®

OB mPeuE. gory ged B0y 8¢E
HOBY® ©Ceder) IMPD BN
@5Y .
You see, Sir, what the position is.
SO EY s

(B Qaarwasr)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Why  did = you instruct the
Attorney-General to suppress the
case ?

SBE O Sty oo,

(&5 Qo pper egwFEam )

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The Bill that we have brought -
before this House is not the awtul,
frightful thing that it is being made
out to be. It is a Bill that has been
brought up because of necessity.
Recently we had the Muslim Mar-
riage and Divorce (Amendment) Bill,
the Kathi Courts Bill—a Bill which
went back 25 or 30 years or more—
which providad for the legalization of
Muslim marriages and the decisions
of kathi courts.

@nde 3. 90, ewedd
(BTG orer. erth. QuUbGrrT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No.

CUVE OB Sty D

(&5 Qepevpper iSra)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

No ? What do you mean by “no” ?

mnde 3. D8, esedd:
(sor Bl G erer. ertb. QuUGTrT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera) :
That Bill has not yet been passed.

CuE O Yy e,
(D). Qogerpper ewBean)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

We brought the Bill and passed it,
but it has not yet been made an Act.

Hcw VY. 0O, esedd

(sor G erer. erib. QuGTrT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Nonfear ; it has not been presented
yetl He is talking nonsense.
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eBE OB wixs s,

(B Qoperppeir sauiirgn)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The hon. Member is unaware.,

b D53, 90, cwmedd
(srfg) erar. arib. Qu@rar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You are talking through your hat,
_if you ever wear a hat.

eBCO%Y Scsfory Des.
(Bl@- Qopedpppsir suiPzaw)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
No, I do not wear a hat,

Pde 353, 8. cueds
(sorflG) ereir. erib. QuBrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

There are two bills. The Bill which
is to take effect retrospectively has
not yet been presented. The Bill that
was presentd is only to appoint kathi
courts. :

8Os &wi. .

(Fl. Qopsd ppeir spu@mran)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
I am sorry, I accept it.

@l Y. B8, cuels
(srflE erer. erib. QuCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Of course, you will accept it.

eBCEOnY Hewhoty Do

(B Qapsdppair gauiBrzan )

(Br. Shelton Jayasinghe)

There were two Bills brought, one
to legalize the present position and
the future position ; the other was 3
Bill which was to take effect retros-
pectively. The latter Bill was not
passed. I accept [that. Fair enough !

@Nndw 53, 98, eseds,
(80T S erer, erib. QuCrayr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

All the things you have said are on
the same lines,

6——en¥ 8835 (65/9)
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eBFT OB Hewklas e,

(8@ Capepper gubian)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The hon. Member for Yatiyantota
finds he is now in a bit of a fix because
we have met most of the charges he
made,

I want only to explain this, because
I do not want the House to have a
wrong impression regarding this Bill.
The circumstances under which this
Bill was presented were such that it
was unavoidable. There was, as I said
earlier, little or nothing that we could
have done. In so far as the Bill itselt
is concerned, it does not work any
harm to a single national in this
country.

SR BY Dcan.

(8. Qseriwer)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Oh yes, it does.

CBEODY Zw&B.os .

(8@ Qagdrpper suBiian)
(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)
It does not.

eSS @,

(8. Qserwer)

(Mr. Keuneman)

What about the financial implica-
tions ?

eBEOsY Lwul- O,

(B@. Qoo ppeir guiBiiram)

(Mr. Shelton Jayasinghe)

The hon. Member talks about finan-
cial implications. When we are loft
with a bone-dry Treasury, he is talk-
ing about multiplied profits that he
sees in the heavens. We do not beliave
in those [theories. We are not pre-
pared for them.

Anyway, I do hope that the House
will give its acceptance to this Bill,
not only for the sake of the legis-
lature, not only for the sake of brin-
ging finality to something that has
heenndeng outstanding, namely, the
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principle of compensation which the
T,eader of the Lanka Sama Samaja
Party himself supported, but also as
a gesture of friendship and goodwill
to a country and a people who have
come to our aid in our time of need.

. o, 6.33

3. 3. 90, e dy O (DcBEsY)
(8. A. Q. erib. Q@mrﬁ—-mmﬁ:u%ar)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath—Walapane)
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ocfel0E a8 dw. (6253 HSHD)
(B 5. Quenppev QuCrrr—QaerariiLja)
(Mr. Festus Perera—Wennappuwa)

San e de.

8. 8. 9. oo .

(Bas. A. 19 ertp. Canrs)

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)

5y aendd Bec eESO Dwsy ),
98 5% O ®O. Bu® s S
o@ Busym. 89, 90 dend BuD
oG s8eeie DO, B BB
2B o onsTm O, 8gh c®d&
D@ PCERD.

gfesed Oed 023888 .
(8. Quavppsw QUGCTTT)
(Mr. Festus Perera)
5P BeADD.

3. B. 08, df S @ch.

(8. A. 9. erb. Caprg)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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36 oY Hodowsy
(Qserrey yE&SSeul GHAT)
(An hon. Member)

g8 ondé avfem .

3. 8. D0, ey Dom.

(Ba. M. 9. erb. Canrs)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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ensy emYPemm
DY Few DNDO @ WD H»HO
T30 cofmd ey m Bzn. esd WS
90 2 ey ©® FNd et 6

GCHD,

od @Y BOSecsy
(Qserres ojmiams sar o)
(An hon. Member)

& Rwsym e,

3. 8. 38, gy S,

(8. . Q. orib. Canrs)

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)

O® e@ G BVedsY e, BwsIemsy
. 90 IDewsy o 83
S B D»w gt WS el gen
WEBY BI5 BRGE,

WO Besiss BENBBDSs
(@wssaflar o1 ys@rreer euiser)
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)
Who made that allegation ?

3. 3. 8. ef b @cm.,

(8a5. A. 9. erib. Gawrg)

(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)

eV Eer) VRO (8. .
OB Bw.) den® PYrva wed.

wDdn Y. 8. eweBs
(s@rflg erar. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

On a point of Order, an hon.
Member cannot use the word “lie”
against another hon. Member.

MEesen Becadds E3LNBBPDs
(GByssallar ou L SHTTFaTH SR S6T)
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Will the hon. Member for
Kolonna (Mr. C. N. Mathew) please
withdraw that ?

BD @ca,

(Bo. vBy)
(Mr. Mathew)

I never used that word.
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@de DY, 9. swedd
(serfliE erar. erwb. QuGCrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

He has not the courage to admit
what he said.

¢ emBmm E82BA .

(8®. . Qerdevr @ e ser)
(Mr. de Zoysa Siriwardena)

The Member for Kolonna is out of
Order. He is not in his seat.

3. 8. 28. gx3dny .

(B@5. A. 9. erid. Canrg)
(Mr. T. B. M. Herath)
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(Mr. Festus Perera)
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(Mr. T. B. M. Herath) ‘
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(An hon. Member)
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It being 7 p.M., Business was inter-
rupted, and the Debate stood adjourned.

Debate to be resumed on Wednesd
22nd September 1965. s
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“ g @UOUTWS §5HassI0L YIS ?—
[Gsenoas Gag. 2. Sualtse].

Motion made, and Question proposed,
«That the House do now adjourn”.—
{Hon. J. R. Jayewardenej.

@Be 3. 99, cweds
(sor @ erer. erib. QUCTIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I have sent information earlier to
the Prime Minister that I am raising
this matter in the House today. I am
sorry he is not here but I understand
from the Minister of State that he is
prepared to reply.

On 27th July I raised in this House
the question of Dr. Said Ramadan.
On that occasion I made the state-
ment that the Minister of Labour was
2 member of the Muslim Brotherhood
and that he was the person who is in
charge of the Islamic Centre here.
The Minister admitted that he is the
Director-General. This is what the
Minister of Labour said on that
occasion. It appears at column 3054

£ the Hawnsarp of 27th July 1365,

“The Hon. M. H.-Mohamed : 1 am the
director-general. There is a committee
consisting of responsible Muslim mem-
bers. It is an entirely religious organiza-
tion, established a long time ago.

«The Hon. Dudley Senanayake : I have
been furnished with certain documents
about Dr. Ramadan. He is the Perma-
nent Representative of Jordan in the
United Nations’ European office. Here is
the document to testify to that. It is his
own passport. Then I have his diplomatic
passport : ‘Dr. Said Ramadan, Permanent
Representative to the U. N., Geneva. 3
The passport has been issued from Jor-
dan.” Then there is the passport issued
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by the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia :
‘Dr. Said Ramadan, ambassador at large
for the World Muslim League.’.... He
was staying for a number of days at
‘Temple Trees.” He is not staying there
now. ‘That is why I said, ‘He was a
State guest.’ He is still in Ceylon, but
he was a State guest. I do not think
there is anything alarming about that
matter. It may be that he was suspected,
but these are the actual facts.”—[OFFI-
ciar, REporT, 27th July, 1965; Vol. 60;
c. 3064-5.]

I am now in a position to place
more facts.

This is from the ¢Egyptian
Gazette ” of 7th September 1965.

“In his Moscow speech on Sunday 29th
August 1965, President Nasser had said :
‘ Conspiracies may be hatched, such as
that recently by the Moslem Brothers
and revealed this month. We lifted the
emergency laws more than a year ago
in March 1964. We liquidated detention
camps. We issued a law in order to
enable the Moslem Brothers to return to
their previous jobs. They were all re-
leased and returned to their jobs and re-
ceived their salaries.

This month we uncovered a plot engi-
neered by the Moslem Brothers. We dis-
covered a clandestine organization
organised by them. They had received
explosives. They received funds from
Said Ramadan from abroad.”

NG PAMEE

(Qserre) s&55r&)

(The Hon. Sugathadasa)
This is what Nasser says.

gl O53. 29, cuelds
(seor PG erer. orip. QUCror)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Of course, this is what Nasser says.
A person who was an honoured guest
of this country was a person who
provided money for such a plot.

~ Then there is the article published
in the “Egyptian Gazette” of 8th
September 1965.

“ Smuggled Funds

Required funds, according to the plans
of the heads of the conspiracy we?e to
come from three sources: 1. Funds
coming from outside the U.A.R. through
Said Ramadan, who sought the help of
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certain foreign and imperialist bodies for
this purpose. These funds were to come
into the country either through the
means of certain foreigners of certain air-
line staff who were recruited by the
secret organisation for this purpose..”

I am not reading the whole docu-
ment but only that which is relevant.

This organization had various
camps all directed at the overthrow
of the regime in Cairo.

There is another document—an
article published in the Egyptian
Gazette dated September 10th. It
refers to the work done by Said
Ramadan :

“ One example is the case of Khattab el
Sayed Khattab, chief of the Ikhwan”—

That is another word for Moslem
Brotherhood.—

“. ...Ikhwan’s assassination squad in
Alexandria, who was assigned to blow
up President’s train last July. While
Khattab received his orders from his
direct boss, Sayed Kotb, in Cairo, he
also received direct orders from Said
Ramadan who lives abroad.

Investigators found a letter from Rama-
dan to Khattab asking:

¢What has been done about the farm ?

What types of agricultural machinery
do you have, and how much ?

What kinds of agricultural machinery
do you need, and how much ?

How many workers are engaged on
the farm ?

Is it possible to increase the number
of workers ?

Is it possible to have another farm in
another place ?’

The letter was signed ‘ Abdul Hamid’,
but Khattab confessed that was Rama-
dan’s code name.

The investigators found a rough copy of
Khattab’s reply to Ramadan’s questions.
They ran as follows :

‘The farm is in progress of establish-
ment, but progress requires some faci-
lities.

The agricultural machinery is limited.
Much more is required.

Four workers are needed for the re-
quired production.

It is possible to add some new
workers, but their training would need
time and effort.

BHewl By @538 VEPDC®w
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We will try to open a branch at Tri-
poli (Libya).

All this requires more help from our
brother Abdul Wares ?

Khattab told the investigators that the
‘farm’ meant the projected operation of
blowing up the President’s train. ¢ Agri-
cultural machinery’ meant weapons.

‘Workers’ meant those who would aid

him in blowing up the train and our

brother Abdul Wares’ meant, money.”

o VxYBodewy

(Qserrer ymassar aHeir)

(An hon. Member)

From where did you get them ?

Pndn D53, 08, cuedd
(seor & erer, erib. QuUGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I am quoting these documents
which are published in the Egyptian
Gazette. They are authentic; 1 am
taking full responsibility. These are
official papers of the Cairo Govern-
ment. Are you contesting them ?

aG VY Holewsy
(Qaprras oymisssar eamarr)
(An hon. Member)

How did they come in to your
hands ?

@ende 953, 98, cveds

(sorflG erer. erib. QuUGrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Why cannot I get them into my
hands ? These are official documents.
Hon. Members ought to know that
these are all papers of Egypt, U. A. R.
I am placing them before the Prime
Minister and asking him to check up
on them and take necessary action.
That is what I am doing. You think I
am just reading them for fun ?

~ What is more, this article published
in the “ Egyptian Mail ” on Saturday,
11th September, 1965, refers also to
the question asked in this House :

“ Authorities recalled the furore
brought about by a recent visit of Said
Ramadan to Ceylon where he was
hosted by the Minister of Housing.

The subject of this visit was raised
by Opposition Parliament Members
including the former Ceylon Finance
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Minister, who said in the Ceylon Par-
liament: ¢Information confirms that
Said Ramadan is an American spy and
that the Geneva Islamic Centre which
Said Ramadan heads, depends financi-
ally on a number of sources, including
American financiers who pay money to
the Centre on the pretext that it is
fighting communism.’

The Ceylonese Premier’s reply, accor-
ding to the official minutes of the Par-
liament session, was to the effect that
Ceylonese authorities permitted Said
Ramadan to enter Ceylon because he
had a diplomatic passport from an
Arab State.”

Now, Sir, I have placed before the
House the facts that I have got, and
I would like the Hon. Prime Min-
ister to take necessary action. He
could verify from his Ambassador in
Cairo whether they are authentic or
not and if they are found to be
correct, the least he can do is to see
that the Islamic Centre here is
closed down.

0b @ BOéeww
(Qaorras ojEss S @Halr)
(An hon. Member)

Why ?

@8 953, 08, ewedd
(sorf& erar. erb. QuUGrTrT)
(Dr. N. M. Pergra)

For obvious reasons. It is partly a
Muslim brotherhood of which Said
Ramadan is the head.—[Interrup-
tion.] I am giving you the informa-
tion I have got, and I would like the
Hon. Prime Minister to make investi-
gations. If he is satisfied that what
I have placed before the House is
correct, then I say that we are in
duty bound to close down this branch
organization of which Said Ramadan
is head. Obviously, if this is correct,
that Said Ramadan has been guilty
of hatching plots against the Presi-
dent of the United Arab Republic, a
friendly country, then we cannot
permit organizations here to be
headed by people who are against a
friendly country. I am not saying
the Prime Minister has got to take
immediate action. The facts must be
checked. Whatever we discuss here
goes out to the rest of the world,
and the rest of the world comes to
know what is happening here.
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D& OGS
(Qsorra &&8&ETF)
(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

A branch organization may be
supporting Said Ramadan ?

@é, 8. @d, Swdin
(sor A erar. erib. QUCTIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

If the supports of an organization
have him as the head, and he has
something to do with hatch-
ing of plots elsewhere, that
organization must be closely watch-
ed. In point of fact, I have not been
able to get the information with re-
gard to the local activities of the or-
ganization. Therefore, all that I am
saying is that on the basis of docu-
ments available in Cairo and other
official papers, and in the face of
President Nasser’s declaration 1in
Moscow that Said Ramadan was one
of the conspirators who tried to
assassinate him, this is a serious
matter for us. Here, we are having
a branch organization of which the
head is Said Ramadan. Obviously,
a foreign country like the U.A.R.
will take a serious view. We must
consider it a serious matter. So 1
would like the Hon. Prime Minister
to look into that question, and if he
is satisfied that these are authentic,
to take appropriate action. Other-
wise, we are jeopardizing our good
relations with the U.A.R.

&. en. 745

8. gdec
(6®&2E)

(@l erib. L1He UTEET DTESTI—
Q@@w%\))

(Mr. M. Abdul
Beruwala)

Arising from that, I desire to make
certain observations before the Hon.
Minister of State replies.

There may be squabbles in other
countries. We know what actually
is the position in some of the Middle-
East countries, the Arab countries.
They have got their differences. One
section may be fighting the other.
But here is a matter where, in

AR @12 @csa.

Bakeer Markar—
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Ceylon, Dr. Ramadan was entertain-
ed as a religious leader. No politics
were involved. So, whatever action
the Government proposes to take
must be after assuring the Muslim
organizations of this country that
their religious activities can go on.

You may be aware, Sir, that we
have got in this country associations
which bear different names. They
may be called the Muslim Brother-
hood, or they may be called the Is-
» lamie Brotherhood, or this Muslim
association or that Muslim league,
but that does not mean that they, in
any way, have anything to do with
organizations having similar names
in other countries.

According to the hon. Member for
Yatiyantota, all Islamic associations
or brotherhoods must be banned. Of
course, in his own statement he men-
tions the fact that there is the Islamic
Brotherhood and the Muslim Brother-
hood, and so on and so forth, and he
does not definitely say what the actual
name 1is. Whatever organizations
there are in this country, they are
local associations without any strings
or attachment politically to foreign
associations. We know we entertain-
ed Dr. Ramadan when he visited this
country. We entertained him not as
an anti-Nasser leader, not, as one who
had anything to do with any political
moves in foreign countries. If at all,
we entertained him, we did so as he
was a religious dignitary, as one who
had taken interest in religious
matters throughout the world, and
as one who has been recognized in-
ternationally as a religious leader.
If Dr. Ramadan and Nasser have got
their differences they should not be
brought up at an international level
and our country committed to take
either Nasser’s side or Dr. Ramadan’s
side. We should be neutral.

We know that these matters
mentioned here have been passed on
to the U.AR. and information is
hawked about in this country by a
set of interested people. We do not
know what their motives are. We
do not know why the U.AR. is
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briefing certain sections of the people
of this country who have got our own
views. I caution the Hon. Minister
of State and the Government to see
that whatever steps are taken they
are taken with a view to safeguarding
the good name of our country and
maintaining our neutrality.

Dr. Ramadan is an outsider. We
are not committed to either side and
I hope that whatever is done is done
with a view to maintaining our
neutrality and with a view to
allowing our religious associations to
carry on.

g o, 7.49
aG 9. 99. ch:®d

(Qsorrey erib. eré. apsibng)
(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

This matter about Dr. Said
Ramadan has been raised once again
by the hon. Member for Yatiyantota.
People today are saying a lot of
things. I do not know who is correct
and who is not. Some say Nasser
is plotting to overthrow the legally
constituted Governments in other
countries—countries like Irag, Saudi
Arabia and Jordan. These are alle-
gations made by some people. I do
not myself make them. They make
allegations against a worthy leader
of a great country who is said to be
in control of the entire Middle-East
A section of the Arab world say that
Nasser is plotting to overthrow the
legally constituted Governments of
Iraq, Syria, Libya, Saudi Arabia and
so many other Arab countries.

ad @Y HOG
(Qsorres oyms s seatser)
(Hon. Members)
Shame! Shame!!

A 98, 9D, c@xnd®d

(Qaerras erib. oré. (PSLBLD 1)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

Nasser, on the other hand, is
accusing Dr. Said Ramadan of trying
to overthrow him. I do not know

whether Nasser is correct or Said
Ramadan is correct.
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Q&L BOMEE

(Qaerrey &&ETT)

(The Hon. Sugathadasa)

Refer to the “ Aththa ” paper !

ad 9. 92, eV
(Q@evres Grib. eTd. APSLDLOG)
(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

I know this. There used to be a
very powerful Islamic Brotherhood
movement in Egypt during the reign
of the famous King Farouk. & This
brotherhood movement was respon-
sible for ousting Farouk and estab-
lishing a dictatorship in the U.A.R.
with Naguib at the head. These are
matters that I have heard of. I may
be wrong. I am not talking as a
Minister.

@8 Oy, O8. cueds
(soor & erer, erth. QUGCTIT)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

You cannot isolate yourself like
that

aé 8. 2. en»AV
(GaserTal Grid. 6T4. APSLELDE])
(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

I am telling you what I have
heard. I am only conveying to you
things I have heard. Nasser tried to
use the brotherhood movement to
oust Naguib and come into power.
The brotherhood movement started
to oppose Naguib in this treacherous
purpose. Then Nasser was able to
arrest some of the members of the
brotherhood movement, overthrow
Naguib and come into power. This
is the movement of brotherhood so

far as Egypt is concerned, but I can
- assure you that it matfers little
whether Naguib or Nasser is Pre-
sident of the U. A. R. so far as I am
concerned. I have plotted only to
overthrow one legally constituted
Government and that was the Gov-
ernment of the last Prime Minister,
the fair Leader of the Opposition.

888,007 PeT b Tes.
(B s @ PlorCenr LIGRTL_TT[5TUI&E )
(Mzrs. Sirimavo Bandaranaike)

Illegally.
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ad 2. 8. e»@d

(Qaorras erih. oTé. APSLOLLE)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

There is an allegation—I do not
say it is a fact—that a certain
embassy—i say this because I made
a trip to Israel as Mayor of Colombo

__used to finance my opponent of
the L. S. S. P.

@8 Y. OO, cwelh
(seor§G erer. erib. QUCGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Pergra)

It is a lie.

@wé O2. 98, chndR
(Qzerres erib. eré&. (p&LELD 51)
(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

Can you say it is not true? Can
you say it is a lie ?

@8 8. 98, cueddh
(sor B @ erer. erib. QuUGrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Of course, it is a lie.

@ad 28, 99, e&n@B

(Qserres orih. €TE. PpSLOLLD)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

You come to the House and make

all kinds of false statements—
[Interruption].

a8 Y. 98, czvedd
(sar g erer. erip. QuIGTrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

How can you make allegations like
that ?—/[Interruption].

It is a very serious matter. The
Hon, Minister of State is waiting
there. What he says is that an
ambassador has financed a Member
of the Opposition. Are you endors-
ing his statement—I would like to
know for the benefit of hon. Members
of this House—that they have inter-
fered with the elections of this
country ?
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ad ©8. 8. e@»ndD

(Qumerrar erih. 6ré&. Ap&sLLLDST)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

It is true. They say the American
Government is financing certain
parties. I say all your organizations
are financed by foreign countries.—
[Interruption].

&l DY, DO, owedsH
(sar gl 5 erer. ern. QuGram)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

That is not correct.

@& 9O, ID. e@»nOB

(Qeserres erib. e7&. (p&sLbLd &)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

What about your printing presses ?
“Jana Dina ”—From where did you
get this money ?—[Interruption].
All your trips abroad are financed by
foreign Governments.—[Interrup-
tion]. :

gnde Y, IO, cucdd
(soor 8 G) ereir. erib. QuGrar)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)
It is a typical lie.

@G 28, 93, c@mn»dd

(Qaerrer erib. eré. apsibidg)

(The Hon. M. H. Mchamed)

I am not saying it is right or
wrong.

WMOesen BewTEs e BYS
(@apssailar 24 QEErrFarit Syl &eir )
(Mr. Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please! There are too
many interruptions here.

@ad 28, 99. e@n@d
(Qsorras erib. eré. apsibiog)
(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

Let us come back to the two
sections—Nasser and Dr, Ramadan.

With regard to the famous Dr. Said
Ramadan, on the question of the
Pakistan-India war, I heard from a
High Commissioner that Dr. Said
Ramadan had issued a statement
supporting Pakistan and  that  was
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published in all the Pakistan news-
papers—in Urdu and English—
because he is a prominent and res-
pected man. The entire statement
was published on the first page of
all Pakistan papers. That shows
that he is a responsible man who is
recognized by the Pakistan Govern-
ment as a world leader. There is no
other reason why such a statement
should be published in all Pakistan

papers.

You may condemn him because he
is against the Marxists. He is anti-
Marxist.

PNl DzY., L. eueld
(sor A5 orer. erts. QuUBramr)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Is Nasser also a Marxist ?

ad 98. 9. c&ndd

(Gserrey erib. er&. apsibiog)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

Well, there is a big difference in
the type of Marxism that he
preaches. He is trying to mix
Islamic socialism with the type of
Marxism he preaches.

&thlc 5. 8. cueds

(soor £ oresr. erib. QuiGrerr)

(Dr. N, M. Perera)

What type of Marxism did you
start with when you were a
Communist ?

oG 98, 81, chwmed

(Qserres erib. er&. apsibisg)

(The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

I am happy this question was
raised.—[Interruption]. If the hon.
Member can prove that I had been a
member of any political party other
than the U. N. P. at any time, I am
prepared to resign my portfolio,

Gde 95, O8. cuedd
(sor B G erer. erib. QuGrrir)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Much -worse.
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ad O2. 9. e»O

(Querral erib. erd. APSLOLOSI)
 (The Hon. M. H. Mohamed)

I have never been a member of
any other political party. The first

time I became a member of a party
was when I joined the U. N. P.

I do not think it is necessary for
me to explain any further. Earlier I
have explained the whole position. I
think my hon. Friend, the Minister
of State, will explain it.

g. . 7.2
ad o8, @8, LD
(Qaerras Cgg. Y. eIl F6T)
(The Hon. J. R. J ayewardene)
Mr. Chairman

@B 95y, 99, eveldd

(sorf@ erer. ertb. QUGCTIT)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

Is it necessary for you to reply ?
He has replied for the Minister of
State.

@é o8, @8, ¥wdbn

(Qserres Cgy. 2. Qe ser)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

I do not intend to enter into the
intricacies of Middle-East polities,
but the hon. Member for Yatiyantota
(Dr. N, M. Perera) had given notice
to the Hon. Prime Minister earlier
of the question he asked. This
document which he handed to us
containg a long statement of the
activities of an organization called
the Moslem Brotherhood, and one
Mr. Ramadan——

0é @Y HDéewy

(Qsorrel IJEES ST NGRS,
(An hon. Member)

There is no such movement.

aé 08, @, $wdERD

(Qsorrar Gm. 2. pwal s&T)

(The Hon, J. R. Jayewardene)

I understand there is no such
organization in Ceylon, but I would
inquire from the authorities if there
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is such an organization and request

the Hon. Prime Minister to look infto
its activities.

With regard to the gentleman,
Mr. Ramadan, when he came here
we were not aware of the facts that
the hon. Member has now placed
pefore the House. Anyway, he has
come and gone.

@D Y. O8. c308s
(ser B erer. eTLb. QuCrrr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

I hope he will not come back
again !

ad 8. @l SwedIAD

(Qserras Ggg. 2 spuiGuil Ser)

(The Hon. J. R. J ayewardene)

But there is a very important
political principle attached to a
couatry giving refuge to those who
indulge in politics which are hostile
to the politics of foreign Govern-
ments.

e »OsY Dw.
(Ba5. @seniner)
(Mr. Keuneman)

Asylum !

oé o ¥, LweddI®
(Qzerreu Cgg. i SRl ST )
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

If not for the hospitality accorded
by England to Karl Marx who was

exiled from Germany——

8w duY. 98, esedd
(ser B erar. erib. QuGrmrmr)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

No.

@é, o8, al, LedEA®
(Qaerrey Cog. . guaser)
(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

if not for the hospitality
accorded to Lenin——
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@D8w 9. 9. emeld

(sorf& erer. erib. QuGrrm)

(Dr. N. M. Perera)

He was not a State guest.

ad 08, &8, LR

(Qserres Cap. gyi. gweur ser)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

in Switzerland and England
when he himself was exiled from his
country or sought by other Govern-
ments for seeking to conspire and
overthrow those Governments by
revolution, political philosophies
would have found it very difficult to
flourish. Ceylon is a free country. I
do not know whether it is possible
for me to lay down a principle that
we will not give the right to stay in
this country or visit this country to
those who conspire against foreign
Governments.

G Y. O8. suvedsh
(sorf@ erar. erib. QuCrrm)
(Dr. N. M. Perera)

A State guest is different.

a& ed. gl Lwdim

(Qsorrey Gag. yi. spweir sear)

(The Hon. J. R. Jayewardene)

That is a principle which I do not
think this Government is prepared to
accept—that merely because the
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Head of a foreign. Government says a
particular person is a conspirator to
overthrow his Government, there-
fore, Ceylon must shut its doors to
him, I do not think that principle has
yet been accepted by a free country.
But, certainly, if representations are
made that a particular person is an
enemy of the country, I am sure the
Hon. Prime Minister and the Govern-
ment will consider, before permitting
him to come here, the question of his
coming here and his being a State
guest. As mentioned by the Hon.
Prime Minister, we were unaware of
the activities of this gentleman which
you now say he has indulged in, but
even if we were aware of them, I am
not prepared to say that we would
shut him out.

g e s e, ten uddm B,
@ fe&sL0un m ah psbsTeren L g.
Question put and agreed to.

Y F O&'acs IO gwmmce
& @, 729 © gc $» wwm uOdBw
amP®, 1965 @ @& 22 2w By
g o 2 dmemy @ Soo e

S gemy. sat, Ao 1.29 &,
2 e gl Peenmw Biloren s G0 emims
1965, QsuQribur 22, s e penn 9.0,
2 wexfleiens 98 HeamassliQLUD®E .

Adjourned -accordingly at
729 pnM.,, wuntil 2 pm. on
Wednesday, 22nd September

1965, pursuant to the Resolu-
tion of the House this Day.
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